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Manager’s Report

Market Review

Against the backdrop of the ongoing US-China
trade war, Asian equities were weighed down
by China, which is the epicentre of the trade-
dispute. Other ASEAN countries performed
much stronger with Thailand leading the
gains. In fixed income, government bond
yields rose despite a bout of safe haven
demand in August. The US 10-year Treasury
yields rose +20bps amid the stability in growth
and employment figures which allowed the
Federal Reserve to enact its widely anticipated
increase in the federal funds rate by 25bps. In
credit, corporate bonds saw marginal gains,
with high yield outperforming investment
grade. Elsewhere, emerging market bonds
experienced a tumultuous quarter. Hard
currency sovereign and corporate EM bonds
made positive returns, but local currency was
down.

Going into the final quarter of 2018, Asian
equities continue to retreat with the familiar
array of global trade and growth concerns
weighing on returns. In particular, export-
oriented markets like South Korea and China
suffered. On the other hand, the plunge in
crude oil prices lifted some net oil importers.
Indonesia, the Philippines and India bucked
the downtrend to close higher. Turning to
fixed income, bond yields fell, reflecting the
broader risk aversion and macro uncertainty.
Corporate bonds also had a challenging
quarter and underperformed government
bonds. Hard currency EM bonds were down,
but local currency bonds were higher as US
dollar strength waned and currencies of oil
exporters benefited from weaker energy
prices. EM corporate bonds were flat.
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Manager’s Report

Market Review (Continued)

In the first quarter of 2019, Asian equities
rebounded strongly as trade tensions
eased and major central banks grew more
accommodative. Chinese equities were further
boosted by the ongoing government support
and easing policies, as well as index provider
MSCI's move to increase the weighting of
China-listed shares in its benchmark indices.
Indian stocks staged a late rally on optimism
that the current coalition government would
return to power. On the other hand, South
Korean stocks lagged amid the abrupt end to
the US-North Korea summit and concerns over
corporate earnings. Bond yields continued to
fall on the back of a more supportive policy
environment. US 10-year Treasury yields fell
30 bps and reached their lowest level since late
2017. Corporate bonds had a strong quarter,
having fallen sharply in Q4. High yield credit
outperformed. Elsewhere, EM bonds had a
positive quarter with US dollar-denominated
debt outperforming as local currency EM
bonds weakened in March given the return of
certain country-specific risks.
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Manager’s Report

Market Review (Continued)

In Q2 2019, Asian equities posted modest
losses as markets in the region recorded
mixed performances. The US-China trade war
escalated in May after the US raised tariffs on
US$200 billion worth of Chinese imports and
added Chinese telecommunications group
Huawei to a trade blacklist. China countered
with retaliatory tariffs on US goods. Both
countries subsequently agreed to a truce
and will resume trade negotiations following
a meeting between their leaders in June.
Against such a backdrop, ASEAN markets
outperformed, with Thailand and Singapore
notching the biggest gains. Conversely,
Chinese stocks fell and were among Asia’s
worst performers, though losses were pared
in June thanks to easing trade tensions and
hopes of further stimulus measures. South
Korean stocks also retreated, weighed down
by poor corporate earnings. Bond yields fell
markedly, as the 10-year US Treasury yield was
more than 40 bps lower. In credit, corporate
bonds outperformed government bonds,
delivering positive total returns. Investment
grade saw better returns than high yield as
it tends to benefit more from falling yields.
Elsewhere, emerging market bonds had
a positive quarter. Local currency bonds
performed particularly well against a weaker
US dollar.
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Manager’s Report

Outlook

Looking at our asset class views, we remain
constructive on equities over the medium
term. We believe the current backdrop of
ample liquidity and the improvement in
sentiment is likely to see risky assets grind
higher from here. Trade tensions between
the US and China seem to have improved
after the two countries agreed to a truce and
will resume trade negotiations. Although
the risk of central banks disappointing the
market remains, it is now lower given the
reinforcement of the dovishness by the
ECB and the Fed, and to some extent the
BoJ. That said, we are cognizant of the risk
of central banks disappointing, given the
aggressive expectations priced into the
market. Any slight hint of less dovishness could
potentially trigger a rise in volatility. As such,
we have maintained some equity hedges in
the portfolio. We remain focused on selective
areas of longer-term secular growth that offer
attractive valuation opportunities and less
exposed to export risk. Within our portfolio,
the vast majority of exposure is to domestic
businesses with little or no export exposure
to the US. In particular, our allocation to
REITs and defensive sectors continue to offer
some stability amid the heightened volatility.
In addition, as interest rate expectations
have moderated, the attraction of growing
dividend yields has become more apparent
again. We continue to see attractive value in
names where management is taking a more
progressive attitude to dividend payouts given
improving free cash flows and better capital
discipline across the region.
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Manager’s Report

Outlook (Continued)

For duration, we continue to favour the
diversification benefits of the asset class,
although this has weakened as from a
valuation perspective. On the technical side,
demand for investment grade credits appear
to be strong, particularly for quality issuers.
Broadly, investors are still more defensively
positioned. Many of the issuers in the Asian
USD credit universe tend to be domestically
be focused and hence as long the economies
are still reasonably positive and consumer
spending is not severely affected, these issuers
should continue to perform well.

Allin all, we continue to adopt a highly selective
approach to investing given a dimmer outlook
on growth fundamentals in the region as the
continued uncertainty over US-China trade war
remains an ‘overhang’ on the macro outlook.
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Manager’s Report

As at 30th June 2019, the Fund size was
HK$33,347,675,780, represent by units as
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below:

Class A Units A B3 Efi
HKD Accumulation Units 1,884,213.91 BTRREN 1,884,213.91
HKD Distribution Units 87,847,766.97 BT S B 87,847,766.97
USD Accumulation Units 9,180,049.16 ETRBEN 9,180,049.16
USD Distribution Units 135,592,271.78 EWEEN 135,592,271.78
AUD Hedged Distribution Units 65,160,930.69 BT HRI S B 65,160,930.69
RMB Hedged Distribution Units ~ 38,100,351.91 AR S B 38,100,351.91
GBP Hedged Accumulation Units 36,989.07 W RABE 36,989.07
GBP Hedged Distribution Units 397,142.20 HEEHRI S B 397,142.20
Class C (o1

HKD Accumulation Units 246,761.64 BT RREN 246,761.64
HKD Distribution Units 536,009.31 BT S B 536,009.31
USD Accumulation Units 5,761,594.25 EnRREN 5,761,594.25
USD Distribution Units 213,478.27 ETRE BN 213,478.27
AUD Hedged Distribution Units 37,372.98 RTINS B 37,372.98
ClassI 14851

USD Accumulation Units 1,586,829.98 ETRBEN 1,586,829.98
USD Distribution Units 5,235,321.34 ErR BB 5,235,321.34
Class M (VER

RMB Hedged Accumulation Units ~ 12,196,315.81 AREHHRBEN 12,196,315.81
Class X X BRI

HKD Accumulation Units 67.62 BTRREN 67.62
HKD Distribution Units 64.42 AT E B 64.42
USD Accumulation Units 68.14 ETRBEN 68.14
USD Distribution Units 82.56 ErR BB 82.56
MEEENESESREES 6



Manager’s Report

The prices of units were:
NET ASSET VALUE PER UNIT

Class A

HKD Accumulation Units

HKD Distribution Units

USD Accumulation Units

USD Distribution Units

AUD Hedged Distribution Units
RMB Hedged Distribution Units
GBP Hedged Accumulation Units
GBP Hedged Distribution Units

Class C

HKD Accumulation Units

HKD Distribution Units

USD Accumulation Units

USD Distribution Units

AUD Hedged Distribution Units

Class1
USD Accumulation Units
USD Distribution Units

Class M
RMB Hedged Accumulation Units

Class X

HKD Accumulation Units
HKD Distribution Units
USD Accumulation Units
USD Distribution Units

HK$161.2388
HK$106.6920
US$16.0715
US$10.6345
AU$9.8985
RMB100.4438
GBP11.2240
GBP10.2186

HK$170.8102
HK$113.0638
US$15.2260
US$10.8585
AU$10.1137

US$15.6751
US$13.0954

RMB128.7037

HK$160.9676
HK$160.2763
US$16.0350
US$15.9684

Schroder Investment Management

(Hong Kong) Limited
22nd October 2019
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Manager’s Certificate

We, as Manager of the Schroder Asian Asset
Income Fund (the “Fund”), a sub-fund of
Schroder Umbrella Fund II, hereby certify to
the best of our knowledge and belief that
during the year from 1st July 2018 to 30th June
2019, we have not, nor has any other person
acting on our behalf:

(a) transferred units to another person for sale,
resale, cancellation or subsequent transfer
to us for sale, resale or cancellation;

(b) acquired or disposed of investments for
account of the Fund other than through a
recognised securities market;

(c) disposed of units to another person for a
price lower than the current issue price at
the time of disposal;

(d) acquired units for a price higher than the
current realisation price at the time of such
acquisition.

For and on behalf of

Schroder Investment Management
(Hong Kong) Limited
22nd October 2019
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Trustee’s Report

We hereby confirm that, in our opinion,
the Manager has, in all material respects,
managed the Schroder Asian Asset Income
Fund, a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund I,
in accordance with the provisions of the Trust
Deed dated 8th October 2010, as amended
(the “Trust Deed”), for the year ended 30th
June 2019.

HSBC Institutional Trust Services
(Asia) Limited
22nd October 2019
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)

Report on the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Opinion
What we have audited

The financial statements of Schroder Asian
Asset Income Fund (the “Fund”), a sub-fund of
Schroder Umbrella Fund II, set out on pages
17 to 134, which comprise:

- the statement of financial position as at
30th June 2019;

- the statement of comprehensive income
for the year then ended;

- the statement of changes in net assets
attributable to unitholders for the year
then ended;

- the statement of cash flows for the year
then ended; and

- the notes to the financial statements,
which include a summary of significant
accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give
a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Fund as at 30th June 2019, and of its
financial transactions and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs")
issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Fund in accordance
with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code.

Other Information

The Trustee and the Manager (together the
“Management”) of the Fund are responsible for
the other information. The other information
comprises all of the information included in
the annual report other than the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Other Information (Continued)

In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to reportin
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the
Financial Statements

The Management of the Fund is responsible
for the preparation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance
with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA, and for
such internal control as the Management
determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the
Management of the Fund is responsible for
assessing the Fund’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless
the Management either intends to liquidate
the Fund or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Responsibilities of Management for the
Financial Statements (Continued)

In addition, the Management of the Fund
is required to ensure that the financial
statements have been properly prepared
in accordance with the relevant disclosure
provisions of the Trust Deed dated 8th October
2010, as amended (the “Trust Deed”) and
Appendix E of the Code on Unit Trusts and
Mutual Funds issued by the Hong Kong
Securities and Futures Commission (the “SFC
Code").

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. We report our opinion solely to
you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents
of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements. In
addition, we are required to assess whether
the financial statements of the Fund have been
properly prepared, in all material respects,
in accordance with the relevant disclosure
provisions of the Trust Deed and Appendix E
of the SFC Code.
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs,
we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal
control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Fund's internal
control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Management.
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Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements (Continued)

- Conclude on the appropriateness of
the Management’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Fund’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Fund
to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure
and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Management
regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Independent Auditor’s

Report

To the Unitholders of

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella Fund II)
(Continued)

Report on Matters under the Relevant
Disclosure Provisions of the Trust Deed and
Appendix E of the SFC Code

In our opinion, the financial statements
have been properly prepared, in all material
respects, in accordance with the relevant
disclosure provisions of the Trust Deed and
Appendix E of the SFC Code.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

22nd October 2019
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Statement of Financial Position Statement of Financial Position (Continued)

MR RERR MEEARERR @

As at 30th June 2019 As at 30th June 2019
BEZZFE-NFAA=1H BEZFE-NFAA=1H
2019 2018 2019 2018
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Note —E—hEF —2-N\FE Note —E—hEF —2-N\FE
FiE BT BT FiE BT BT
ASSETS BE LIABILITIES &1&
Current assets FEHEE Current liabilities SFBI& &
Investments && 3(b)  32,340,050,691 37,644,430,585 Derivative financial instruments T4 &/ TR 3(b), 5 43,052,681 330,231,806
Derivative financial instruments T4 &/ TR 3(b), 5 118,836,018 160,319,789 Amounts payable on purchase of investments
Amounts receivable on disposal of investments FETREBIRE IR 81,383,070 89,784,968
FEWHH E R ERIE 97,355,718 850,563,232 Amounts payable on redemption of units
Amounts receivable on subscription of units AL e ] 258,317,306 313,584,612
FEWERRE BB (TR IE 224,743,009 182,423,781 Distributions payable FE{$i& 8 120,902,325 146,564,593
Dividends receivable FEURIZ & 91,614,986 121,069,407 Other payables EAFEIFIE 40,652,367 94,786,345
Interest receivable on debt securities
FEMERSESFS 149,255,551 167,815,071 bl udi butabl
Interest receivable on bank deposits FEURTERFI & 46,924 14,024 Lia |.|ttr|1es|d(exc)u Ing net assets attributable to
Other receivables and prepayments unitholaers JAES
AR R T S 146,668 40,706 SRE (RABREBAIE NFHE) _..544307.749 | 974,952,324
Margin deposits {Rs&& 6 73,557,405 165,782,985
Cash collateral JREEIR R - 9,414,540 ) )
; - 'aoc Net assets attributable to unitholders
3 RITER . -
Cash and bank deposits & & FITER 9 796,376,559 996,995,702 DB /SR E 1 33.347,675,780 39,323,917,498
Total assets BELE{E 33,891,983,529 40,298,869,822 . N
------------------------------ For and on behalf of 1% For and on behalf of X%
Schroder Investment Management HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
(Hong Kong) Limited TESHBETTRTS (TEM) BRAE

MREREEE (F8) ARAR

The notes on pages 24 to 134 are an integral part of these financial statements.

B NE—B=+NREZWETBAMBHRERZ M5 o
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

EEARR

For the year ended 30th June 2019
ZENFAB=FHIEFE

2019 2018
HK$ HK$
Note —E-NE —E-N\E
MisE BT BT

INCOME UgA
Dividends & & 979,058,087 1,273,006,338
Interest on bank deposits Z&F & 9(i) 8,510,100 3,092,855
Interest on debt securities &5 E %5 2 580,587,843 682,537,704

Net realised (losses)/gains on investments and
derivative financial instruments
BRERTESMTAENERIE (B518) s

Net change in unrealised appreciation/
depreciation in value of investments and
derivative financial instruments
RERTESRMTANRESRNE 1ZE

Net exchange gains FEER 72U

Other income Efhlig A

Total net income #BURA

EXPENSES &

Management fee B2 & B

Trustee fee (S5EAEH

Safe custody and bank charges RN E &R RIRTTER
Auditor's remuneration % ZRETENE

Legal and other professional fees J& 2R EEE A
Other operating expenses HE{th4<& & 3

Total operating expenses #84Z & &

(598,003,548)

2,164,170,509
162,825
906,573

3,135,392,389

7 406,311,099
7 23,521,235
8,057,765

246,421

945,300

68,447,805

507,529,625

1,153,132,911

(2,023,178,564)
9,205,683
1,198,992

1,098,995,919

479,982,088
27,648,460
10,576,313

238,919
562,022
80,007,964

599,015,766
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Statement of Comprehensive Income (Continued)

2HEUIAIRR @)

For the year ended 30th June 2019
ZE-NFENB=FHIEFE

2019 2018
HK$ HK$
Note “T-NE —E—-)N\F
MizE BT Bt
Operating profit EiEZF 2,627,862,764 499,980,153
Finance cost BA75mizs
Distributions to unitholders B8 DIR4GENMIFA A 8  (1,534,847,873) (1,801,928,499)
Profit/(loss) after distribution and before tax
TR BB RIEINRIBRI 2 BT, (B518) 1,093,014,891 (1,301,948,346)
Withholding tax FE{N#18 (71,328,000) (96,714,992)
Capital gain tax B &L ETEINR (133,081) (6,464,272)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
unitholders
NEAREMFEANREEZEM (FL) 1,021,553,810 (1,405,127,610)

The notes on pages 24 to 134 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Unitholders

NEABFAASEFEZEHERR

For the year ended 30th June 2019
ZENFAB=FHIEFE

2019

HK$

Note “T-NE
[ihEz BT

2018
HK$
—E-N\FE
HBIT

Balance at the beginning of the year

36,960,605,554

FMHEE 39,323,917,498
Proceeds from subscription of units s28EUTA 1 14,456,856,940
Payments on redemption of units B&[@sz H 1 (21,454,652,468)

27,950,148,336
(24,181,708,782)

(6,997,795,528)

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
unitholders

DEMBURANFEEZIEN (L) 1,021,553,810

3,768,439,554

(1,405,127,610)

Balance at the end of the year

FRUEE 33,347,675,780 39,323,917,498
The notes on pages 24 to 134 are an integral part of these financial statements.
BIHAZE—B=+NEZWETEARFERR 2 —35 o
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Statement of Cash Flows
RERER

For the year ended 30th June 2019
ZE-NFAA=+HIFE

Note
MisE

2019

HK$
—T—-h&E
BT

2018
HK$
ZZ—N\F
BT

Cash flows from operating activities
REEBZRENRE

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to unitholders
DELABAFE NBEEZEM (R
Adjustments for 3% :
- Dividends fiRE
- Interest on bank deposits 775 FI &
- Interest on debt securities E#5E%F 2
- Capital gain tax BEIGEINR
- Withholding tax J8#N#i1&
- Other income E il A
- Distributions to unitholders B2 B 2R EMIFTEA
- Net exchange gains EERB UL

Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes
EEEAEEFIZCERA, (§518)

Net decrease/(increase) in investments and derivative
financial instruments

1,021,553,810

(979,058,087)
(8,510,100)
(580,587,843)
133,081
71,328,000
(906,573)
1,534,847,873
(162,825)

(1,405,127,610)

(1,273,006,338)
(3,092,855)
(682,537,704)
6,464,272
96,714,992
(1,198,992)
1,801,928,499
(9,205,683)

1,058,637,336

(1,469,061,419)

RERTESRMTREZRED /(M) B4 5,058,684,540  (1,342,670,302)
Net decrease/(increase) in margin deposits - restricted

SZIREIREBE S 2R (380) $58 135,195,676 (148,891,389)
Decrease/(increase) in cash collateral

RE|MB 2L,/ (Em) 9,414,540 (1,451,961)
(Decrease)/increase in amounts payable on purchase

of investments FEfT SRR ERIEZ (RZ) /1810 (8,401,898) 67,211,720
(Decrease)/increase in other payables

HFEARIEZ (R /18 (54,133,978) 16,943,304
Decrease/(increase) in amounts receivable on disposal

of investments

FEWHERERIEZ R, (158) 753,207,514 (829,974,244)
(Increase)/decrease in other receivables and prepayments

HthEWRIERTEMTIEZ (M) /B (105,962) 1,462,234
Cash generated from/(used in) operations

REFEEY/ (BR) 2RE 6,952,497,768  (3,706,432,057)
HREEDNSSREES 22



Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
RERER @

For the year ended 30th June 2019
CE—AEAR=FHILEE

2019 2018

HK$ HK$

Note “ZEhE —E-N\E

MEE BT BT

Dividends received EWAZE 937,205,060 1,167,900,495

Taxation paid B{I#IE (133,081) (6,464,272)
Interest on bank deposits received BURTERF S 8,474,415 3,079,421
Interest on debt securities received BYEHEHFE 599,129,596 660,934,753
Other income EftiitA 906,573 1,198,992

Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities
MEXBPESE  (BR) ZREBH 8,498,080,331  (1,879,782,668)

Cash flows from financing activities BiE;ZBZHEHE
Distributions paid to unitholders D E4AENMIFEAZKRE
Proceeds from subscription of units RF& B (IFR1SIE
Payments on redemption of units B&[E] 2 i1 37 {7

(1,560,510,141)
14,414,537,712
(21,509,919,774)

(1,801,948,897)
28,078,570,773
(24,254,001,459)

Net cash (used in)/generated from financing activities

RUEEENFR GER) EEZHREPHE (8,655,892,203)  2,022,620,417
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents

RERALZEZE (L) 5 (157,811,872) 142,837,749
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

FMRERIREEE 996,995,702 844,952,270
Net exchange gains FERFIRE 162,825 9,205,683
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

FHRBERESEE 839,346,655 996,995,702
Analysis of balances of cash and cash equivalents:

RERNEEEFEI
Cash and bank deposits IR& R RITFR 9 796,376,559 996,995,702
Margin deposits - unrestricted {R:5 % — FZ R 6 42,970,096 -

839,346,655 996,995,702

The notes on pages 24 to 134 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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23 Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Notes to the Financial
Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund (the
“Fund”) is a sub-fund of Schroder Umbrella
Fund II. Schroder Umbrella Fund II is an
umbrella unit trust which is governed by
its trust deed dated 8th October 2010,
as amended (the “Trust Deed”), between
Schroder Investment Management (Hong
Kong) Limited (the “Manager”) and HSBC
Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited
(the “Trustee”). The Fund is authorised by
the Securities and Futures Commission of
Hong Kong (“SFC") under Section 104(1)
of the Hong Kong Securities and Futures
Ordinance and is required to comply with
the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds
established by the Securities and Futures
Commission of Hong Kong. The Fund was
approved for sales in Mainland China
under Mutual Recognition of Funds (“MRF")
scheme on 24th May 2017, by the China
Securities Regulatory Commission.

The Fund'’s objective is to provide income
and capital growth over the medium to
longer term by investing primarily in Asian
equities and Asian fixed income securities.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

The Fund will seek to achieve the investment
objective primarily (i.e. at least 70% of its
net asset value) through investment in
a portfolio of equity and equity related
securities of Asian companies which offer
sustainable dividend payments, including
real estate investment trusts (“REITs"),
and bonds, and other fixed or floating
rate securities of investment grade or
below investment grade (at the time of
or subsequent to acquisition), issued by
governments, government agencies, supra-
national and companies in Asia. The Fund
may invest below 50% of its net asset value
in bonds and debt securities which are
below investment grade (i.e. rated below
BBB- or equivalent by any internationally
recognised credit rating agency, such as
Standard & Poor’s, Moody'’s or Fitch, or
rated BB+ or below by any mainland China
domestic credit rating agency; whenever
different ratings are assigned by different
credit rating agencies, the lowest credit
ratings assigned to the security will be
adopted by the Fund) or unrated. For this
purpose, if the relevant security does not
itself have a credit rating, then reference
can be made to the credit rating of the
issuer of the security. If both the security
and the relevant issuer are not rated, then
the security will be classified as unrated. The
Fund may, if the Manager considers fit, seek
exposure of not more than 20% of its net
asset value to other asset classes including
but not limited to non-Asian securities,
commodities (including energy, metals
and agricultural commodities) indirectly
through exchange traded funds (“ETFs")
and/or similar instruments.
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

(a

~

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied
in the preparation of these financial
statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the
years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs")
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The financial
statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified
by the revaluation of financial assets
and financial liabilities held at fair value
through profit or loss.

The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires the Trustee and the Manager to
exercise their judgment in the process of
applying the Fund's accounting policies. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgment
or complexity, or areas where assumptions
and estimates are significant to the financial
statements are disclosed in note 4.

Standards and amendments to existing
standards effective from 1st July 2018

HKFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments’ addresses
the classification, measurement and
derecognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities. It replaces the multiple
classification and measurement models
in HKAS 39 and is effective for reporting
periods beginning on or after 1st January
2018.

MATEERR 2 Mi5E

EEEEHE

T AEMBRERFMZ EEGHR > IR
SHEERSN - BATFRRNE - -

(a) RREE

Y BRERDIEBHER G S QG RME
ERMBRELERN - MBRRDIZESL
BAZERRS > WRATESIBIBETIER
WM BEERMBHRGEZ EEMELHRAR

RREARKIBANEREBMHRELL R
HYBRRFFEHETREBESEE - H
BN o R SFEEMBRNRRIREK
EHUNBMBRRBEANER > TER
efEE4S o

B_Z—N\FtA—HRBERNERKRIR

B#ERIEST

EAMBREENEIREMIA I RES
REEMESHEENDE  sTEMIUNE
8 o LRI A ERB G ERIFE 3958H S
BENENFESEE TR _T—N\E—R
—BRZ BFABRREIREER

IEEENE EREREE

26



Notes to the Financial
Statements

(a

~

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of preparation (Continued)

Standards and amendments to existing
standards effective from 1st July 2018

(Continued)

Classification and measurement of debt
assets will be driven by the entity’s business
model for managing the financial assets
and the contractual cash flow characteristics
of the financial assets. A debt instrument is
measured at amortised cost if the objective
of the business model is to hold the financial
asset for the collection of the contractual
cash flows and the contractual cash flows
under the instrument solely represent
payments of principal and interest (“SPPI").
Adebt instrument is measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income if the
objective of the business model is to hold
the financial asset both to collect contractual
cash flows from SPPI and to sell. All other
debt instruments must be recognised at fair
value through profit or loss.

An entity may however, atinitial recognition,
irrevocably designate a financial asset as
measured at fair value through profit or
loss if doing so eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency. Derivative and equity
instruments are measured at fair value
through profit or loss unless, for equity
instruments not held for trading, an
irrevocable option is taken to measure at
fair value through other comprehensive
income. HKFRS 9 also introduces a new
expected credit loss (“ECL") impairment
model.
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(a) Basis of preparation (Continued)

Standards and amendments to existing
standards effective from 1st July 2018

(Continued)

HKFRS 9 has been applied retrospectively
by the Fund and did not result in a change
to the classification or measurement of
financial instruments, as outlined in note
2(b). The Fund’s investment portfolio
continues to be classified as fair value
through profit or loss and other financial
assets which are held for collection continue
to be measured at amortized cost. There
was no material impact on adoption from
the application of the new impairment
model.

There are no other standards, amendments
to standards or interpretations that are
effective for annual periods beginning on
1stJuly 2018 that have a material effect on
the financial statements of the Fund.

New standards, amendments and
interpretations effective after 1st July
2018 and have not been early adopted by
the Fund

A number of new standards, amendments
to standards and interpretations are
effective for annual periods beginning after
1st July 2018, and have not been adopted
in preparing these financial statements.
None of these are expected to have a
material effect on the financial statements
of the Fund.
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Investments
Classification
(i) Assets

The Fund classifies its investments based
on both the Fund’'s business model for
managing those financial assets and the
contractual cash flow characteristics of the
financial assets. The portfolio of financial
assets is managed and performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis. The Fund is
primarily focused on fair value information
and uses that information to assess the
assets' performance and to make decisions.
The Fund has not taken the option to
irrevocably designate any equity securities
as fair value through other comprehensive
income. The contractual cash flows of the
Fund’'s debt securities are solely principal
and interest, however, these securities are
neither held for the purpose of collecting
contractual cash flows nor held both for
collecting contractual cash flows and for
sale. The collection of contractual cash flows
is only incidental to achieving the Fund'’s
business model's objective. Consequently,
all investments are measured at fair value
through profit or loss.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Investments (Continued)

Classification (Continued)

(i) Liabilities

The Fund makes short sales in which a
borrowed security is sold in anticipation of a
decline in the market value of that security,
or itmay use short sales for various arbitrage
transactions. Short sales are held for trading
and are consequently classified as financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss.
Derivative contracts that have a negative fair
value are presented as liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss.

As such, the Fund classifies all of its
investment portfolio as financial assets or
liabilities as fair value through profit or loss.

Recognition, derecognition and
measurement

Purchases and sales of investments are
accounted for on the trade date basis.
Investments are initially recognised at
fair value, excluding transaction costs
which are expensed as incurred, and are
subsequently re-measured at fair value.
Realised and unrealised gains and losses on
investments are included in the statement of
comprehensive income in the year in which
they arise. Investments are derecognised
when the rights to receive cash flows from
the investments have expired or the Fund
has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership.
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Statements

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Investments (Continued)

Recognition, derecognition and
measurement (Continued)

Subsequent to initial recognition, all financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are measured at fair
value. Gains and losses arising from changes
in the fair value of the “financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss” category are presented in the
statement of comprehensive income within
other net changes in fair value of financial
assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss in the period in which they arise.

Fair value estimation

Fair value is the price that would be received
to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market
and participants at the measurement
date. The fair value of financial assets
and liabilities traded in active markets are
based on quoted market prices at the close
of trading on the reporting date.

Investments that are listed or traded on an
exchange are fair valued based on quoted
last traded prices.

Investments which are not listed on an
exchange or are thinly traded are valued
by using quoted from brokers.

Investments in unit trusts or unlisted
funds are valued at their net asset value
per unit as provided by the respective
administrators of such funds.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are recognised at fair value
on the date on which a derivative contract
is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at their fair value. Fair values
are obtained from quoted market prices
in active markets, including recent market
transactions, and valuation techniques,
including discounted cash flow models and
option pricing models, as appropriate. All
derivatives are carried as assets when fair
value is positive and as liabilities when fair
value is negative.

Subsequent changes in the fair value of
any derivative instrument are recognised
immediately in the statement of
comprehensive income.

(d) Structured entities

Astructured entity is an entity that has been
designed so that voting or similar rights are
not the dominant factor in deciding who
controls the entity, such as when any voting
rights relate to administrative tasks only and
the relevant activities are directed by means
of contractual arrangements. A structured
entity often has some or all of the following
features or attributes; (a) restricted activities,
(b) a narrow and well-defined objective, such
as to provide investment opportunities for
investors by passing on risks and rewards
associated with the assets of the structured
entity to investors, (c) insufficient equity to
permit the structured entity to finance its
activities without subordinated financial
support and (d) financing in the form of
multiple contractually linked instruments to
investors that create concentrations of credit
or other risks (tranches).
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Statements

Notes to the Financial
Statements

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

2. EEEEHE (8 2. EEEEHE (8

(d) Structured entities (Continued) (d) 5181302 (4]8) (e) Income and expenses (e) WMARZH

The Fund considers all of its investments
in other funds (“Investee Funds”) to be
investments in unconsolidated structured
entities. The Fund invests in Investee Funds
whose objective is to achieve long term
capital growth. The Investee Funds are
managed by related and unrelated asset
managers who apply various investment
strategies to accomplish their respective
investment objectives. The Investee
Funds finance their operations by issuing
redeemable shares which are puttable
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FEERSEOIRRER - FESEHSER
RIEESPIIRA RIEORS o

Dividend income on equity securities is
recorded on the ex-dividend date with the
corresponding foreign withholding taxes
recorded as an expense.

Interest income is recognised on a time
proportionate basis using the effective
interest method.

Other income and expenses are accounted
for on an accruals basis.
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at the holder’s option and entitles the (f) Foreign currency translation f) SMERSZ
holder to a proportional stake in the
respective fund’s net assets. The Fund Functional and presentation currency R 2SS

holds redeemable shares in each of its
Investee Funds.

The change in fair value of each Investee
Funds is included in the statement of
comprehensive income in “net change
in unrealised appreciation/depreciation
in value of investments and derivative
financial instruments”.

BRZREAESATENESHIAZEERA
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Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Items included in the financial statements
are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in
which the Fund operates (the “functional
currency”). The performance of the Fund is
measured and reported to the unitholders
in Hong Kong Dollar (“HK$"). The Manager
considers HK$ as the currency that most
faithfully represents the economic effects
of the underlying transactions, events
and conditions. The financial statements
are presented in HK$, which is the Fund’s
functional and presentation currency.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currency translation (Continued)

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are
translated into the functional currency
using the exchange rates prevailing at the
dates of the transactions. Foreign currency
assets and liabilities are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange
rate prevailing at the year end date.

Foreign exchange gains and losses arising
from translation are included in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating
to cash and cash equivalents are presented
in the statement of comprehensive income
within “net exchange gains/(losses)".

Foreign exchange gains and losses relating
to the financial assets and liabilities
carried at fair value through profit or
loss are presented in the statement
of comprehensive income within “net
realised gains/(losses) on investments
and derivative financial instruments” and
“net change in unrealised appreciation/
depreciation in value of investments and
derivative financial instruments”.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

(9

)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset
and the net amount is reported in the
statement of financial position when
there is a legally enforceable right to
offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

The legally enforceable right must not
be contingent on future events and must
be enforceable in the normal course of
business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the company
or the counterparty.

(h) Amounts receivable on disposal/payable

on purchase of investments

Amounts receivable on disposal/payable
on purchase of investments represent
receivables for investments sold and
payables for investment purchased that
have been contracted for but not yet
settled or delivered on the statement of
financial position date respectively.
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Statements

2.

()

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Accounts receivables

Under the adoption of HKFRS 9, accounts
receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost. At each reporting date,
the Fund shall measure the loss allowance
on amounts due from counterparties at
an amount equal to the lifetime expected
credit losses if the credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition. If,
at the reporting date, the credit risk has
not increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Fund shall measure the
loss allowance at an amount equal to
12-month expected credit losses.

Significant financial difficulties of the
counterparties, probability that the
counterparties will enter bankruptcy or
financial reorganisation, and default in
payments are all considered indicators that
a loss allowance may be required. If the
credit risk increases to the point that it is
considered to be credit impaired, interest
income will be calculated based on the
gross carrying amount adjusted for the
loss allowance. A significant increase in
credit risk is defined by management as
any contractual payment which is more
than 30 days past due. Any contractual
payment which is more than 90 days past
due is considered credit impaired.

Accounts receivables are classified
as current assets if the collections of
receivables are expected within one year.
If not, they are presented as non-current
assets.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

()

(k

U]

=

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Accounts payables and accruals

Accounts payables and accruals are
recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.
Accounts payables are classified as current
liabilities if payment is due within one year
or less. If not, they are presented as non-
current liabilities.

Distributions payable

Proposed distributions to unitholders
are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income when they are
appropriately authorised by the Manager
and no longer at the discretion of the
Fund. The distribution on the redeemable
units is recognised as a finance cost in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in
hand, bank deposits and demand deposits,
other short-term highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or
less and bank overdrafts, if any.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(m) Margin accounts

(n)

(o

~

Margin accounts represent margin
deposits held in respect of futures
contracts.

Cash Collateral

Based on agreements entered between
brokers and the Fund, one party will have
an obligation to pay cash collateral for
the return of the portfolio of derivative
attributable to the counterparty if the
return of the portfolio of derivative equals
or exceeds a predetermined threshold
at any valuation date. The movement
of derivative is marked to market daily,
which determines whether the Fund
receives from or pays cash collateral to the
counterparty on a daily basis.

Redeemable units

Redeemable units are classified as financial
liabilities and are issued or redeemed at
the holder’s option at prices based on the
Fund’'s net asset value per unit as at the
close of business on the relevant dealing
day. The Fund's net asset value per unit
is calculated by dividing the net assets
attributable to the unitholders with the
total number of outstanding units.
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3.

(a)

(b)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Strategy in using financial instruments

The Fund's objective is to provide income
and capital growth over the medium to
longer term by investing primarily in Asian
equities and Asian fixed income securities.

The Fund will actively allocate between
Asian equities, Asian fixed income
securities, other asset classes and cash to
achieve the Fund's objectives. The Fund's
expected asset allocation ranges for each
asset class is expected to be the following:

Asian equities: 30 - 70%
Asian fixed income: 30 -70%
Other asset classes: 0-20%
Cash and money

market instruments: 0-30%

The Fund is exposed to market price risk,
credit risk, interest rate risk, currency risk
and liquidity risk arising from the financial
instruments held.

The risks and the respective risk
management policies employed by the
Fund to manage these risks are discussed
below.

Market price risk

Market price risk is the risk that the value
of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a
result of changes in market prices, whether
those changes are caused by factors specific
to the individual instrument or factors
affecting all instruments in the market.

All investments present a risk of loss of
capital. The Fund’s market price risk is
managed through diversification of the
investment portfolio. The Fund’s overall
market positions are monitored on a
regular basis by the Manager.
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Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

As at 30th June 2019 and 2018, the overall

market exposures were as follows:

Assets BE

Held for trading FE{EX M

Equities B

Investment funds IR EES

Debt securities E#:H%

Futures A&

Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHSMNESL

Options HAtE

Liabilities &{&

Credit default swaps {5 & 240510

Futures Hi&

Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHSMESH

Total investments and derivative
financial instruments, at cost

BRERITE M T AU

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(b) TISERBEER (48)

BE_ZE-NFR-Z-N\FRA=+AH"
FEEHNBEETBRBERENT :

2019 2018
“E-NE —E-N\F
9% of net % of net
Fair value assets Fair value assets
ATEE HEERE RITERE HEERE
BAtE Epaie
HK$ HK$
17,969,424,688 53.88% 21,217,962,498 53.96%
2,423,537,532 7.27%  3,120,739,226 7.93%
11,947,088,471 35.83% 13,305,728,861 33.84%
- - 32,526,880 0.08%
118,836,018 0.36% 41,442,409 0.11%
- - 86,350,500 0.22%
32,458,886,709 97.34% 37,804,750,374 96.14%
(535,103) (0.00%) (5,438,268) (0.01%)
(9,895,771) (0.03%) (19,683,537) (0.05%)
(32,621,807) (0.10%)  (305,110,001) (0.78%)
(43,052,681) (0.13%)  (330,231,806) (0.84%)
32,415,834,028 97.21% 37,474,518,568 (95.30%)

29,664,887,658

36,887,742,707
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the market

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (&)

(b) TISEIBEER (48)

TREAR _ZF-NER_F-/N\EXA

exposures of the Fund as at 30th June =t+HZEESHNHIGEERE
2019 and 2018:
2019 2018
“ZE-hEF —E-N\EF
% of net assets % of net assets
HEEFEEDLE HEEFEEDL
Held for trading HEFX 5 :
Equities iIRE
Australia S8 12.92% 12.50%
Hong Kong &% 16.89% 17.04%
India ENE 1.28% 0.74%
Indonesia ENfE 0.88% 0.92%
Japan B#& 0.53% 2.04%
New Zealand #7755 0.77% 0.67%
Singapore N3 15.65% 13.73%
South Korea Fa&# 0.77% 1.18%
Taiwan &7& 0.88% 1.06%
Thailand &=E 3.31% 4.08%
53.88% 53.96%
Investment funds I3 S &S
France ;%E - 1.90%
Hong Kong &% 3.12% 2.94%
Luxembourg EFRE 4.15% 3.09%
7.27% 7.93%
Debt securities &% %
Argentina PR 3E - 0.35%
Australia S 1.28% 2.91%
Brazil BFg 0.10% 0.24%
British Virgin Islands BB RS 1.75% 1.25%
Cambodia Sz 0.13% 0.06%
Cayman Islands 285 1.53% 0.79%
MEEENESESREES 42
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Statements Statements
3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MBEKREE (8) 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MBEKREE (8)
(Continued) (Continued)
(b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) THIREEER (8) (b) Market price risk (Continued) (b) THIREREER (8)
2019 2018 2019 2018
—E—IEF —E—N\F —E-hE —E—N\F

% of net assets % of net assets % of net assets % of net assets

HEEFEEDLE HEEFEEDL (EEEIEESL GEEIEES
Held for trading (Continued) FE1E3X 5 H (&) : Held for trading (Continued) i E{E3X5H (@) :
Debt securities (Continued) &7 (&) Credit default swap {5 &i493sH0
Channel Islands /S5 & - 0.03% United States %] (0.00%) (0.01%)
Chile &7 0.37% 0.11%
China 9.96% 10.34%
Colombia BHAELES 0.11% - o (000%) (0.01%)
Great Britain ZE[E] 0.06% - -
Hong Kong &% 6.89% 5.63% Futures i
India ENE 1.44% 2.40% Australia ;ﬁ;)“Hi (0.03%) (0.03%)
Indonesia ENfE 3.00% 2.16% Hong Kong &% - 0.05%
Japan B 0.05% _ Sm_gapore Fing - 0.03%
Kuwait FHE4F 0.29% _ United States ] - (0.02%)
Luxembourg ERE 0.34% 0.35%
Macau ;2P 0.38% 0.28% (0.03%) 0.03%
Malaysia B3k PEEa 0.36% 0.65% T e
Mauritius EE5KHT - 0.04% Foreign exchange forward contracts iEHISMNES LY
Mexico Z=Pgef 0.64% 0.15% AUD vs USD (forward date: 19/07/2019) 0.19% -
Netherlands & - 0.14% CNH vs USD (forward date: 19/07/2019) 0.16% -
Peru f4& 0.45% 0.52% GBP vs USD (forward date: 19/07/2019) 0.00% -
Philippines JE2& 1.45% 0.93% SGD vs USD (forward date: 20/09/2019) 0.01% -
Saudi Arabia P4 HI{H - 0.46% USD vs CNH (forward date: 19/07/2019) 0.00% -
Singapore FiN 1.05% 0.60% CNH vs USD (forward date: 19/07/2019) (0.00%) -
South Korea mé# 1.25% 1.98% USD vs AUD (forward date: 19/07/2019) (0.01%) -
Sri Lanka BrE2 @+ 0.53% - USD vs CNH (forward date: 19/07/2019) (0.00%) -
Supra-nation #BEI%X 0.38% 0.22% USD vs SGD (forward date: 20/09/2019) (0.09%) -
Taiwan &7& 0.39% 0.31%
Thailand =E 0.29% 0.14% 0.26% _
Ukraine S5 8 - 0.02% e e e
United Arab Emirates FaIB#Eg 0.72% 0.42%
United States 3£ 0.64% 0.36%

35.83% 33.84%
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (&)

(b) TISERBER (48)

2019 2018
—ET-NEF —ZTN\EF

% of net assets % of net assets
HEEFEESL HEEFEESL

Held for trading (Continued) B {EX5H (8) :
Foreign exchange forward contracts (Continued)

BHASMNE S (88

AUD vs USD (forward date: 20/07/2018)
GBP vs USD (forward date: 20/07/2018)
USD vs AUD (forward date: 20/07/2018)
USD vs CNH (forward date: 20/07/2018)
USD vs GBP (forward date: 20/07/2018)
USD vs CNH (forward date: 24/07/2018)
USD vs AUD (forward date: 21/09/2018)
USD vs JPY (forward date: 21/09/2018)
USD vs KOW (forward date: 21/09/2018)
USD vs SGD (forward date: 21/09/2018)
USD vs TWD (forward date: 21/09/2018)
AUD vs USD (forward date: 20/07/2018)
CNH vs USD (forward date: 20/07/2018)
CNH vs USD (forward date: 24/07/2018)

Options HA1E
Hong Kong &#

- 0.00%
- 0.00%
- 0.00%
- 0.01%
- 0.00%
- 0.01%
- 0.00%
- 0.01%
- 0.01%
- 0.05%
- 0.01%
- (0.26%)
- (0.50%)
- (0.01%)

- (0.67%)

97.21% 95.30%

Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

As at 30th June 2019 and 2018, the Fund
had no investments issued by the same
issuer with market value exceeding 10% of
its net assets.

The table below summarises the impact
on the Fund's net assets attributable
to unitholders as a result of increases/
(decreases) of the key index to which the
Fund's underlying investments are exposed.
The analysis is based on the assumption
that the index had increased/(decreased)
by the respective percentage with all other
variables held constant and the fair value
of the Fund’s investments moved according
to the historical correlation with the index.
Market price risk for debt securities is
disclosed in note 3(c) under interest rate risk.

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (&)

(b) TISEIBEER (48)

BE_E-NFR-Z-N\FA=+AH>
FESLARBENE-HTEMBHEBEE
BERESFEERNZT -

TERERHERESEBREMS R 25
g (T BEESHRABEMKEA
FEEBBNZE - DLRRSIEHIEE
B EFA (FER) (MEEHRERE
DA (FER) (MEMBEHRFREE)
MAETRERENQAFEEDREFRS
IRHHIRMEEMEE - RENEHEFNE
T2 HISERRBET R MEE 3(c) FIRERIA
THKEE -
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(b) TISERBEER (48)

Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b

~

Market price risk (Continued)

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBRREE (&)

(b) TISERER (48)

Impact on net assets attributable to unitholders

NEGRBURBEATEENTE

Change in Change in

benchmark  30th June benchmark  30th June

Benchmark components by 2019 components by 2018

components HRERE  —E—hE HEEREN  —2—)\&

HERR 2% A=+AH 2% A=+AH

Portfolio investment HK$ HK$

KBRS % BT % BT
Asian Equities MSCI AC

1% 123,316,961

1% 131,741,940

The Fund's investments in Investee Funds
are subject to the terms and conditions
of the respective Investee Funds’ offering
documents and are susceptible to market
price risk arising from uncertainties about
future values of those Investee Funds. The
right of the Fund to request redemption
of its investments in the Investee Funds is
on daily basis.

The exposure to investments in Investee
Funds at fair value by strategy employed
is disclosed in the following table. These
investments are included in “investments”
in the statement of financial position.

FESERIREESTHIRE > ZREE
RREES R E R TIRBERFRT
FRAR > TRBRIBAZEEIREESR
REEARNAREEMEENTRERR
WP R - AR EAINE A2 REBEIHER
RREBZSPIRERF o

EEZRERSTHRENARARE » HAQ
TEIZFAFE BRI RIEE TRPIKE - LER
BEMBRREBERPIIATRE —H-

CEDI) & Asia Pacific ex Japan
Japanese REITs

HEARBMERE Tokyo Stock
=itEE Exchange REIT Index
Investment funds

REEE N/A*

1% 1,752,473 1% 8,135,129

1% 24,235,375 1% 31,207,392

* The Manager considers that there is no benchmark components for investment funds. The
1% change in the fair value of the investment funds leads to the same impact on the net

assets attributable to unitholders.

KIEARAREAETIZAREERR - REESNATELEI 1% TEREMFAANFEERSN

ERIFE -

The Manager has used their view of what
would be a “reasonable shift” in each key
market to estimate the change for use in
the market sensitivity analysis above.

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in market
index % are revised annually depending
on the Manager’s current view of market
volatility and other relevant factors.

EEATREENES—E BB 4ES
B 9B AR B BB S o
EJ o

FitiR B LUEREYT  #H KT ETR
EHHEH - HIHEHEH T O LHREE
BAERHTSREREMEREZNRERZ
TRE(EHIERT ©
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2019 2018
=y - —Z-N\EF
Number of Number of
Investee % of net Investee % of net
Type of investment Funds assets Funds assets
funds BERE Fairvalue {HEEFE BERE Fairvalue 1HBEFE
REESEHE BEEz8s ATEEE BotE EEz¥E ATE Bt
HK$ IHK$
BT BT
Multi asset fund
2EEEREE 2 1,734,384,717 5.21% 2 2,346,046,315 5.96%
Fixed income fund
EEWEES 1 27,474,990 0.08% 1 25,796,261 0.07%
Equities fund
REESE 1 661,677,825 1.98% 1 748,896,650 1.90%
2,423,537,532 7.27% 3,120,739,226 7.93%

IEEEENE EREREE
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Market price risk (Continued)

The Fund’s holding in a third party Investee
Fund, as a percentage of the Investee
Fund's total net asset value, will vary from
time to time dependent on the volume
of subscriptions and redemptions at the
Investee Fund level. It is possible that the
Fund may, at any point in time, hold a
majority of an Investee Fund's total units
inissue.

During the year ended 30th June 2019, the
total netlosses incurred on investments in
Investee Funds were HK$12,602,736 (2018:
HK$43,228,465). As at 30th June 2019 and
2018 there were no capital commitment
obligations and no amounts due to
investee funds for unsettled purchases.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(b) TISEBEER (48)

FEERFA-RE-ARIREESHRE
(RZEIKEEASEEEBENE I EHE)
AR MR E > REZIBERREREEK
FHERBMBLIMEMNTE - ZESHAILES
FERER AR —ERKREESHRE
NEETEEEMRE -

BE_ZT-—NEANB=Z1tHILEE:
MESREESHNREMEENEE
18 412602,736 Bt (Z T — N\ &F:
432284658 TT) c H_E—NEKRZZ
—NERA=10 > AESTEESKIES
£ NREEMESREESHNRERES
EENSEE -
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

(e

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of
a financial instrument will fluctuate due to
changes in market interest rates.

As 30th June 2019, the Fund had bank
balances of HK$796,376,559 (2018:
HK$996,995,702) and the margin deposits
with interest bearing of HK$55,623,528
(2018: HK$54,445,110). No sensitivity
analysis is prepared as the bank balances
and margin deposits are short-term in
nature, and are therefore exposed to
minimal interest rate risk on these bank
balances.

At 30th June 2019, the debt securities
amounted to HK$11,947,088,471 (2018:
HK$13,305,728,861) and the market value
of the underlying investment funds, which
are invested in debt securities, amounted
to HK$27,474,990 (2018: HK$25,796,261)
held by the fund. Should interest rates
have lowered/risen by 10 basis points with
all other variables remaining constant, the
increase/decrease in net assets attributable
to unitholders for the year would amount
to approximately HK$78,333,555 (2018:
HK$81,837,053), arising from the increase/
decrease in market values of the debt
securities.

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEKRERE (8

(c) FUEmEER

MEREEIEERTABERDSMEEE M
R AERIREE

AZE—NFENAZH  mESHIRITLE
BR 47963765598 T (& — )\ &£
996,995,702 T) MITERESHEHSB
55,623,528 B 5T (ZZ—/\ £ : 54,445,110
BI) c SESWARMEZF RPN E ZRIT
ERRRTERESENERERBRED
MARESHNZETETREREZFNERR
bY iU

AZE—NEANBZ1H > XESFRER

EF5EE 2 BEA11,947,088,471# T (=
T— )\ £ : 13,305,728,861 & 7T) K 1BRIE
EESRENBEHISHZ2HIBEES
27,474,990 # T (ZF— )\ £ : 25,796,261
HBIT) o WEMETM LA+EE (MEM
BERFEE)  ~EEQBRABEURFEA
FEEL G R/ 478,333,555 8 7T
(ZZ—)\4 : 81,837,053#7T) » TERH
RENEHBEETENES I EENEA
Tk o
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

(c)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

The Manager has used their view of what
would be a “reasonable possible shift” in
the market interest rates to estimate the
change for use in the interest rate risk
sensitivity analysis above.

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in basis
points are revised annually depending
on the Manager’s current view of market
interest rate sensitivity and other relevant
factors.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(c) FIZEREER (48)

1T AT RIS ISR (SRR &
SETAS  E IR R ERLE S AR

) o

LR EDLERETIR SRR

EHHEH - BRNEELRECEARE
R %R R R H th A R R R M IRE1F

HEET ©
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(c) Interest rate risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the Fund’s
exposure to interest rate risk categorized
by the earlier of contractual re-pricing or
maturity dates.

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEKRERE (8)

(o) FIZEREER (48)

TR ME SRR AR Z R E R URR
ZEMETHREIHAZET -

Non-interest

Upto 1year 1-5years  Over 5years bearing Total
PR—F —FERE HENE IR e
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT B BT B B
As at 30th June 2019
HE_ET-NERA=TH
Assets BE
Cash and bank deposits
RERSRITHER 796,376,559 - - - 796,376,559
Investments &4 (E 653,010,529 4,037,574,264  7,256,503,678 20,392,962,220 32,340,050,691
Derivative financial instruments
fiEemIA - - - 118,836,018 118,836,018
Margin deposits fRiE s 55,623,528 - - 17,933,877 73,557,405
Other assets Hti&&E - - - 563,162,856 563,162,856

Total Assets BEE(E 1,505,010,616

4,037,574,264  7,256,503,678 21,092,894,971

33,891,983,529

Liabilities &8
Derivative financial instruments
fTEEMIA - - - 43,052,681 43,052,681
Other liabilities Efti& & - - - 501,255,068 501,255,068
Total Liabilities &{&4(E - - - 544307,749 544,307,749
Total interest sensitivity gap
BRI BRI R 2= BB 1,505,010,616  4,037,574,264  7,256,503,678
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(c)

(Continued)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(c) FIZEREER (48)

Non-interest

Upto 1year 1-5years  Over 5years bearing Total
DR—F —FERE EENE IR iaE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT BT
As at 30th June 2018
HE-T-)\FXA=1H
Assets BE
Cash and bank deposits
RERRITER 996,995,702 - - - 996,995,702
Investments R E4E(E 564,778,834  4,655,936,392  8,085,013,635 24,338,701,724 37,644,430,585
Derivative financial instruments
fTEERIA - - - 160,319,789 160,319,789
Margin deposits fR&E & 54,445,110 - - 111,337,875 165,782,985
Cash collateral BEHEF R - - - 9,414,540 9,414,540
Other assets Eth&&E - - 1,321,926,221  1,321,926,221
Total Assets BE4{E 1,616,219,646  4,655,936,392  8,085,013,635 25,941,700,149 40,298,869,822
Liabilities &&
Derivative financial instruments
fTEERIA - - - 330,231,806 330,231,806
Other liabilities Bt & & - - - 644,720,518 644,720,518
Total Liabilities & {E4{E - - - 974952,324 974,952,324
Total interest sensitivity gap
BRI RHRIE R ER 1,616,219,646  4,655,936,392  8,085,013,635
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Notes to the Financial

Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(d

~

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or
counterparty will be unable or unwilling
to meet a commitment that it has entered

into with the Fund.

The Fund'’s financial assets which are
potentially subject to concentrations
of credit risk consist principally of
bank deposits and assets held with the

custodians.

The Fund limits its exposure to credit
risk by transacting the majority of its
investments and contractual commitment
activities with broker-dealers, banks and
regulated exchanges with high credit
ratings and that the Fund considers to be

well established.

All transactions in investments are settled/
paid for upon delivery using approved
and reputable brokers. The risk of default
is considered minimal as delivery of
investments sold is only made once the
broker has received payment. Payment is
made on a purchase once the investments
have been received by the broker. The
trade will fail if either party fails to meet

its obligation.

The table below summarises the assets
placed with banks and custodian at 30th
June 2019 and 2018:

Credit and counterparty risk

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(d) EEMFEEARR

EERBIEERTREBR RSB FRENTR
ERIHRRERESHIEE

E_J ECAESAREREHEARNEME
BEABBREASAENREERB RIRIT
ﬁlnﬂﬁ °

Zligﬁﬂﬁ?zfé&é%]ﬁ(%ﬁ » REBDIIHAS
BIEETRNEITHAET > TRESKE

“’?%E*EE%EI EETRRFHIRM IS
ETRS > RMRAIEEERE -

IR 51988 SR ENEILI RS
AR - BRERLCKRREBRRNERR
EIEE PRAEX REES - BARIRER
IR A ACIEIIER Z R IR B RS2 AT ©
Eﬁ BREBTHER XBHEEX
W o

TRELENR _FT-NER-ZF-/N\EXA
=Z+HEERRIRITAEEANEE ¢
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Notes to the Financial

Statements

3.

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

30th June 2019
—E-h&FARA=1+H

HK$
BT

Custodian sEE A
HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited 32,340,050,691

Banks $R1T
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking

Corporation Limited 796,376,559
UBS AG Singapore Branch 71,451,048
UBS Securities Pte. Ltd., Seoul Branch 2,106,357
30th June 2018
—E-)N\F/XA=+H
HK$
BT

Custodian sTE A
HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia) Limited 37,644,430,585

Banks $R1T
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking

Corporation Limited 996,995,702
UBS AG Singapore Branch 163,600,208
UBS Securities Pte. Ltd., Seoul Branch 2,182,777
BNP Paribas, Hong Kong 6,511,724
Barclays Bank PLC 2,902,816

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MIBEKREE (&)

(d) EEMFEEARR (48)

Credit rating
fEEEPR

P-1

P-1

P-1
P-1

Credit rating
fEETR

P-1

P-1
P-1
P-1

P-1

Source of
credit rating

EETRRR

Moody's 12

Moody's 12
Moody's 18id
Moody's 123

Source of
credit rating
EETRRR

Moody’s 18id
Moody's 18id

Moody's 8
Moody's 8}

&

Moody's 123t
Moody's 123
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

Notes to the Financial
Statements

(Continued)

Derivative financial instruments represent
outstanding futures, foreign exchange
forward contracts, credit default swaps and
options as disclosed in note 5.

As at year end, the counterparty of
the outstanding derivative financial T
instruments are listed as follows:

30th June 2019
—F-hFHRA=+H

Counterparties X5 HF

Foreign exchange forward contracts iEHSMNE S LY

Goldman Sachs Intl, London

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Hong Kong

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,
Singapore

Futures 1§

UBS AG, Singapore Branch

Credit default swaps {SEiZ49isHA
Barclays Bank PLC

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (&)

(d) EEMFAEAER (48)

TTETR T AEMESIRENRTREZE
Ex5 ~ BEINESHIRIRE o

Credit rating
fEETIR

P-2
P-1

P-1

P-1

P-1

RELRFAEZTEEHTIANRZZHFN

Source of
credit rating
EEFRRR

Moody’s 18id
Moody's 2i#

Moody's 8

Moody's 8

Moody's #8id

IEEEENE EREREE

56



PAESER R 2 MisE

Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MBERERE (@)

(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued) (d) (EEMEEARR (@)

30th June 2018
—E-N\FRA=1H
Counterparties X ZHF
Credit rating
Foreign exchange forward contracts iZHI5MEA L EET4R

Source of
credit rating

EETRRR

Citibank, N.A., Hong Kong

Goldman Sachs Intl, London

Standard Chartered Bank, Singapore

State Street Bank & Trust Company, Hong Kong

P-1  Moody's 2t
P-1  Moody's 121
P-1  Moody's #2i#
P-1  Moody's it

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited,

Hong Kong

Futures #i&
UBS AG, Singapore Branch
Credit default swaps S & Z495HA

BNP Paribas SA, Paris
Barclays Bank Plc

Options HAtE
UBS AG, Singapore Branch

The Fund holds debt securities and is
therefore exposed to risk that the issuers
may not be able to repay the principal
amount at maturity and interest. This risk
is mitigated as the debt securities held are
subject to the requirements of maximum
holding of 10% of net asset value for any
single issuer except for those issued by
Government and other public securities.

P-1  Moody's #2i#

P-1  Moody's 23t

P-1  Moody's #2i#
P-1  Moody's 23t

P-1  Moody's #2i#

FEESFANEFIRSFTHEAZRBITHE
RAEREARHEERFAE Z AL - HR
LR > EESRANEHESTSTE
RAERE—STRBETHNERSSFZINE
DZTHEFEEE > AR REMALEE
BITHVRTEEZFRD o
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(d

L=

Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the credit
rating of the debt securities of the Fund
by S&P’s, Moody'’s or Fitch at 30th June
2019 and 2018:

Portfolio by rating category
REMESFERNEEFTR

SRR 2 MisE

3. MEBRKRERE (8)

(d) EEMAEARR (48)

TRELER _FT-NERZE-N\EXA
= +HREEEFEZEHRSFREARES
W~ BEs B EFRMNEETR

2019 2018
“E-NEF —T-N\FE

% of net assets

% of net assets

HEEFERDLL HEEFEEDLL

AAA 0.31% -
AA 0.14% 0.31%
AA- 0.10% 0.13%
Aaa 0.07% 0.22%
Aal - 0.14%
A3 0.68% 0.56%
A2 0.36% 0.17%
A1l - 0.95%
A+ 2.79% 2.25%
A- 2.39% 2.82%
A 1.51% 0.33%
BBB+ 4.87% 4.49%
BBB- 2.54% 2.68%
BBB-u - 0.02%
BBB 2.96% 3.49%
BBB-*- - 0.35%
BB+ 0.60% 0.35%
BB+/*- - 0.02%
BB- 1.73% 1.52%
BB 0.75% 1.44%
BB-*+ 0.18% -
Baa1 1.36% 1.47%
Baa2 2.36% 1.24%
Baa3 0.11% 0.16%
Baa3*- - 0.09%
Ba2 0.41% 0.63%
Ba3 0.46% 0.80%
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

Portfolio by rating category
REMSFERNEETR

B2
B1
B+
B-

B
F1+u
N.A

Total &5t

Where credits are rated by one of the
international ratings agencies, the
Manager does not re-construct their own
credit ratings but use the rating agency
as a reference point for their analysis with
the credit analysts focusing on assessing
the directional trend of the credit. The
Manager does not specifically comment
on the external ratings unless the Manager
disagrees materially with the external
agency's view.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBREREE (8)

(d) EEMFAEARR (48)

2019 2018

—E-hE —E-N\FE

% of net assets % of net assets
HEEFEESL WEEFEEDL

0.17% -
0.99% 0.58%
1.13% 2.00%
0.17% 0.20%
1.71% 0.89%
0.47% 0.20%
4.51% 3.34%
35.83% 33.84%

EETR A — BRI RIEIETE - KEAT
EER B SRERTR » BERIFEE A
SHREBE A —(E2E RN E A mBEN
EAD - RIEKEAIEERREZIMNEDHAS
BUERES > TR AR ESMNERST AR (E4F RIS

A
o ©
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Statements

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(d) Credit and counterparty risk (Continued)

Where a credit is unrated, the Manager
constructs a proxy/shadow rating. The
Manager’s in-house credit research
and rating methodology is particularly
important for unrated credits to ensure
that the credit risk taken is being
adequately compensated for versus
similar-rated issuers in and outside of
Asia. The Manager does not have a defined
rating policy in this regard - it depends on
the analyst’s judgment.

Importantly, the analysts must cover
and monitor any credits that the Fund's
portfolios invest in whether they are
rated or not. This means that all unrated
debt securities must undergo the same
rigorous bottom-up credit analysis process
to determine a recommendation and credit
opinion for the issuer and this forms the
basis of the Manager’s evaluation of credits
for investments.

The Fund measures credit risk and
expected credit losses using probability
of default, exposure at default and loss
given default. Management consider both
historical analysis and forward looking
information in determining any expected
credit loss. Management consider the
probability of default to be close to zero as
the counterparties have a strong capacity
to meet their contractual obligations
in the near term. As a result, no loss
allowance has been recognised based
on 12-month expected credit losses as
any such impairment would be wholly
insignificant to the Fund.

SRR 2 MisE

3. MIBEREE (&)

(d) EEMFAEARR (48)

WMEEFRARTR » KEBEAGBITEI—
BRE&TFIR - KEARBNEHAS
MHMER EZNRTRNERARBHIEERN
LRI E RS 2 7T 0 B E B4R LT AR
REIT AREMUIMIME - 725 » &
BATEE—ERETERR - S RER
DTEMEYHER

E2NE > DM EESMNEELES
HREAGRERTMANTD - EER
= FTARRHRET RS > W RKBEK
BIENETMLENERDTBREPEENRE
BT ANESHR > BREMTEEAN
SHERIREERE o

FESFRBOME - BYAKRABENEN
BrRYiEK - StBRESRBMERESESE -
EEEGRIRE EEE DA RIERLL
EETARREERE - EEERS > A
RHEHFIIERDENINEPRREMEN
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(e) Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of
financial instruments will fluctuate due to
changes in foreign exchange rates.

The Fund has assets and liabilities
denominated in currencies other than
Hong Kong dollar, the Fund's functional and
presentation currency. The Fund is therefore
exposed to currency risk, as the value of the
assets and liabilities denominated in other
currencies will fluctuate due to changes in
exchange rates. The Manager will enter into
foreign exchange forward contracts from
time to time to hedge against the currency
exposures as disclosed in note 5.

The table below summarises the Fund’s
monetary and non-monetary exposures to
different major currencies other than United
States dollar which is pegged with Hong
Kong dollar as at 30th June 2019 and 2018:

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(e) ERER

EREREER T ANBERIMNEEREE
TR E R

FESFHAWIELE T (BEHINAEKRFR
51 stENEEREE - ARIMNEHESE
EXRGENEETREREHMEHFE
FEZEAMAREERRERE o LEARAE
STALEHERSMESAY o LU EE R R IS AT
ZWRPEMEES ©

TEREENR -F-NER_FT—/\FKA
—t+RFEENERRIFERAMREAE - M
PR3N 0 ME B EB TN

2019 2018

—E-hE —E-N\E
Monetary  Non-monetary Monetary  Non-monetary
& JFEH g IFEH
HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents HK$ equivalents
BTEE BTEE BEE BEE
Australian dollar J&7c 3,681,241,690  4,307,374,511 2,269,151,631 4,915,604,832
British pound 3%$% 43,642,532 - 42,876,974 -
Indian rupee ENEELL 29,925,971 428,775,018 231,964,461 290,719,041
Indonesian rupiah ENEE 208,416,155 294,416,151 91,825,088 360,551,871
Japanese yen H 4,760,455 175,430,541 (409,387,530) 800,730,743
Korean won %7t 20,378,219 258,682,749 (371,997,752) 465,012,150
New Zealand dollar ##GRETT 22,566 256,101,361 19,980 261,682,508
Philippine peso JEREH R 6,564,331 - 6,193,348 -
Renminbi AR# 6,146,014,295 145,217,191 5,734,526,601 156,867,068
Singapore dollar #iNE7c (1,269,620,606)  5,220,383,622 (2,713,613,299)  5,399,073,243
Taiwan dollar #&1& 13,642 293,031,829 (428,650,092) 418,844,849
Thai baht Z&#k - 1,103,051,105 81,416,475  1,603,476,728
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3.

(e)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Currency risk (Continued)

The table below summarises the impact
on net assets attributable to unitholders
as a result of increases/decreases of key
exchange rates on the exposures tabled
above, to which the Fund is exposed.
The analysis is based on the assumption
that the exchange rates had increased/
decreased by 5% with all other variables
held constant.

SRR 2 MisE

3.

(e)

MESEIRERE (48)

ER K (8)

TRIFEEE BRSBTS REES
WEX A THRHARSHEHLEMTE
ANFEEBHNZE - DITHRRZIMNEE
ERADZELF T MEMBBRE

IBRE °

Impact on net assets attributable to unitholders
NEGBEUREATEENTE

Estimated

reasonable

possible

change %

hEt S EEE%

+/-

Australian dollar ;&7 5
British pound 2§ 5
Indian rupee ENEELL 5
Indonesian rupiah ENfE/& 5
Japanese yen HE 5
Korean won 7 5
New Zealand dollar #FaRETT 5
Philippine peso JEZEHER 5
Renminbi A R#& 5
Singapore dollar #iN# T 5
Taiwan dollar $i&# 5
Thai baht Zik 5

The Manager has used their view of what
would be a “reasonable possible shift” in
exchange rates to estimate the change
for use in currency risk sensitivity analysis
above.

2019 2018

“Z—-hE “Z—N\&
Monetary Non-monetary Monetary Non-monetary
&1 JFEH & &K
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
equivalents  equivalents  equivalents  equivalents
BrEE BTEE BrEE BEE
+/- +/- +/- +/-
184,062,085 215,368,726 113,457,582 245,780,242
2,182,127 - 2,143,849 -
1,496,299 21,438,751 11,598,223 14,535,952
10,420,808 14,720,808 4,591,254 18,027,594
238,023 8,771,527 20,469,377 40,036,537
1,018911 12,934,137 18,599,888 23,250,608
1,128 12,805,068 999 13,084,125
328,217 - 309,667 -
307,300,715 7,260,860 286,726,330 7,843,353
63,481,030 261,019,181 135,680,665 269,953,662
682 14,651,591 21,432,505 20,942,242
- 55,152,555 4,070,824 80,173,836

RIBATHIRIRERERRY [ 51288 ) FiER
g%ﬁ-tﬁﬁﬁlﬂﬁﬁﬁiﬂﬁﬁ*ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂ k=

IEEEENE EREREE
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(e) Currency risk (Continued)

Disclosures above are shown in absolute
terms, changes and impacts could be
positive or negative. Changes in exchange
rate % are revised annually depending on
the Manager’s current view of exchange
rates volatility and other relevant factors.

(f) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will
encounter difficulty in settling its liabilities,
including a redemption request.

The Fund is exposed to daily cash redemptions
of redeemable units. The Fund invests the
majority of its assets in investments that
are traded in an active market and are
considered to be readily realisable.

The Fund also invests in derivative financial
instruments and debt securities that are
traded over the counter. As a result, the
Fund may not be able to liquidate quickly
its investments in these instruments at an
amount close to their fair value to meet its
liquidity requirements due to adverse market
conditions leading to limited liquidity. Itis the
intent of the Manager to monitor the Fund's
liquidity position on a daily basis.

The Manager is entitled to limit the
number of units to be redeemed on any
one dealing day to 10% of the units in
issue (with redemption requests reduced
pro rata) and any excess redemption
requests are then carried forward to the
next dealing day. The Manager or the
Trustee may at any time suspend the right
of unitholders to redeem units and will
at the same time cease to issue units in
certain circumstances as mentioned in the
Explanatory Memorandum.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(e) ERER (48)

LR B LEEESIT > EHRTETR
IEEAE 8 - BER 0 VS BN IRIRALIE AIRTT
glﬁ%i&ﬁﬂﬂfﬂ*ﬁ FERNBRSFR

() FEEER

Bt EEEEREUEESE (EEERE
$57) B9 ©

FEESEHIERKREEBOEMUERER
& o AERENEEAIDREIEERNT
HIFEE > FILERIREREI -

FESTRENITE SR TAKREREHFT
RIS 0 B ) REERBAELIEAH
ATERRSGREKERE > LURRE RS
BEHR ; RAFBHISERET > FaIssd
RERNTHES - KIBASHIIERER
THREE SR ©

KB NBRBEER—ER 5 AEE EAR
y&8 > BENTESERTEURH TS
2+ EEERT > REIRIRLEBIERE > Fr
BRNZR 5 B EOEA 2 RE ARELEA
BERIEE ML > MRACEEREINE MG BET —32
5 BIREARFIAIPRGIHEE] o AR ASHRFEA
AIRIEE S RAE N2 58BN TR
(Bl S A BE1TER AL o
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(f) Liquidity risk (Continued)

The table below analyses the Fund'’s
financial liabilities into relevant maturity
groupings based on the remaining period
at the year end date to the contractual
maturity date. The amounts in the table are
the contractual undiscounted cash flows.
Balances due within 12 months equal
their carrying balances, as the impact of
discounting is not significant. The maturity
analysis of derivative financial liabilities is
presented in note 5.

At 30th June 2019
BETT-AEAA=TH

Up to 1 month

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(f FHEMEEE ()

TEROMEERESNERERE  REERER
EBREAYE BIHA B B i REARE 0 2 B RHARAR
B o PRFIEEADAERITRTETR B
RITRFZERK » R+ @A NEIHRIERER
EMEENEHRE - TESRMITASIN
FEAR DT ERHIEES 251 ©

1-3months  Over 3 months

DR—ER —EBRE=EAR =EAMUE
HK$ HK$ HK$
7T B 7T
Derivative financial instruments
TEEMIA 1,827,675 40,689,903 535,103
Amounts payable on purchase of
investments FE{ISRIEI ETRIE 81,383,070 - -
Amounts payable on redemption of units
AR EAEERWE ] 258,317,306 - -
Distributions payable FE{FI& & 120,902,325 - -
Other payables EAIFE(TFRIE 40,405,947 - 246,420
Net assets attributable to unitholders
NERMEMRENFEE 33,347,675,780 - -
Total financial liabilities 2ER&EE 33,850,512,103 40,689,903 781,523
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(f) Liquidity risk (Continued)

At 30th June 2018
BE—E—-N\FSA=+H

Derivative financial instruments
TTEEMTIA

Amounts payable on purchase of
investments FEfTERIEI ERIE

Amounts payable on redemption of units
EANEHAEEVE /]

Distributions payable FE{$AR 8

Other payables EfhFEIRIE

Net assets attributable to unitholders
NEMRBMARBENFEE

Total financial liabilities 2 &Rt & &E

Units are redeemed on demand at the
unitholders’ option. However, the Trustee
and the Manager do not envisage that the
contractual maturity disclosed in the table
above will be representative of the actual
cash outflows, as the unitholders typically
retain their units for the medium to long
term. As at 30th June 2019, 2 unitholders
(2018: 2) held more than 10% of the Fund’s
units.

Up to 1 month

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(f FEMEE (&)

1-3months  Over 3 months

LR—ER —EAE=EA =EAMUL
HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BT BT
305,110,001 19,683,537 5,438,268
89,784,968 - -
313,584,612 - -
146,564,593 - -
94,539,926 - 246,419
39,323,917,498 - -
40,273,501,598 19,683,537 5,684,687

B BEMBELRBEURIA ARNEE -
i > EFEAMEE AR L SH PR
KREABRRESRL  BSEUFEA—R
FEESEAFPRERE -BE_T—AN
FRA=ZTH > MUBUFAEA(ZE—N
F ML) FEEREDZTHESEN -
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(f) Liquidity risk (Continued)

The following table illustrates the expected
liquidity of financial assets held:

At 30th June 2019
HE_T-AEAA=TH

Total financial assets & RIEEE

At 30th June 2018
B@E—_T—-N\FXB=+H

Total financial assets #&REEE

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to
master netting arrangements and
similar agreements

As at 30th June 2019 and 2018 the Fund was
subject to master netting arrangements
for the derivative assets and liabilities of
the Fund held with these counterparties.
The margin balance maintained by the
Fund is for the purpose of providing
collateral on derivative positions.

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(f FEMEE ()
TRITUBRAZ SRR EEEITE

RREIERIEE :
Up to 1-3 months Over
1 month —EAE 3 months
DR—EA =@EA =EAMLE
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
33,891,983,529 - -
Up to 1-3 months Over
1 month —EAZE 3 months
DR—EA =@AR =EBAME
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT

40,298,869,822 - -

(9) ZIESLEPEREH IR B IRLUFRR

BE_Z-NER-Z-N\FAB=1+A"
BESNTETREERARRTLERPEE
ZHFAR - FESRUNREEZHEER
MUE#RITE TR ARIRIRG o

IEEEENE EREREE

66
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Statements

3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

The following table presents the Fund's
financial assets and liabilities subject to
offsetting, enforceable master netting
arrangements and similar agreements.
The table is presented by type of financial
instrument.

Financial assets subject to offsetting,
enforceable master netting arrangements
and similar agreements:

At 30th June 2019
HEZ-hEAA=1H

Derivative financial instruments T4 &/ T &
Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHSNESH

Margin deposits {Re&E®

At 30th June 2018
BE_T-N\EXA=1H

Derivative financial instruments fT4£ &R TR
Futures Hi&
Foreign exchange forward contracts
BERSMNESH
Options At

Margin deposits {R:5 s

Cash collateral JREHEIF R

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(9) ZIESHMBBERGHIRRREBLCUFR (45)

TR T B RIRHM G NITHARFEE
8 10 R A SR LU

=y

NRNERMEENE

o3k i

& - TRIDREMTANEEMEY) o

ZIRIHA R H TR RS B R A ER L
RERARERIEE ¢

A
Gross amounts

B
Gross amounts of
recognised financial
liabilities set-off in the
statement of financial

of recognised position
financial assets  FEAFSARRIRKR P ZIEL
DR EMEEZ B MR ERIBE 2B
HK$ HK$

BT B
118,836,018 -
75,032,185 1,474,780
193,868,203 1,474,780
32,526,880 -
41,442,409 -
86,350,500 -
180,358,577 14,575,592
9,414,540 -
350,092,906 14,575,592

Notes to the Financial

Statements

C=A-B
Net amounts of financial
assets presented in the
statement of

SRR 2 MisE

Related amounts not set-off
in the statement of financial position

BN R R PRI HAOAERA SR
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financial position D (i) D(ii) E=C-D

RMABRRIRERPZIES Financial instruments Cash collateral Net amount

VRSB E P $WMIA Higikn BEE

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BT BT BT

118,836,018 1,827,675 - 117,008,343

73,557,405 - - 73,557,405

192,393,423 1,827,675 - 190,565,748

32,526,880 19,683,537 - 12,843,343

41,442,409 8,015,120 - 33,427,289

86,350,500 - - 86,350,500

165,782,985 - - 165,782,985

9,414,540 5,438,268 - 3,976,272

335,517,314 33,136,925 - 302,380,389
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

Financial liabilities subject to offsetting,
enforceable master netting arrangements
and similar agreements:

At 30th June 2019
HEZT-AEARA=TAH

Derivative financial instruments {14 £8 T &
Futures &
Foreign exchange forward contracts
BHNESH
Credit default swap 5 Ei&49ia A

At 30th June 2018
HEZZT-\F/AA=1AH

Derivative financial instruments {14 £8 T &
Futures &
Foreign exchange forward contracts
EHINEED
Credit default swap 5 Ei&49ia A

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(9) ZESEFREHIRRR IR ()

SR R H BT RVARE AR B IR IR0

WERARNEREIMR -

A
Gross amounts
of recognised
financial liabilities
Mo Atz EE
HK$
BT

9,895,771

32,621,807
535,103

B
Gross amounts of
recognised financial
assets set-off in the
statement of financial
position
REF TR IR R AP IR
R HERIEE 2485
HK$
BT

43,052,681

19,683,537

305,110,001
5,438,268

330,231,806

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Notes to the Financial

Statements

C=A-B
Net amounts of financial
liabilities presented in the
statement of financial

D
Related amounts not set-off
in the statement of financial position

N EG e S TN

SRR 2 MisE

. position D) D(ii) E=C-D

ﬁéﬂj?%ﬂkﬂﬁﬁngﬁﬁﬁ Financial instruments Cash collateral Net amount

VR A RAE P EWIA it #HE

HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$

BT BT BT BT

9,895,771 - - 9,895,771

32,621,807 1,827,675 - 30,794,132

535,103 - - 535,103

43,052,681 1,827,675 - 41,225,006

19,683,537 19,683,537 - -

305,110,001 8,015,120 - 297,094,881

5,438,268 - 5,438,268 -

330,231,806 27,698,657 5,438,268 297,094,881
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3.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(g) Offsetting and amounts subject to

master netting arrangements and
similar agreements (Continued)

Amounts in D(i) and D(ii) above relate to
amounts subject to set-off that do not
qualify for offsetting under (B) above. This
includes (i) amounts which are subject
to set-off against the asset (or liability)
disclosed in (A) which have not been offset
in the statement of financial position and
(i) any financial collateral (including cash
collateral), both received and pledged.

The Fund and its counterparty have elected
to settle all transactions on a gross basis
however, each party has the option to
settle all open contracts on a net basis
in the event of default of the other party.
Per the terms of the master netting
agreement, an event of default includes
the following:

- failure by a party to make payment
when due;

- bankruptcy.

(h) Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial assets and
liabilities traded in active markets (such
as trading securities) are based on quoted
market prices at the close of trading
on the year end date. The Fund utilises
the last traded market price as its fair
valuation inputs for both financial assets
and financial liabilities.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(9) ZIESEFREHIRRR LR ()

(h

L)

MERDG)F D) z2&%E > TARTEB)ZE
Ko BIF ()RR RBRRPAAIRENE
E (HER) (A)MKIEHNSEEM ; (i) FEM
BB S EIERNSRIER S (BERESIR
) o

BEERERZHFHEEERBEEELE
FrER% » AM—BHA—FEN  5—7
AR REEGEBEMAERTAESH R
BB EREEENIRR - BOEHEE:

— BH—FREEREHARIR ;

— WE-
AT

FESEBAEERMSERS (WRERZ) 2
MHEERBRNATE  TUFERTER
REABZEEEFEGEE FESULTE
T HISEA BMFEENMHAE -
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

An active market is a market in which
transactions for the asset or liability take
place with sufficient frequency and volume
to provide pricing information on an
ongoing basis.

A financial instrument is regarded as
quoted in an active market if quoted prices
are readily and regularly available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, industry group,
pricing service, or regulatory agency, and
those prices represent actual and regularly
occurring market transactions on an arm’s
length basis.

The carrying value less impairment
provision of other receivables and payables
are assumed to approximate their fair
values. The fair value of financial liabilities
for disclosure purposes is estimated by
discounting the future contractual cash
flows at the current market interest rate
that is available to the Fund for similar
financial instruments.

HKFRS 13 requires the Fund to classify fair
value measurements using a fair value
hierarchy that reflects the significance
of the inputs used in making the
measurements. The fair value hierarchy
has the following levels:

- Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at
the measurement date (Level 1).

SRR 2 MisE

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(h) AF{EfGE (8)

TEETISAZ IS E B MR 8 R REU
MR ERES -

TR TAZHRETEEG B EMBEZZFR 2
P SREA THRER - EERBREE
Higs M > BRERMERREEHRER
FRAETZHIERS > BIRRAEEDS
REZEMIA -

L Ath FEUUIR R R FE I IR AR 2 IR T (R R (B B 6
SHATERS - INBERNS » MHBR
BENATEREESHALEM T ARSI
THSHRFERRNENIREREMET -

EEMBREENE 13N ATEAEIE
REBESREATERRETOELEMRIR
A TEEERFRERANBAENERT -
NHERRDREWMT :

- F-ER-EFEERSEEEHDS
iy HRE (RATEE) -
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

3. MBEKREE (8) 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

3. MBEKRERE (8)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued) (h) AFEET (&) (h) Fair value estimation (Continued)

(h) 2F{EfGE (8)

- Inputs other than quoted prices
included within level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability,
either directly or indirectly (Level 2).

- Inputs for the asset or liability that are
unobservable inputs (Level 3).

The level in the fair value hierarchy within

- BIER-BEERSEEBNERRE—E
RPWEEH AR IZRELSNIE
thATERERBAE ©

- FEER-BERERERTIFENRH
BRMISHENEAL -

EMTATRBATENERAFGEARS

The following table analyses within the fair
value hierarchy the Fund's investments (by
class) measured at fair value at 30th June
2019 and 2018:

At 30th June 2019
(E_E—hEARA=TH

TRITAESHE-D—AER_F—)\
FAAS+ENRERATESRHEZA
T

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
which the fair value measurement is NREERAABESER  BRERSHEER F—ENR B-ER S=ER 4
categorised in its entirety is determined B2 AM—ELER - MERATEFERFER HKS HK$ HK$ HK$
on the basis of the lowest level input that TABRRBABERERBEATREAAE T HIT T T
is significant to the fair value measurement EITRE > AR ERBAE =R - £}
in its entirety. For this purpose, the BERERAEBRNATEAEZEERENERE ASSETS BE
significance of an input is assessed against B BEZTRHETHEENARREBRTEH
the fair value measurementin its entirety. If VA RIETHIER - Held for trading 155 1E3X 5 F8
a fair value measurement uses observable Equities BB Z 17,969,424,688 - - 17,969,424,688
inputs that require significant adjustment Investment funds & &S 2,423,537,532 - - 2,423,537,532
based on unobservable inputs, that Debt securities f&#5:5% 11,681,773,643 265,314,828 - 11,947,088,471
measurement is a level 3 measurement. Foreign exchange forward contracts
Assessing the significance of a particular EHISNE S Y - 118,836,018 - 118,836,018
input to the fair value measurement in its
entirety requires judgment, considering
factors speciﬁc to the asset or ||ab|||ty Total 42 32,074,735,863 384,150,846 - 32,458,886,709
The determination of what constitutes TEEEMITRERAAENEARRETH LIABILITIES &8
‘observable’ requires significant judgment o REESMERNITHREIRATIHE
by the Fund. The Fund considers observable % EHARMRER > I ENAAIIZER .
data to be that market data that is readily JERAERY > i B R AR R 5 R R I 2R Eututjes in sy ) B:895.771) } ©8955771)
; et e il redit default swap 15 E&iB47#55 - (535,103) - (535,103)
available, regularly distributed or updated, TRIBHEUE o Foreign exchange forward contracts
reliable and verifiable, not proprietary, and - N
provided by independent sources that are BRSESA = (32,621,807) = (32,621,807)
actively involved in the relevant market.
Total 48(& - (43,052,681) - (43,052,681)
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MBEKREE (8) 3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued) (Continued)

3. MBEIRERE (8)

(h) Fair value estimation (Continued) (h) 2F&EKET (8) (h) Fair value estimation (Continued) (h) AFE KL (48)
ARREBERENZRTISNGKRE Bt
BE—RER > TeiEEFREHREES &
SEERIREES c AESRAEFRELET

At 30th June 2018
BE—E—-N\FSA=+H

Investments whose values are based on
quoted market prices in active markets,
and therefore classified within level 1,

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total include active listed and quoted equity B9mE -
B_ENR BENR BENR (g securities, debt securities and investment
HKS HK$ HK$ HK$ funds. The Fund does not adjust the
#IT ST ST ST quoted price for these instruments.

ASSETS BE

Held for trading FEERZ A

Equities IRE

Investment funds I EEE

21,217,962,498
3,120,739,226

239,569,307

21,217,962,498
3,120,739,226

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Financial instruments that trade in markets
that are not considered to be active but
are valued based on quoted market prices,
dealer quotations or alternative pricing
sources supported by observable inputs
are classified within level 2.

other assets or liabilities not at fair value
but for which the fair value is disclosed.

PIRERTSRXZNERREBUT SR
B« RLRERHMIRERR R PTHRRES
ANE > WERERDESEER -

Debt securities &E#5:E 5 13,066,159,554 13,305,728,861
Futures 515 - 32,526,880 32,526,880 o o . N
Foreign exchange forward contracts Investments classified within level 3 have #ﬁ%%&ﬁ?@ﬁ%%:#\ ) EE%%ETFEJEE
EHNE A _ 41,442,409 41,442,409 significant unobservable inputs, as they REAE %Eﬁc%i’)@_ﬁﬁiﬁ CHE_E
Options Hag _ 86,350,500 _ 86,350,500 trade infrequently. As of 30th june 2019 —NERZF-N\FEXRA=+H FERIT
and 2018, the Fund did not hold any EREEEAE=BRIRE -
investments classified in level 3.
Total 48{& 37,404,861,278 399,889,096 - 37,804,750,374
For the year ended 30th June 2019, there BE_E-AEANBZTHLEEE > xES
were no transfers between levels of FIFENKRENSEBR BT EEE (=
LIABILITIES &f& investments held by the Fund (2018: Nil). T-N\F 8| -
Eﬂ;g?;fﬁaﬁuk swa B (19,683,537) i (19,683,537) The financial assets and liabilities included ERBRIRRANSRHEENSRE (RS
pi - (5,438,268) - (5438,268) . andhabiities PR " »
Foreign exchange forward contracts in the statement of financial position, other MiTE R T AR ’A’—Jﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ A A
EESNEAL  (305,110,001) . (305,110,001) than investments and derivative financial R HERAEARAFENGENE - 2FH
§ R L instruments, are carried at amortised cost; MEENEELIEIZATFEAREBUATE
their carrying values are a reasonable WEE -
Total 42 - (330,231,806) - (330,231,806) approximation of fair value. There are no

IEEEENE EREREE
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Capital risk management

The capital of the Fund is represented by
the net assets attributable to unitholders.
The amount of net assets attributable
to unitholders can change significantly
on a daily basis as the Fund is subject to
daily subscriptions and redemptions at
the discretion of unitholders. The Fund’s
objective when managing capital is to
safeguard the Fund's ability to continue as
a going concern in order to provide returns
for unitholders and benefits for other
stakeholders and to maintain a strong
capital base to support the development
of the investment activities of the Fund.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Fund's policy is to perform
the following:

- monitor the level of daily subscriptions
and redemptions relative to the liquid
assets; and

- redeem and issue units in accordance
with the trust deed of the Fund, which
includes the requirement of minimum
redemption amount of HK$5,000
for HKD denominated accumulation
and distribution units of Class A,
Class M and Class C, RMB5,000 for
RMB denominated accumulation
and distribution units of Class A,
Class M and Class C and US$1,000 (or
equivalent value in other currencies)
for accumulation and distribution
units of Class A, Class M and Class C
denominated in a currency other than
HKD or RMB.

PAESER R 2 MisE

3.

()

MISEIRERE (48)

BEFREEE

FEENERBUDBAEMFANTEE
2T BAZARGENRFAE NFEERE
BFRENE > RAESSHZEEMERLRT
HEMFAANRE - ZEEGUREESHE
KEA—EREEENRENAER > UES
BHA ARHERANERT —ERANER
B UZRESPIRERES -

ATHFIGAZRENEE ) AESHBERH
70T :

B 5 AR 2 K FARE RS I
BE; &

— BEKRBTEUADRBEAEESNETR
o HhEEERENESHNRETE
755,000 87T (UBTTAHEREMRTER
WEZ ARG - MEERIF CERRETE
fiI) » % 5,000 AR (UARBAGE
BURBRKEZ AR ~ MEERFC
$HRIEE ) 51,000 ETHEMEE
ZEEEE (UEBTHARELSNEE
AEWEMZ AER ~ MERIFICER
RERUWEE) o
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()

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

Capital risk management (Continued)

The Manager monitors capital on the basis
of the value of net assets attributable to
unitholders.

Financial instruments by category
Financial assets

Apart from investments as disclosed
in the statement of financial position,
all other financial assets as disclosed
in the statement of financial position,
including amounts receivable on disposal
of investments, amounts receivable on
subscription of units, dividends receivable,
interest receivable on debt securities,
interest receivable on bank deposits, other
receivables and prepayments, margin
deposits, cash collateral and cash and
bank deposits are categorized as “financial
assets at amortised cost”.

Financial liabilities

Apart from derivative financial instruments
as disclosed in the statement of financial
position, all other financial liabilities as
disclosed in the statement of financial
position, including amounts payable
on purchase of investments, amounts
payable on redemption of units,
distributions payable and other payables
are categorized as “other financial liabilities
at amortised cost”.

SRR 2 MisE

3.

(i)

o

MISEIRERE (48)

BEFRBEE (8

REAGEBENRGEURAATEERS
HEEFEZ o

BERRRISHEMIR
TREE

BT EMBRARRPIRENRE > IBETE
MBRABRPBENEMERMTE > 6OF5F
HERER - PR B U - &
Wi B ~ RFBSEF S ~ RITEREW
FE ~ RN EMRIE - REE 0 ]
Mmoo URREMNRVTEREIOES
TSRS RN A -

BT EMBRIRERPIRENTESHTA
5 o FRBEEM BRI IRER T IREN At R
B8R BEBERERON BRESEQU
FEATRR ~ BB DR EthFE TR D 4E S
THE &R & BRI A o

IEEEENE EREREE
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Statements Statements
4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND 4. SIREHBENESGHEEHERLE 5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. fTESRMTA
JUDGMENTS

Management makes estimates and
assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual
results. Estimates are continually evaluated
and are based on historical experience
and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances. The
estimates and assumptions that have
a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year are outlined below.

Critical accounting estimates

Fair value of unlisted investments

As at 30th June 2019 and 2018, the Fund
held a number of debt securities and
derivatives that were valued by reference
to broker quotes. In determining the fair
value of such investments, the Trustee
and the Manager exercise judgments and
estimates on the sources of brokers and the
quantity and quality of broker quotes used.
Such broker quotes adopted to fair value
the investments may be indicative and
not executable or legally binding. As such,
broker quotes do not necessarily indicate
the price at which the security could actually
be traded as of 30th June 2019 and 2018.
Actual transacted prices may differ from
the broker quotes provided by the brokers.
The Trustee and the Manager consider that
in the absence of any other reliable market
sources, the broker quotes available to
them reflect the best estimate of fair value.

ESEERENRRFLGERRSR - HER
M= > GsHdsHBLRERERTE—K -
GEHEF EREE N HEEERMEMER
EITE > AERRREHAFLAENE
Bl o ATEDNRETRRERERMTANE
SAMEL G o TXEmR TEMREER
HEARESSEREERAGNIREESR
TEHE RN LR ©

EEgHE
FELTHRENATE

RZE-NERF-NERA=1+H' &

BEERASHREHRFRITETLR  HEE
B EERREMER - BAIIRSRENR
TER > EEAFKIEASELHAE » I3
BRNERRENRANRENELESF
Hifhst o BARREATFENZERETER
EZ2R > BRAIHIT > BRRERLOR - &
It BEREF—EERMESN TN
ER_ZE-N\EA=Z+HNERESEE - &
B ZEB IR KR ENRE - 5
SEAMSEAR R > ARNRZEREMEE
BHTHIZERKR  EEAMEEARRSH
RACLREE RRRENATEMGS -

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

(a)

The Fund holds the following derivative
financial instruments:

Futures

Futures are contractual obligations to buy
or sell financial instruments on a future
date at a specified price established in an
organised market. The futures contracts
are collateralised by cash or marketable
securities; changes in the futures contracts’
value are settled daily with the exchange.
Futures are settled on a net basis.

At 30th June 2019 and 2018, the Fund held
futures as shown below:

At 30th June 2019

B#E_F-hERA=TH

Futures

Financial liabilities £Ri&1E :
SPI 200 FUTURES SEP19

Contract size
& EHYME

FESFHAUTHIESRTIA

(a) A&

PERaGNEFNERTIA  FEFESM
RN ARRE—AUEENEREAR
BHETHER HESNRHREHAEES
ERIER > HESNEZEHEEANERS
FR{EEHE - BIGLUBRREELE

RIB-NERZZE-N\FERA=+H &
BESHARHE

Notional
value Fair value
2&E RTE
HK$ Position HK$
BT BAE BT

19/09/2019 683,224,900 Short f2& (9,895,771)
(9.895,771)
MR SR AR 80
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TSR R Z MisE

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5 {TEERTIA (B)

(Continued)
(a) Futures (Continued)

At 30th June 2018
BHEZZT-/\FXA=1H

Futures
&

Financial assets £RIEE :
HANG SENG IDX FUT JUL18
30/07/2018
MSCI SING IX ETS 30/07/2018

Financial liabilities £Fh& & :
SPI 200 FUTURES SEP18
20/09/2018
US 10YR NOTE (CBT)SEP
18 FUT 19/09/2018

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

Foreign exchange forward contracts are
contractual obligations to buy or sell

(a) #AE ()

Notional

value

BEE

Contract size HK$
BHHE BT

(280) 402,164,000
(1,816) 382,436,788

(460) 409,831,970

(819) 77,225,559

foreign currencies at a specified rate
established in over-the-counter markets.

(b) BHRSMESH

BHSMNESHRIETERINRZ HIHKIEER
BEEIMNENEREE

Position

#a

Short 558
Short 488

Short 58&

Short 88

Fair value
AFE
HK$

BT

21,303,509

11,223,371

32,526,880

(12,505,131)

(7,178,406)

(19,683,537)
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5.

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

As at 30th June 2019 and 2018, the Fund
held the outstanding foreign exchange
forward contracts as shown below:

At 30th June 2019
BE_T-h&FEARA=1+H

fTEEMIAR (48)

(b) IBRRSMESLY (48)

BE_Z-AER-Z-N\FA=+A"
FEESFAUTHERMNESH :

Fair value
ATE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMESH LTS BEE BT
Financial assets £RIEE :
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019 AUD j875306,110
BRTHET “E-hEtB+hH US$ %5.211,761 24,471
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019 AUD i#77189,008
BRTAET “Z-hEtB+NH US$ %55130,133 19,939
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019 AUD 877 289,025
BRTEET “E-NEtA+hH US$ 37T 198,255 36,270
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019 AUD 875452,766
BRThET “E-hEtA+hH US$ %75311,185 52,046
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019 AUD 851,900,888
BRTEET ZE-hEtA+hH US$ %7t619,335 102,331
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019 AUD 87T 2,868,268
BRITEETT “E-hEtB+hH US$ %7t.1,986,287 213,065
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019 AUD 3#5512,531,913
BRITRET “E-hEtB+hH US$ %£7t8,679,314 923,759
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019 AUD #75138,169
BRTAET “Z-hEtB+NH US$ 3£7T.95,640 10,600
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019 AUD #75900,752
BRTAET “E2-nEtA+NH US$ £71626,976 41,905
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. {TEERTIA (B)

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2019 (Continued)
L E_T—NEARA=1+H (&)

Foreign exchange forward

contracts Maturity date
EHRMNESH ElGl=
Financial assets (Continued)
EHMEE (B !
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BRITEET —Z-hFtA+NH
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BRITRET “E-nEFtA+AH
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BERThET “Z-hEtB+hH
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BRITEET —Z-hFtA+NH
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BRITRET “_E-nEFtA+AH
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BRThET “Z-hEFEtA+hH
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BRITEET —Z-hFtA+NH
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BRITRET “E-nEFtA+NH
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BERThET “Z-hAEFEtB+hH
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BRITEET “Z-hFtA+NH

(b) IERRSMEEEL (48)

Notional value

BE&E

AUD 275,458,103
US$ %75319,484

AUD 27z 805,156
US$ %75.562,541

AUD 875 1,084,545
US$ %75759,966

AUD #752,136,823
US$ 751,474,297

AUD 756,570,989
US$ 714,533,641

AUD 276,672,616
US$ %754,603,758

AUD 7T 1,430,703
US$ 75987111

AUD ;8553,060,775
US$ %552,111,776

AUD 87T 600,245,355
US$ %71414,138,082

AUD ##754,612,157
US$ %73.3,182,148

Fair value
AFE

HK$
BT

16,491

21,018

10,950

201,382

619,275

628,853

134,835

288,459

56,569,436

434,667
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5.
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2019 (Continued)
(ZE-E—NFARA=1H (&)

MATEERR 2 MisE

fTEEMIAR (48)

(b) IBRRSMESLY (48)

Fair value
ATE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMERH FI#AR BEE BT
Financial assets (Continued)
ERMEE (&) :
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019 AUD 275 8,048
BRTAETT “Z-hEtB+hH US$ %7t5,553 758
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019 AUD #75293,828
BIRTEETT “Z2-hEtB+NH US$ £755201,998 33,376
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019 AUD j875,73,200
BBTEETT “Z-hEtA+NH US$ %7550,691 5,438
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019 AUD 871,704,650
BRITAETT “2-nEtB+NH US$ 3£7t487,754 54,077
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019 AUD 75 746,954
HRThET “—E-hEtA+NR US$ %75515,360 70,422
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019 AUD 87z 1,085,004
BRTTEET ZE-AEtA+AH US$ £5T. 751,449 80,009
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019 AUD #751,135,925
BRThET “2-NEtB+NH US$ 3£75783,729 107,094
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019 AUD 751,336,814
BIRTEETT “2-hEtB+NH US$ %£71922,332 126,034
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019 AUD 751,457,280
BRTHET “E-NEtA+hH US$ %71.1,005,447 137,392
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019 AUD J®7T51,548,212
BRThET “Z-hEtB+hH US$ %71,068,186 145,965
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. fTEERITE (8)

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2019 (Continued)
BE_FT-hEFERA=+H @B

Foreign exchange forward

contracts Maturity date
EHRMNESH ElGl=
Financial assets (Continued)
EHMEE (B !
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BRITEET —Z-hFtA+NH
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BRITRET “E-nEFtA+NH
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BRThET “Z-hEFEtA+hH
Buy AUD and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BRITEET —Z-hFtA+NAH
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BARBEET “E-nEtA+AH
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BAREEET “Z-hEFEtA+hH
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BEAREGET —Z-hFtA+NH
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BAREEET “E-nEFtA+ANH
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BAREEET “Z-hEtB+hH
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BEAREGET —Z-hFtA+NH

(b) IERRSMEELY (48)

Notional value

BE&E

AUD #752,161,819
US$ 751,491,543

AUD #752,293,655
US$ %7.1,582,503

AUD 753,706,366
US$ %752,557,200

AUD 8714,952,826
US$ %753,417,192

CNH AR#7,830,135
US$ %75.1,129,202

CNH AR#2,374,561
US$ %75342,316

CNH AR#3,031,444
US$ %75437,061

CNH AK3,377,385
US$ %=75489,011

CNH AK#1,891,612
US$ %£71273,944

CNH AE8,277,927
US$ 351,203,982

Fair value

AT{E

HK$
BT

203,815

216,245

349,435

466,950

79,414

25,062

31,607

19,019

10,199

4,252

Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5.
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2019 (Continued)
BEZT—-h&E/XA=1+H @)

MATEERR 2 MisE

fTEEMIAR (48)

(b) IBRRSMESLY (48)

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Fair value
AFE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BHRIMNERY FHAR 2EE BT
Financial assets (Continued)
EHEE (&) -
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AE# 1,921,041
BAREEET “2-NEtB+NH US$ %55279,213 2,488
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AR#2,870,041
BARB®ET “2-hEtB+NH US$ %55416,989 4,941
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AE#2,123,498
BEARKEET “E-NEtA+hIH US$ %71308,943 381
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AE#3,700,205,106
BAREGET “2-NEtBA+NH US$ 3£7T533,628,039 37,427,306
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AR#21,336,023
BARWB®ET “Z-hEtB+NH US$ %7t.3,076,992 215,812
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AE¥6,673,115
BEARKEET —E—-hFEtB+hH US$ 3£75962,344 67,688
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AR#7,317,917
BAREHEETT —E-NEFEtA+hH US$ 37t 1,054,949 77,226
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AR#7,153,404
BARWBEET “2-hEtB+NH US$ %55.1,031,352 74,561
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AE#8,329,424
BEARKEET “E-NEtA+hH US$ %75 1,206,017 46,892
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AE#9,142,611
BAREEET “2-NEtB+NH US$ %77 1,324,044 49,240
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. fTEERITE (8)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

(Continued)

At 30th June 2019 (Continued)
BE_FT-hEFERA=+H @@

Foreign exchange forward

contracts
EHRMNESH

Financial assets (Continued)

SHEE (B

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BEAREGET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BARBEET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BARE®EET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BEAREGET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BARBEET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BAREEET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BAREEET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BARBEET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BAREEET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BEAREGET

(b) IERRSMEELY (48)

Maturity date Notional value

SRR BEE

19th July 2019 CNH AE# 7,877,989
ZE-hEtA+hH US$ 3£751,145,814
19th July 2019 CNH AK#5,670,962
“E—hEtB+hH US$ £75.824,245
19th July 2019 CNH AK5,772,817
—E-AEEA+AH US$ £77.838,736
19th July 2019 CNH AK5,811,950
ZE-hEtA+hH US$ 3£71845,567
19th July 2019 CNH AR#& 1,455,346,885
“2-hEtB+NH US$ 3£75209,884,015
19th July 2019 CNH AR5 24,444
“E-NEtA+hH US$ %7t.3,552
19th July 2019 CNH AR#67,679
“E2-NEtBA+NH US$ %7t9,799
19th July 2019 CNH AK# 56,840
“Z-hEtB+NH US$ %78,195
19th July 2019 CNH AK#51,305,624
“E-hEtA+hH US$ %77.189,896
19th July 2019 CNH AR#536,218
“2-NEtA+NH US$ %£7577,936

Fair value

AT{E

HK$
BT

4,040

7,349

9,920

1,042

14,720,728

42

381

593

670

695
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5.

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

At 30th June 2019 (Continued)
BE—T-hEFEABA=1+H R

MATEERR 2 MisE

fTEEMIAR (48)

(b) IBRRSMEELY (48)

87

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Fair value
AT
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BEISMNESH El)Gl= BHE BT
Financial assets (Continued)
EREE (B
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AK¥51,773,294
BARBHEET “E-hEtB+hH US$ %75.257,642 3,053
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AK#51,344,571
BAREEET “Z-hEFEtA+hH US$ £75194,722 7,242
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AR#6,227,626
BEAREGET —Z-hFtA+NH US$ %75905,153 8,066
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AEKi2,000,042
BARKLET “2-NEFtB+IE US$ %71289,586 11,264
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AK1,077,643
BAREEET “Z-NEFtB+hH US$ %7t155,353 11,373
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AR# 1,345,809
BAREEET “2-NEtB+NH US$ 3575 194,087 13,614
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AK3,019,321
BARBHEET “E-hEtB+hH US$ %7t437,259 16,281
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AEK2,122,635
BARWEET “Z-hEFEtA+hH US$ %75306,118 21,472
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AR#2,931,494
BAREGET “E2-NEtBA+NH US$ £7t422,603 30,944
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AK'6,832,697
BAREKET “E-hEtB+hH US$ %77985,383 69,119
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2019 (Continued)
BE—T-hEFEABA=1+H R

Foreign exchange forward

TSR R Z MisE

5. fTEERIA (8@

(b) IERRSMEELY (48)

contracts Maturity date Notional value
RESMNERY AR 2EE
Financial assets (Continued)
THEE (&) -
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AR#7,025,994
BAREGET “2-NEtA+NH US$ 551,013,259
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AR#7,602,685
BARB®ET “2-hEtB+NH US$ 351,096,427
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AE#9,728,852
BEARKEET “E-NEtA+hH US$ %73 1,403,054
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019  CNH AR#31,173,791
BAREGEET “2-NEtB+NH US$ 37T 4,495,753
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019 CNH AR#54,309,425
BARB®ET “2-hEtB+NH US$ %517,832,277
Buy GBP and Sell USD 19th July 2019 GBP 2%§%37,240
BHEFFEET “E-NEtA+hIH US$ %£5t47,308
Buy GBP and Sell USD 19th July 2019 GBP %$%3,952,131
BHEEEEET ZE-hEtA+hH US$ 755,015,444
Buy GBP and Sell USD 19th July 2019 GBP %$%407,934
BHEELET “E-hEtA+hH US$ £75517,688
Buy USD and Sell CNH 19th July 2019 US$ £5572,174
BETHEARE “E-NEtA+hH CNH AR 495,573
Buy USD and Sell CNH 19th July 2019 US$ %7529,065
BETHEARE “2-NEtA+NH CNH A 199,282

Fair value

AT{E

HK$
BT

71,074

76,908

98,416

315,350

549,388

934

139,757

14,426

490

530
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2019 (Continued)
E—ZT—-hE/XA=1+H @)

MATEERR 2 MisE

5. fiEEMIA (8@

(b) IERRSMESL (48)

Fair value
ATE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMERH FI#AR BEE BT
Financial assets (Continued)
ERMEE (&) :
Buy USD and Sell CNH 19th July 2019 US$ £551,107,233
BETEARE —Z-hFtA+NAH CNH AK#7,602,685 7,511
Buy USD and Sell CNH 19th July 2019 US$ 3£714,546,657
BETEARE ZZ-hFtA+AB  CNH AR¥31,173,791 82,337
Buy SGD and Sell USD 20th September 2019 SGD il 7t 220,275,000
BIKTEET “E-hEhAZ+H US$ 37T 162,796,696 2,058,159
118,836,018
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5.
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2019 (Continued)
BE_FT-hEFERA=+H @@

Foreign exchange forward

contracts Maturity date
EHRMNESH ElGl=
Financial liabilities &£Ri&1E :
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BARBEET “E-nEFtA+NH
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BAREEET “Z-hEtB+hH
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BAREEET —Z-hFtA+NH
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BARBEET “E-nEFtA+NRH
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BAREEET “Z-hEFEtB+hH
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BEAREGET —Z-hFtA+NH
Buy CNH and Sell USD 19th July 2019
BARBEET “_E-hEFtA+NH
Buy USD and Sell AUD 19th July 2019
BETHRT “Z-hEtB+hH
Buy USD and Sell AUD 19th July 2019
BETERT —Z-hFtA+NH
Buy USD and Sell AUD 19th July 2019
BETEHRT “F-hEtA+NR

TSR R Z MisE

fTEEMIA (48)

(b) IERRSMEELY (48)

Notional value

BE&E

CNH AK#52,233,124
US$ %71325,748

CNH AR#5,832,363
US$ %73849,506

CNH AR#5,991,807
US$ %75874,025

CNH AK54,395,480
US$ %75640,219

CNH AK#531,688,476
US$ 754,613,419

CNH AR#5199,282
US$ %71.29,069

CNH AK#5495,573
US$ %£7572,182

US$ %71.3,403,981
AUD 8754,952,826

US$ 71,482,763
AUD #752,161,819

US$ %75918,937
AUD 87T 1,336,814

Fair value

AT{E

HK$
BT

(6,283)

(6,526)

(16,820)

(4,918)

(18,821)

(559)

(555)

(570,162)

(272,404)

(152,560)

Notes to the Financial TR R 2 Mt
Statements
5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5 {fTEERIA (B)

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2019 (Continued)
E—ZT—-hE/XA=1+H @)
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(b) IBRRSMESLY (48)

Fair value
ATE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMERH FI#AR B&HE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued)
EMEE @
Buy USD and Sell AUD 19th July 2019 US$ 571,782,025
=S S “E-AEEA+AA AUD #5%1,135,925 (120,407)
Buy USD and Sell AUD 19th July 2019 US$ %71.1,599,586
BETTHRTT “E-nEFtA+AH AUD 87T.2,293,655 (82,781)
Buy USD and Sell AUD 19th July 2019 US$ %£755751,299
EES Iy b —Z-NEEA+AH AUD 5t 1,085,004 (81,176)
Buy USD and Sell AUD 19th July 2019 US$ %751,077,546
BETHRT “2-NEtA+NH AUD 875 1,548,212 (72,836)
Buy USD and Sell AUD 19th July 2019 US$ %71516,683
BRmhRT “Z-hEtA+hAH AUD 7 746,954 (60,082)
Buy USD and Sell AUD 19th July 2019 US$ %t487,709
BETTERT ZE-AEEA+AH AUD 35T 704,650 (54,426)
Buy USD and Sell AUD 19th July 2019 US$ 751,018,070
BETERT “2-NEtB+NH AUD 751,457,280 (38,774)
Buy USD and Sell AUD 19th July 2019 US$ %£71.2,597,004
BRThRT “T-hEFtA+hA AUD #7% 3,706,366 (38,462)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 19th July 2019 US$ 3%751,012,864
BETHARE “E-NEtA+hH CNH AR#7,025,994 (74,160)
Buy USD and Sell CNH 19th July 2019 US$ £75422,551
BETHARE “E-NEtA+hH CNH AR12,931,494 (31,346)
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Statements

TSR R Z MisE

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5.

(b)

(Continued)

Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

At 30th June 2019 (Continued)
BE_FT-hEFERA=+H @B

Foreign exchange forward

contracts
EHRMNESH

Financial liabilities (Continued)

EMEE @ !

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETEARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETHARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETEARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETEARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETHARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETEARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETEARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETHARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETEARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETHEARKE

Maturity date
FI#AR

19th July 2019
ZE-hEtA+hH

19th July 2019
“E-NFtA+hH

19th July 2019
“Z-hEtA+NH

19th July 2019
“E-hEtA+hH

19th July 2019
“E-NFtA+NH

19th July 2019
“Z-hEFtA+NH

19th July 2019
“E-NEtAB+hH

19th July 2019
“E-NFtA+NIH

19th July 2019
“Z-hEFtA+NH

19th July 2019
“E-NEtA+hH

fTEEMIR (48)

(b) IERRSMEEEL (48)

Notional value

BE&E

US$ 37T 306,069
CNH AER#2,122,635

US$ %5£7,900,361
CNH AE#54,309,425

US$ %75437,189
CNH AR#3,019,321

US$ 37T 194,056
CNH AK#5 1,345,809

US$ %77289,545
CNH A 2,000,042

US$ %75155,334
CNH AR#1,077,643

US$ %75905,079
CNH AR#56,227,626

US$ %7 194,690
CNH AR#1,344,571

US$ 711,414,831
CNH AK59,728,852

US$ %£75257,617
CNH AR#1,773,294

Fair value

AT{E

HK$
BT

(21,853)

(17,486)

(16,832)

(13,855)

(11,583)

(11,523)

(8,643)

(7,495)

(6,406)

(3,251)
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(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

At 30th June 2019 (Continued)
E—ZT—-hE/XA=1+H @)

Foreign exchange forward

contracts

BHASNESH

Financial liabilities (Continued)

ERaR (&)

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETEARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETHARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETEARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETEARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETHARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETEARE

Buy USD and Sell SGD
BETAMIKT

Maturity date
FI#AR

19th July 2019
ZE-hEtA+hH

19th July 2019
“E-NFtA+NH

19th July 2019
“Z-hEFtA+NH

19th July 2019
—E-NEtA+hH

19th July 2019
“E-NFtA+hH

19th July 2019
“Z-hEFtA+NH

20th September 2019

Notes to the Financial TR R 2 Mt

Statements

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5 {fTEERIA (B)
(Continued)

(b) IBRRSMESLY (48)

Notional value

Z&E

US$ %71993,967
CNH AK# 6,832,697

US$ %75189,873
CNH AK#1,305,624

US$ %7577,930
CNH AK#536,218

US$ 78,194
CNH AK#56,840

US$ %719,798
CNH AR#67,679

US$ %7.3,551
CNH AR 24,444

US$ %71.321,756,130

ZE-NENBZ+H SGD #h#t 440,275,000

Fair value

AF{E

HK$
BT

(2,053)

(856)

(744)

(600)

(392)

(45)

(30,794,132)

(32,621,807)

EEENE EREREE
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Notes to the Financial BATERR R Z M
Statements
5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. fTEERITE (8)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

(Continued)

At 30th June 2018

B#E_F—N\FEXA=1H

Foreign exchange forward

contracts
BESNESH

Financial assets £RIEE :

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BERThET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRITEET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRTHETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRThET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRITEET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRTHETT

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRThET

Buy AUD and Sell USD
BRITEET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BAREEET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BAREEET

Maturity date
LTS

20th July 2018
- \FtBAZ+H

20th July 2018
—Z-N\FtA-+H
20th July 2018
- \FEtBZ+H
20th July 2018
- \tBAZ+H
20th July 2018
—Z-N\FtA-+H
20th July 2018
- \FEtBZ+H
20th July 2018
- \tBAZ+H
20th July 2018
—Z-N\FtA-+H
20th July 2018
- N\FEtBZ+H

20th July 2018
- \FtAZ+H

(b) IERRSMEELY (48)

Notional value

BE&E

AUD 3#753,495,731
US$ 752,574,959

AUD 87T686,162
US$ %75506,002

AUD #755592,392
US$ %t437,122

AUD ##751,011,781
US$ 3£77746,909

AUD #75318,617
US$ %75.234,090

AUD 875,955,469
US$ %75704,599

AUD #751,363,179
US$ 751,004,119

AUD 275 1,102,949
US$ %75810,342

CNH AR#2,112,676
US$ 3£55318,501

CNH ARE#8,958
US$ %7t1,350

Fair value
AT

HK$
BT

58,304

6,939

3,869

4,085

10,055

9,662

22,733

34,801

1,149
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Statements

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5.
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
L EZT—)\F/RA=+H (&)

MATEERR 2 MisE

FTEEMIA (48)

(b) IBRRSMESL (48)

Fair value
ATE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMERH FIEAE BEE BT
Financial assets (Continued)
ERMEE (&) :
Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 US$ =112
BETHET —E-\FtAZ+H AUD #7t 151 2
Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 US$ %£t.450,011
BETART “2—-N\FEtBZ+H AUD 273,608,722 2,603
Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 US$ £7t1,327,784
BETHRT —E-)\FEtAZ+H AUD 7% 1,794,505 16,752
Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 US$ 3£71.10,668,262
BETHET —E-\FtAZ+H AUD 87T 14,437,407 23,266
Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 US$ %£71884,953
BETART “2—-N\FEtBZ+H AUD %755 1,193,029 28,490
Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 US$ 3751,621,207
BETEHRT —E—-)\FEtAZ+H AUD j8752,173,933 119,762
Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 US$ £751,174,492
BETHET —E-\FtAZ+H AUD ;875 1,557,564 187,328
Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 US$ %71.820,862
BETTHET “E-N\FtAZ+H AUD #8351,078,007 192,291
Buy USD and Sell AUD 20th July 2018 US$ 3571 1,496,754
BETHRT —E-)\FtAZ+H AUD ;%75 1,970,165 324,340
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ %75.20,834
BETEARE - \FtBZ+H CNH AR#137,759 441
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Notes to the Financial BAFSERTR Z Mt Notes to the Financial
Statements Statements
5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. {TEERTIA (8) 5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5.

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
BEZT—)N\EXA=1+H &)

Foreign exchange forward

contracts
EHRMNESH

Financial assets (Continued)

EHMEE (B !

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETEARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETHARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETEARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETEARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETHARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETEARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETEARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETHARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETEARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETAEARE

Maturity date
FI#AR

20th July 2018
—E-\FtAZ+H

20th July 2018
—2—-\FtR-+H
20th July 2018
- \HtBAZ+H
20th July 2018
—Z-\FtA-+H
20th July 2018
—2—-\FtR-+H
20th July 2018
- \HtBAZ+H
20th July 2018
—Z-\FtA-+H
20th July 2018
2 \FtR=-+H
20th July 2018
- \HtBAZ+H

20th July 2018
—E—-\FtAZ+H

(b) IERRSMEARLY (48)

(Continued)

(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
BE-ZT—)N\EXA=1+H &)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

fTEEMIA (48)

(b) IERRSMEESLY (48)

97

Fair value Fair value
AFE AFE
Foreign exchange forward
Notional value HK$ contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
2EE BT BHRIMNERY FHAR 2EE BT
Financial assets (Continued)
EHEE (&) -
US$ 3£7T8,547 Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ £35557,276
CNH AR 56,002 791 BETHARKE —E—-N\EtAZ+H CNH AK#8372,519 8,550
US$ £7523,429 Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ %71.696,096
CNH AR#152,603 3,233 BETHARKE “2—-N\FEtBZ+H CNH AK4,591,757 27,745
US$ %75 13,384 Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ %£755193,314
CNH AK¥85,753 3,529 BETHARE “E—-N\FtBZ+H CNH AR#1,237,177 52,682
US$ &7t 105,522 Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ £75512,950
CNH AR#696,072 4,206 BETHARE “E—-N\EtBZ+H CNH AE#3,327,840 86,483
US$ %75 16,305 Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ %71 704,678
CNH AR#104,349 4,443 BETHARKE “2—-N\FEtBZ+H CNH AK54,596,567 89,387
US$ %75 25,682 Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ £55402,197
CNH AE#& 165,584 5,555 BETHARE “E—-N\FtBZ+H CNH AR#2,576,984 106,063
US$ £7522,215 Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ £71.739,860
CNH AR#142,353 5,842 BETHEARE —E2—-\EtAZ+H CNH AR#4,812,028 110,445
US$ 3£7t332,607 Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ 37t445,387
CNH AR#2,199,279 7,040 BETHARKE “2—-N\FEtBZ+H CNH AR#2,853,995 117,121
US$ %£7562,173 Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ %751,007,177
CNH AE#8405,547 7,886 BETHARE “E—-N\FtBZ+H CNH AE#6,560,262 138,980
US$ £7148,786 Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ 571,698,057
CNH AR# 316,504 8,225 BETHARKE “E—-N\EtBZ+H CNH AE#4,500,619 150,976
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

TSR R Z MisE

5. fiEEMIA (8@

(b) IERRSMEERL (48)

(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)

BEZ—)/N\F/A=1+H &

Foreign exchange forward

contracts Maturity date Notional value
EHRIMNESD AR 2EE
Financial assets (Continued)
THEE (&) -
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ 357t 1,660,583
BETHEARE “Z—\FtHAZ+H C(NH AR10,880,087
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ %7t3,025,979
BRTTEARS “E-N\FtAZ+H C(NH AK¥19,611,085
Buy USD and Sell CNH 20th July 2018 US$ %75 12,275,872
BETTHEARE “E—-N\FtBZ+H CNH AR#79,558,774
Buy USD and Sell GBP 20th July 2018 US$ £7510,745
BETAHE —E—-\FtAZ+H GBP %$%8,130
Buy USD and Sell GBP 20th July 2018 US$ %75104,511
BETAHEE “Z2—-N\FEtBZ+H GBP $%78,662
Buy USD and Sell CNH 24th July 2018 US$ %7559,519,502
BETHEARE ZZ—-)\FtAZ+MmH CNH AK60,000,000
Buy USD and Sell CNH 24th July 2018 US$ 3£75.2,379,875
BETHEARE “Z—\EtBZ+WmAE CNH AEH¥15,000,000
Buy USD and Sell AUD 21st September 2018 US$ %71.263,052,527
BETIHET —Z2-\FhBZ+—H AUD 87z 355,825,000
Buy USD and Sell JPY 21st September 2018 US$ %77 53,355,490
EESmn=| “Z-\FhAZ+—H JPY HIE|5,809,271,000
Buy USD and Sell KOW 21st September 2018 US$ %7£.50,986,439
BETEEE ZZ—)\FAAZ+—H KOW #[&56,210,000,000

Fair value

AT{E

HK$
BT

153,587

534,316

2,167,627

33

4,672

3,686,611

921,653

230,188

4,891,198

3,716,637

Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

MATEERR 2 MisE

5. frEEMIA (8

(b) IBRRSMESLY (48)

(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)

BE_T-/N\FSA=+H &)
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Fair value
ATE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMERH FI#AR BEE BT
Financial assets (Continued)
EHMEE (B !
Buy USD and Sell SGD 21st September 2018 US$ %75151,612,250
BETAMIKT ZE—N\ENBZ+—H SGD #i#t 205,068,000 8,067,526
Buy USD and Sell SGD 21st September 2018 US$ %£355204,113,318
BRI “Z—-\FNAZ+—H SGD MKz 276,080,000 10,861,190
Buy USD and Sell TWD 21st September 2018 US$ £7572,166,661
BERIUENMEHE “E—-\FABZ+—H TWD #&#2,172,000,000 4,221,112
41,442,409
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Notes to the Financial BATERR R Z M
Statements
5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. fTEERITE (8)

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
L EZT—)\FFA=+H (&)

Foreign exchange forward

contracts Maturity date
HEEASMESH FIH#AR
Financial liabilities
ERARE:
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BRITAETT “2—-\HtAZ+H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BRIThET —Z-\FtAZ+H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BBTEET “Z-\FEtBZ+H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BRITAETT “2—-\HtBAZ+H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BRThET —Z-N\FtAZ+H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018
SRS “Z-\EtBZ+H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BRITAETT “2—-\HtBAZ+H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BRITEETT - \EtBZ+H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BBTEET “Z-\EtBZ+H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BRITAETT “2—-\HtBAZ+H

(b) IERRSMESH (48)

Notional value

B&E

AUD #751,077,636
US$ %71820,634
AUD 875,783,508
US$ %7.595,280

AUD 275 661,161
US$ %75498,586

AUD #75913,909
US$ %71681,625

AUD 875 1,190,843
US$ %7t 883,419

AUD 75 1,789,640
US$ %751,324,304

AUD 75 205,398
US$ %75151,862

AUD #7T1,425,502
US$ 71,078,485

AUD 875 1,195,493
US$ 375 904,468

AUD 753,082,444
US$ %712,332,069

Fair value

AT{E

HK$
BT

(192,680)

(129,325)

(79,798)

(50,976)

(29,123)

(17,651)

(1,011)

(199,533)

(167,338)

(431,461)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5.
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
(ZE-E—)\FRA=1H (&)

MATEERR 2 MisE

fTEEMIA (4)

(b) IERRSMESL (48)

Fair value
ATE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMERH FI#AR BEE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued)
Emas: (8
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD 7T 2,609,502
BRThET “2—-\HEtBZ+H US$ 3£751,974,258 (365,262)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD 875698,587,149
BBTihET - \FtA=-+H US$ %75528,526,586 (97,783,856)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD 7T 14,437,407
BRTHET —E-)\FtAZ+H US$ %£5510,922,837 (2,020,520)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD 872,452,526
BRThET ZZ—)\FtAZ+H US$ 23T 1,855,495 (343,232)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD #752,173,933
BRITRET “E-N\FtAZ+H US$ %751,644,722 (304,243)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD 751,970,165
BRTTEET ZZ—)\FtAZ+H US$ 2£7T.1,490,558 (275,725)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD 751,557,564
BRTEET —E-N\EtAZ+H US$ 3%751,178,399 (217,982)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD #751,310,347
BIRTEETT “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ %7£991,363 (183,383)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD 751,078,007
BRTHET —E—-)\FtAZ+H US$ %71.815,582 (150,867)
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018 AUD 8751,193,029
BRThET ZE—)\FtAZ+H US$ 23T 885,040 (29,172)
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Notes to the Financial BATERR R Z M
Statements
5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. {TEERTIA (B)

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
BE_T—-N\ERA=+H @

Foreign exchange forward

contracts Maturity date
EHSMNESH LTS
Financial liabilities (Continued)
ERaR: (@
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BRITRET - \FEtBZ+H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BBTEET - \EtBAZ+H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BRITiEET —Z-N\FtA-+H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BRTRET - N\EtBZ+H
Buy AUD and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BBTEETT - \HEtBZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BEAREGET —Z-\FtA-+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BARKLET —2—-)\FtR-+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BAREEET - \FtBZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BEAREGET —Z-\FtA-+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BARKLET —2—-)\FtB=-+H

(b) IERRSMEESLY (48)

Notional value

BE&E

AUD 751,794,505
US$ %75.1,327,904

AUD 275 608,722
US$ %75450,061
AUD 3875151
Uss$ =5t 114
AUD #7529

US$ %7522

AUD 757,501
US$ %715,675

CNH AE#5,842,121
US$ £75911,996

CNH AKi5189,783
US$ %75.29,659

CNH AK#51,248,015
US$ %75 194,809

CNH AK#4,009,734
US$ %75622,008

CNH AK52,648,544
US$ %75407,311

Fair value
AT

HK$
BT

(17,696)

(2,996)

21

(©)]

(1,050)

(242,110)

(8,118)

(51,606)

(135,249)

(61,528)

Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5.
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
BE—T—-)\F/RA=1+H @R

Foreign exchange forward

MATEERR 2 MisE

fTEEMIA (48)

(b) IBRRSMESL (48)

Notional value

%E&E

CNH AK52,748,954
US$ %5t423,771

CNH AR#2,777,672
US$ £75426,496

CNH AR#1,051,479
US$ %75161,214

CNH A 3,853,156
US$ %71588,148

CNH AK# 3,201,640
US$ %7485,569

CNH AE# 1,695,779
US$ %77 256,493

CNH A 3,293,028
US$ %71513,548

CNH AK#9,725,988
US$ %751,516,770

CNH AR#6,940,955
US$ %751,082,444

20th July 2018 CNH AEK#3,802,019,837

contracts Maturity date
EHSMNESH LTS
Financial liabilities (Continued)
EMesE: (R
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BARKLET —2-)\FtR-+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BAREGEET - \FtAZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BEAREGET - \FEtBZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BARKLET —2—-\FtRA=-+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BAREEET - \FtBZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BEAREGET - \FEtBZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BARKLET —2—-\FtRA=-+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BAREEET - \FtBZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BEAREGET - \FEtBZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD
BARKLET —2—-)\FtRB=-+H

US$ %71.592,925,885

Fair value
AT

HK$
BT

(71,856)

(59,245)

(20,589)

(54,854)

(21,008)

(5,682)

(132,416)

(391,093)

(279,104)

(152,883,619)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
BE-T—-N\FERA=+H @

TSR R Z MisE

5. fiEEMIA (@

(b) IERRSMEESL (48)

Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
BE—T—-)N\F/RA=+H @R

MATEERR 2 MisE

5. frEEMIA (8

(b) IERRSMESH (48)

Fair value
AFE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BEEASMESH FI#AR BEE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued)
AR (@
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AK#5206,521
BEARBEERT 2 )\&tAZ+H US$ %7532,239 (8,559)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AK#18,693
BARBEET —2—-\FtR-+H US$ %752,921 (800)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AK#521,663
BARWBEET “E-N\EtAZ+H US$ 713,382 (896)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR#513,341
BEARBEET 2 )\&tAZ+H US$ 752,069 (450)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AK#£49,283
BARBEET —2-)\FtR-+H US$ %557,579 (1,145)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AE157,593
BARWBEET “E-N\EtAZ+H US$ %=5t1,171 (199)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR#531,525
BEARB®EERT - )\&tAZ+H US$ 754,841 (672)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AK#5212,083
BARBEET —2—-\FtR-+H US$ %7532,517 (4,153)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AK#19,717
BARWB®ET “E—-N\EtAZ+H US$ %7t3,010 (281)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR182,417
BARBEET - \FEtBZ+H US$ £5t367 (16)
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Fair value
AEE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
BESMESH SRR BEE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued)
ERasE: (@
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR#85,457
BARK®ET - \FEtBZ+H US$ %7825 (18)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR#72,234
BARKEGET “2—-\FEtBZ+H US$ 511,265 (2,905)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AE#5 266,067
BARKEET “E—\FtBZ+H US$ %£7T41,493 (10,699)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR#31,829
BAREEET —E2—-\EtAZ+H US$ £5t4,964 (1,280)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR# 937,606,303
BARWLET - \FtAZ-+H US$ %75146,219,923 (37,702,235)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AE57,690
BARKEET “E—\FtBZ+H US$ %£751,199 (309)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20thJuly 2018 CNH AR#79,558,774
BARE®EET —E2—-\EtAZ+H US$ 7% 12,407,209 (3,198,027)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20thJuly 2018 CNH AR#19,611,085
BARKEGET “2—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ %5t 3,058,353 (788,307)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20thJuly 2018 CNH AR 10,880,087
BARKEET —E—\FtBZ+H US$ %75T1,696,752 (437,347)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR#6,560,262
BAREGET —E2—-\EtAZ+H US$ 551,023,074 (263,703)
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Statements
5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. {TEERTIA (B)

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
BE_T—-N\ERA=+H @

Foreign exchange forward

contracts Maturity date
EHRMNESH ElGl=
Financial liabilities (Continued)
Emas: (8
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BEAREGET - \EtBZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BARBEET —2-\FtR-+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BAREEET - \FtBZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BEAREGET - \FEtBZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BARBEET —2—-\FtR-+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BAREEET - \FtBZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BEAREGET - \EtBZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BARBEET 2 \FtR=+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BAREEET - \FtBZ+H
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018
BEAREGET - \EtBZ+H

(b) IERRSMEESLY (48)

Notional value

BE&E

CNH AE4,812,028
US$ %75750,437

CNH AK54,596,567
US$ %75716,836

CNH AR#4,591,757
US$ %75716,086

CNH AK#4,500,619
US$ %75701,873

CNH AE#3,177,471
US$ %£75495,527

CNH AR# 2,853,995
US$ 3£7t445,081

CNH AR#2,576,984
US$ %75402,256

CNH AK#2,199,279
US$ %75342,978

CNH AR# 3,327,840
US$ %&75513,011

CNH AR1,237,177
US$ %75193,343

Fair value

AT{E

HK$
BT

(193,429)

(184,768)

(184,575)

(180,912)

(127,725)

(114,722)

(106,523)

(88,405)

(86,956)

(52,904)

Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5.
(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts
(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
BE—T—-)\F/RA=1+H @R

MATEERR 2 MisE

fTEEMIA (48)

(b) IBRRSMESL (48)
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Fair value
AFE
Foreign exchange forward
contracts Maturity date Notional value HK$
EHRIMNESD AR 2EE BT
Financial liabilities (Continued)
THas: (&
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR#696,072
BAREEET —E2—-\EtAZ+H US$ 37 108,553 (27,980)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR#372,519
BAREHEETT “E—-N\FEtBZ+H US$ %7558,094 (14,974)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 316,504
BARB®ET 2 N\FEtBZ+H US$ 3%71.49,359 (12,722)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 405,547
BAREEET —E—)\FtAZ+H US$ %£5162,179 (7,938)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR# 165,584
BARMEET —E-\FtAZ+H US$ %77 25,823 (6,656)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR# 152,603
BARB®ET 2 \FtBZ+H US$ 3£71.23,798 (6,134)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR 142,353
BEARKHET “E-N\FtBZ+H US$ %£7522,200 (5,722)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AE#137,759
BARMEET —E-\FtAZ+H US$ £7521,484 (5,538)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR#104,349
BARB®ET 2 N\FEtBZ+H US$ %7.16,273 (4,195)
Buy CNH and Sell USD 20th July 2018 CNH AR#85,753
BEARKHET —E-N\FtBZ+H US$ %£7513,373 (3,447)
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Notes to the Financial BATERR R Z M
Statements
5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5 {TEERTIA (B)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)
BE-T—-N\FERA=+H @

Foreign exchange forward

contracts
BESMNESH

Financial liabilities (Continued)

ERaR: (@

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BARBEET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BAREEET

Buy GBP and Sell USD
EES S

Buy GBP and Sell USD
HIhET

Buy GBP and Sell USD
BHEEEET

Buy GBP and Sell USD
EES S

Buy USD and Sell AUD
BETHRT

Buy USD and Sell AUD
BRTHRT

Buy USD and Sell AUD
BETiERT

Buy USD and Sell AUD
BETHRTT

Maturity date
LTS

20th July 2018
- \FEtBZ+H

20th July 2018
- \EtBAZ+H
20th July 2018
—Z-\FtA-+H
20th July 2018
- N\FEtBZ+H
20th July 2018
- \EtBAZ+H
20th July 2018
—Z-\FtA-+H
20th July 2018
- \FEtBZ+H
20th July 2018
- \EtBZ+H
20th July 2018
—Z-\FtA-+H

20th July 2018
- \FEtBZ+H

(b) IERRSMEEEL (48)

Notional value

BE&E

CNH AR 56,002
US$ %758,734

CNH AR#53,231
US$ %7t.8,301

GBP 2% 3,755,430
US$ %73.5,027,920

GBP §£390,462
US$ £75522,766

GBP 4§% 78,662
US$ %75105,315

GBP 34§%8,130
US$ %75.10,885

US$ %75810,264
AUD 27T1,102,949

US$ %75.1,003,951
AUD #8755 1,363,179

US$ 71,809,538
AUD #712,452,526

US$ %75704,524
AUD 85T 955,469

Fair value
AT

HK$
BT

(2,251)

(2,140)

(523,830)

(54,464)

(10,979)

(1,135)

(35,419)

(24,051)

(17,321)

(10,252)

Notes to the Financial
Statements

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5.

(Continued)

(b) Foreign exchange forward contracts

(Continued)

At 30th June 2018 (Continued)

BE_T-/N\FSA=1+H &)

Foreign exchange forward

contracts
BEISMNESH

Financial liabilities (Continued)

EMesE: (R

Buy USD and Sell AUD
BETHRTT

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BETEARE

Buy USD and Sell CNH
BXTEARE

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BAREEET

Buy CNH and Sell USD
BAREEET

Maturity date
LTS

20th July 2018
- N\FEtBZ+H

20th July 2018

- \HEtBZ+H
20th July 2018
—Z-\FtA-+H
24th July 2018

- \FEtBZ+mA

24th July 2018
- \FtAZ+mA

MATEERR 2 MisE

fTEEMIA (48)

(b) IBRRSMEEL (48)

Notional value

%E&E

US$ %£75967,217
AUD ;875 1,310,347

US$ %£75478,986
CNH AR#3,177,471

US$ =7T8,024
CNH AR# 53,231

CNH AEK'60,000,000
US$ %719,405,051

CNH AEK#515,000,000
US$ %752,310,852

Fair value
AT

HK$
BT

(6,046)

(2,045)

(34)

(2,788,694)

(380,131)

(305,110,001)
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

5.

(c)

DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
(Continued)

Credit default swaps

Credit default swaps are contractual
arrangement where the purchaser of
the swap makes payments up until the
maturity date of a contract. Payments are
made to the seller of the swap. In return,
the seller agrees to pay off a third party
debt if this party defaults on the loan.

At 30th June 2019 and 2018, the Fund
held the outstanding credit default swaps
contract as shown below:

At 30th June 2019
BEZZF-AFSA=1+H

Credit default swaps

EEEQEH

Financial liabilities £Fh& & :

BAR CDS IND 200624
- 15M_BSD3PCQH9 —ZzZ

TSR R Z MisE

5.

fTEEMIA (48)

(c) [FEELEH

ERENERE AN HhEBRRZH
BEAXNREESHOEIEA AL - A
RN EERRZNES - EAFARIRE
ARE=F—EnERENKAERHBZRE
}% o

E_E-NR-_ZT-N\ERA=1tH &L
FANREEERENEHNT :

Maturity date Notional value Fair value
ZUERH B&E AFE
HK$
BT

20th June 2024
MmERAZ+HH  US$3%5T15,000,000 (535,103)
(535,103)
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5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5.

(c)

(Continued)

Credit default swaps (Continued)

At 30th June 2018
BEZE-/N\F/A=1+H

MATEERR 2 MisE

fTEEMIR (48)

(c) (EEEL ()

Credit default swaps Maturity date Notional value Fair value
EEE=HA ZUEAE B&E ATE
HK$
BT
Financial liabilities &R& & :
SCH CDS USD BNP 201220 21st December 2020
- 35M_11389822 “EZTFE+"B°+—H  US$3%7T35,000,000 (4,281,498)
SCH CDS USD BARC 200623 20th June 2023
- 42M_12269178A ZZT=HFAZ+HH US$%E5t42,000,000 (1,156,770)
(5,438,268)
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TSR R Z MisE

5. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 5. fTEERIA (8@
(Continued)
(d) Options (d) HAkE
Options are contractual arrangements MR ERE RN EHARA » ETEE
under which the seller grants the buyer EREA GRHEEE) &Y GULHEA%) 5
the right, but not the obligation, either to EHENZSAEMITANERN > MIEE
buy (a call option) or sell (a put option) at 1 o HAELUFEBEBEEH o
or by a set date or during a set period, a
specific amount of securities or financial
instruments at a predetermined price.
Options are settled on a net basis.
There was no outstanding options contract BEEZT-AESRA=+H > BESXFEX
as at 30th June 2019. EEZIA#ESN
At 30th June 2018, the Fund held the BE_ZS—\EXA=+H > HEREERE
outstanding options contract as shown HZHESHWT ¢
below:
At 30th June 2018
BE—ZT—-)\FxA=+H
Maturity date Notional Fair value
FHAH BRE NTE
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Options HA#E
HONG KONG HANG SENG INDEX 30th August 2018
28000 PUT 30/08/2018 - N\FENB=+H 409,861,950 9,150,000
HANG SENG INDEX 30000 PUT 30th July 2018
30/07/2018 “2-\FtB=+H 1,461,131,010 77,200,500

86,350,500

Notes to the Financial
Statements

6. MARGIN ACCOUNTS

Margin accounts represent margin deposits
held in respect of open futures contracts.
As at 30th June 2019, the Fund held
margin deposits of HK$73,557,405 (2018:
HK$165,782,985), of which HK$30,587,309
(2018: HK$165,782,985) is restricted.

MANAGEMENT FEE AND TRUSTEE FEE

Management fee and trustee fee
are charged by Schroder Investment
Management (Hong Kong) Limited and
HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Asia)
Limited respectively.

Management fee is currently charged at a
rate of 1.25% per annum for Class A and
Class M and 0.625% per annum for Class C
with an allowable maximum rate of 7% per
annum of the net asset value of the Fund.
No management fee is charged to Class I.

The Trustee fee for the Fund is 0.07% per
annum of the net asset value of the Fund
subject to a minimum fee of HK$156,000
per annum, with an allowable maximum
rate of 0.5% per annum of net asset value
of the Fund.

Management fee and trustee fee payable
as at year end amounted to HK$32,910,101
(2018: HK$40,466,192) and HK$1,907,662
(2018: HK$2,331,484) respectively.

Total management fee and trustee fee for
the year amounted to HK$406,311,099
(2018: HK$479,982,088) and HK$23,521,235
(2018: HK$27,648,460) respectively.

These fees are accrued daily on each valuation
date and payable monthly or quarterly in
arrears.

MATEERR 2 MisE

6.

REERO

RESEOFEARTFRZHENZ ZRE
S -BHE_Z-NAFERA=1+H> &S
B 73,557,405 B nREE (ZE—N\F
165,782,985 # 7t) » H #130,587,309 & 7T
%;ﬁ‘ﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁ%’x (Z=B— )\ : 165,782,985 #
7'E o

EEAEARETAER

MAERREER (58) ARATRKESHE
E5ERRF () AR AR D RINENEERE A
RIEFEAER °

REERERNAENEEFENESER
ALt ASRIRMERI AR Z—R_"H >
CHERNABNZEHA"H UBELES
BEEFEENZTHAR - FESRBEUI
HRINEEE -

FESBRNZTANERASEFETEE
FENEDZEHE L EREBRESAESE
156,000 7t » UBEFESEEENED
ZEHRBMR -

HEFR ENEEEREIABRDIA
32,910,101 T (ZF— )\ : 40,466,192
BIT) R1,9076628 T (ZE—N\&F:
2,331,484 #7T) ©

FRZEBEREITAERSNA
406,311,099 870 (ZE—/\4F : 479,982,088
HIT) R23521,235 T (22— )\ &F:
27,648,460 87T) ©

ERANSEGEASAR UNSAAR
HEEFFRZA -
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

8.

(a)

(b

~

DISTRIBUTIONS
Accumulation units

The Manager shall not make any
distributions of income or net capital
gains realised on the sale of investments
in respect of the accumulation units.
Any income and net capital gains in
respect of the accumulation units shall be
accumulated and capitalised.

Distribution units

In respect of distribution units, the
Manager will declare and pay monthly
distributions on such date as may be
determined by the Manager. However,
the distribution rate is not guaranteed. In
the event that the income generated from
the Fund's investments attributable to the
relevant Class of the distribution units
during the relevant period is insufficient to
pay distributions as declared, the Manager
may in its discretion determine such
distributions be paid from capital.

The Manager will periodically review
distribution units and reserve the right to
make changes to the distribution policies
of the distribution units. Any change to
the frequency of distributions is subject
to one month’s prior notice to the relevant
unitholders. If the Manager does not
intend to retain the flexibility to pay
distributions out of the amount originally
invested or income attributable to the prior
year of the Fund, the change will be subject
to the SFC's prior approval and one month's
prior notice to the relevant unitholders.

TSR R Z MisE

3=

(a) RFEEN

REAFMHERERESRMERNESR
B EIKE o A RREMUNRANE LS
WS F A RN EREA o

(b) W BB

MBS EMMES » KEARKERENSH
ZLEARERIIKERE - A KEAH
TREETFEHRE o (RUEEREHEEAE
EIREESM AT AR R WS E AR5 894
ATEBUZNEEMIIKE » KEATHIE
REREEPIZAIRS

ARIRNE AR A U B B L R R AR BB B
WEEMNZIKSER - ERIKERUNE
i ARAREMFAEARH—ERAELE
A o ESEBAMTEREFESRFERKRE
FIAHZ A RBRNWAPZ RSN EE
M ZEERAEEESERIERRABR
BAFAAZE—EAELEN -
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Statements

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)
(b) Distribution units (Continued)

The following tables show the distributions

of the Fund during the year:

HKD Class A
BITARERIE

Record date

A

2019 ZF—hE&
25th July 2018 ZE—\FtA-+EH
29th August 2018 “E—\ENB=+1A

26th September 2018 ZE—\EABZ+AH

24th October 2018 Z&—/\F+EZ+MA

28th November 2018 ZE—/\E+—B-+/\R

19th December 2018 ~E—\E+=A+NA
30th January 2019 Z5—NE—RA=18H
27th February 2019 “E—AE-B=++A
27th March 2019 ZE—AEZR=++H
24th April 2019 ZE—hEREZ+MA

29th May 2019 ZE—h&ERR=+AA

28th June 2019 ZE—A&ERBZ+/N\R

018-F-\&
26thJuly 2017 ZE—tELAZ+AH
30th August 2017 ZE—t£\B=+A

27th September 2017 ZE—tEAA-+tH

25th October 2017 ZE—t&+B-+%R

29th November 2017 ZE—t%#+—B=+#A8
27th December 2017 ZE—t4+-B-+tH

24th January 2018 Z5—/\5—B=+MH
21st February 2018 ZE—\E-A-+—H
28th March 2018 Z3—/\E=A=+)\H
25th April 2018 ZE—/\EMB-+&H
30th May 2018 “E—\ERR=+H

29th June 2018 ZE—\ERBZ+1H

MATEERR 2 MisE

8. kS (&)

(b) WS EI (48)
TREFFAIKS DR

Payment date
gt

7th August 2018 ZE—/\FE/\AtH

10th September 2018 ~E—\EAA+A
10th October 2018 ZE—\&+B+H
5th November 2018 “E—/\+—B &R
10th December 2018 ZE—/\E+-5B+H
3rd January 2019 “E—H£—B=R
12th February 2019 ZE—hEZA+=H
11th March 2019 “E—NE=B+-H
8th April 2019 ZZ—HEMANR

8th May 2019 “E—NERB\B

11th June 2019 ZE-NEARB+—H
10th July 2019 ZE—hELB+H

4th August 2017 ZE—tE/\AMA

8th September 2017 ZE—tFAANA
10th October 2017 ZE—t&+A+H
6th November 2017 ZE—t&£+—A7H
8th December 2017 ZE—t&+-F/\R
8th January 2018 ZE—/\&—A/\H

5th February 2018 ZE—\&ZR%A
5th March 2018 ZE—\E=AEH

11th Apri 2018 ZE—\ERA+-H

8th May 2018 ~5—/\EER\R

11th June 2018 ZE—/\&7\B+—H
11th July 2018 ZE—\EtA+-A

No. of units
entitled
distributions
BREKEURS
ZEfi

108,095,703.08
103,420,073.04
97,672,838.64
91,873,442.52
88,228,208.03
87,672,095.54
90,563,616.05
92,592,338.75
93,407,779.79
92,531,018.49
89,758,987.98
87,847,766.97

100,286,711.43
100,125,688.65
100,477,305.23
100,922,778.91
100,620,080.25

98,794,829.85
102,563,140.20
104,126,234.05
110,240,758.45
113,308,596.95
115,219,549.79
112,970,964.16

Distribution

per unit
BEf
pdste
HKS$
BT

0433125
0.433837
0425274
0412189
0.415433
0413699
0.450361
0.456148
0.459775
0.459486
0.455067
0.446458

0.428820
0.430567
0424199
0.427507
0.429399
0431268
0.439922
0.425710
0.420488
0.416563
0.414847
0.407353

Total
distribution
amount
EREEE
HK$

BT

46,818,951.40
44,867,454.23
41,537,7118.78
37,869,222.40
36,652,909.15
36,269,858.25
40,786,320.69
42,235,810.14
42,946,561.95
42,516,707.56
40,846,353.38
39,220,338.35

43,004,947.60
43,110,817.38
42,622,372.40
43,145,194.44
43,206,161.84
42,607,048.68
45,119,781.76
44,327,579.10
46,354,916.04
47,200,169.07
47,798 484.57
46,019,061.16

EEENE EREREE
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)

(b) Distribution units (Continued)

HKD Class C
ATTCEERIENL

Record date
%A

019 -F-hE&
25thJuly 2018 ZE—\EtB=+5H
29th August 2018 ZE—\E\BZ+1.A

26th September 2018 ZE—\EABZ+AH

24th October 2018 Z5—/\E+AZ-+MA

28th November 2018 Z8—\E+—B-+/\A

19th December 2018 ZE—\E+-F+hAH
30th January 2019 Z5—NF—B=1H
27th February 2019 “E—AE-B-++H
27th March 2019 ZE-NE=B=+tH
24th April 2019 ZE—hERB = +MA

29th May 2019 “E—AERR-+/.0

28th June 2019 ZE—AERBZ+N\B

018 ZF—\F
26th July 2017 ZE—t&EtBZ+7H
30th August 2017 ZE—+&£\B=1H

27th September 2017 ZE—t&£AA-+tH

25th October 2017 ZE—t&+AZ+%H

29th November 2017 ZE—t&+—B-+AA
27th December 2017 ZE—t4+-B-++H

24th January 2018 ~E—)\E—B_+MEA
21st February 2018 Z5—\EZA=+—H
28th March 2018 Z2—/\E=F_+/\H
25th April 2018 ZE—\EMB-+%A
30th May 2018 ZE—\ERA=+H

29th June 2018 ZE—\&E/B-+NA

HKD Class X
A TTXEER E (i

Record date
25%A

2019 2Z-hE
28th June 2019 ZE—AERBZ+/\B

TSR R Z MisE

8. kS (&)

(b) WS EI (48)

Payment date
REH

7th August 2018 ZZ—)\F/\BtH

10th September 2018 ~E—\EAA+A
10th October 2018 ZE—\E+B+H
5th November 2018 —E—\#+—B %A
10th December 2018 ZE—N\E+_F+H
3rd January 2019 ZE—AE—B=H

12th February 2019 Z$—AEZFA+ZH
11th March 2019 ZE—h4E=B+—R
8th April 2019 ZE—HEMANR

8th May 2019 _2—NF55/\H
11thJune 2019 ZE—AEAB+—H
10th July 2019 ZE—RELA+A

4th August 2017 Z5—+%/\AMH

8th September 2017 ZE—t&EAANR
10th October 2017 Z5—t&+A+H
6th November 2017 ZE—t+&+—F7<H
8th December 2017 ZE—t&+-A/\R
8th January 2018 ~E—\E—A/\A

5th February 2018 “E—/\&E_B A A
5th March 2018 ZE—\E=B 1A

11th April 2018 ZE—\EMA+-H

8th May 2018 ~2—\EEA/\R

11th June 2018 ZE—\E/RBE+—H
11thJuly 2018 ZE—\EtA+-A

Payment date
KSR

10th July 2019 ZE—AFELA+H

No. of units
entitled
distributions
BRKEURS
ZEfi

479,574.74
480,505.06
483,289.38
483,300.30
483,311.10
483,321.97
483,332.91
483,616.50
531,795.74
532,705.39
527,076.35
536,009.31

351,617.62
348,830.55
348,836.78
348,843.01
348,849.29
347,555.61
347,561.86
414,701.03
412,986.12
413,890.74
479,554.74
479,564.73

No. of units
entitled
distributions
BREKERS
ZEfi

64.42

Distribution
per unit
SEf
R

HK$

A

0.455903
0.456970
0.448200
0.434651
0.438377
0.436729
0475828
0482210
0.486315
0.486280
0481938
0.473102

0.448120
0.450259
0.443846
0.447556
0449850
0.452059
0.461386
0446729
0.441557
0.437678
0436178
0.428554

Distribution
per unit
BEf
=k

HK$

7

0.670705

Total
distribution
amount
BREEE
HK$

BT

218,639.56
219,576.40
216,610.30
210,066.96
211,872.47
211,080.72
229,983.33
23320471
258,620.25
259,043.98
254,018.12
253,587.08

157,566.89
157,064.09
154,829.81
156,126.78
156,929.85
157,115.64
160,360.18
185,258.98
182,356.91
181,150.87
209,171.23
205,519.38

Total
distribution
amount
ERER
HK$

BT

43.21
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued)

(b) Distribution units (Continued)

MATEERR 2 MisE

8. kS (&)
(b) WS EI (48)

USD Class A

SETTAERIE (I
Distribution Total
No.ofunits  perunit  distribution
entitled FE( amount
distributions kS8 WREE
Record date Payment date BRKERE uss uss
23R KEH ZEfl ESTy ES

2019 ZE—hE
25th july 2018 ZE—\EtBZ+%H 7th August 2018 ~5—\E/\BtH 176,973,64044  0.042989  7,607,919.83
29th August 2018 ZE—\ENBZ+AA 10th September 2018 ~E—\EAA+A 165,507,704.88  0.043041  7,123,617.13
26th September 2018 ZE—/\ENB-+H  10th October 2018 Z5—\&E+H+H 155,749,094.10  0.042396  6,603,138.59
24th October 2018 ZE—\E+BZ+MA 5th November 2018 —E—/\#+—B XA 147,075,321.98  0.040933  6,020,234.15
28th November 2018 ZE—/\f+—FZ+/\H  10th December 2018 ZE—/\&+-A+H 141,656,812.04  0.041339  5,855,950.95
19th December 2018 ZE—\E+ZB+AH  3rdJanuary 2019 ZE—AE—F=H 140,547,343.21  0.041162  5,785,209.74
30th January 2019 ~5—NE—B=18 12th February 2019 Z$—AEZFA+ZH 142,873,031.91  0.044709  6,387,710.38
27th February 2019 ZE—hE-B-++H 11th March 2019 ZE—hE=B+—H 141,980,488.76  0.045253  6,425,043.06
27th March 2019 Z2—AEZR=++AH 8th April 2019 ZE—HEMANR 142,329,637.68  0.045615  6,492,366.42
24th April 2019 ZE—hEMB=+MA 8th May 2019 “E—NERAN\A 141,818,08430  0.045629  6,471,017.37
29th May 2019 “E—AERR-+A.A 11thJune 2019 ZE—AEARB+—HB 138,589,574.33  0.045145  6,256,626.33
28th June 2019 ZE—h&EXBZ+/\A 10thJuly 2019 ZE—hE+A+A 135,592,271.78  0.044501  6,033,991.69
2018 ZE— )\

26thJuly 2017 ZE—+tE+B+AA 4th August 2017 ZE—+£/\BEA 182,441,282.71  0.042749  7,799,182.39
30th August 2017 ZE—tE£\B=+A 8th September 2017 ZE—t&EAANA 184,769,351.98  0.042842  7,915,888.58
27th September 2017 ZE—t&£AB-+tH  10th October 2017 Z5—t&+H+H 186,765,609.46 0042302  7,900,558.81
25th October 2017 ZE—+&+B-+%H 6th November 2017 ZE—t&+—B7A 185,177,956.59  0.042665  7,900,617.52
29th November 2017 ZE—tF+—BZ+NH  8th December 2017 ZE—t&+=F/\H 185,087,158.65  0.042822  7,925,802.31
27th December 2017 ZE—t%£+-A-++H 8thJanuary 2018 Z5—\E—B/\B 179,121,979.41  0.042990  7,700,453.89
24th January 2018 Z5—/\F—B-+1A Sth February 2018 ~E—)\£-B%A 184,906,541.17  0.043824  8,103,344.26
21st February 2018 ~5—\E-A-+—H 5th March 2018 ZE—\E=B R H 189,238,964.37  0.042362  8,016,541.01
28th March 2018 ZE—\E=B-+/\R 11th April 2018 ZE—\EMA+—H 191,210,091.49  0.041722  7,977,667.44
25th April 2018 ZE—\EMB=+%A 8th May 2018 ~E—/\ERA/\R 194,131,949.13 0041338 8,025,026.51
30th May 2018 “E—\ERR=+A 11thJune 2018 ZE—N\EXB+—H 193,348,964.91  0.041167  7,959,596.84
29th June 2018 ZE—\EXB-+NA 11thJuly 2018 ZE—\EtA+—H 185,734,129.28  0.040433  7,509,788.05
MEEENESESREES 118
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. kB (4)

(b) WS EI (48)

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. kB (4)

(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) WS EAL ()

USD Class C USD Class I
57T CHERIES =T I4ERIEE
Distribution Total Distribution Total
No.ofunits  perunit distribution No'(e)ritl;trl]ieté P%;Tjt diStg%m
N oo /L i
distrif)zilit(!;g %:% k;%o;gé distributions RS EREE
P RS TR ER Record date Payment date BRKEURE uss Uss
Record date Payment date BRKERE uss uss Ao BEH Sl g5 £7
25%A kSR ZEfl ESTr eSS
W19 ZE—hE
2019ZF-N%E 25thJuly 2018 ZE—\EtB-+AA 7th August 2018 ZZ5—/\FE/\BtH 514624832  0.052237  268,824.57
25th july 2018 ZE—\FtBZ+%H 7th August 2018 ZE—/\F/\BtH 20581360 0.043599 897327 29th August 2018 ZEF—\E/\AZHHH 10th September 2018 ZF—\EAA+H 5146,24832 0052372 269,519.32
29th August 2018 Z5—/\ENB=+HA 10th September 2018 ~E—\EAE+H 20581584 0043682 899045 26th September 2018 ZF—\FAUR=+7H  10th October 2018 ~F—\F+A+H 518664420 0051643 26785387
26th September 2018 B~ \FABZ+XE  10th October 2018 ~E—N\G+A+E 581814 004052 836088 24th October 2018 ~F_N\EAA-HAR  5thNovember 2018 ~% -\ —AEA 217623566 0049915 258371 80
- = = 28th November 2018 ZZ—\E+—F_+/\H  10th December 2018 ~E—\E+_A+H 5175559.05  0.050479  261,257.05
24th October 2018 Z%—/\f+A =+ 1A 5th November 2018 ZE—/\F+—FEH 153,05350 0041589 6,365.34 10th December 2018 ~F—N\E4=BTAR  3rd january 2019 ~F—FE~H=E Ciea0s OOS0S 26035650
28th November 2018 :g_)\$+_ﬁ :‘H\E 10th December 2018 :E_/\E-I':H‘I'E 126,941.84  0.042030 5,335.37 30th January 2019 :g__nﬁ_ﬁ E_.I.E 12th Februryary 201_97:2_7'1‘&:% .I.: A 5:165:95999 0054730 282:73299
19th December 2018 ZF—\E+ZA+AH  3rdjanuary 2019 ZF—fLE—A=H 126,941.84  0.041868 5314.80 27th February 2019 ~E—NE-B_++H 11th March 2019 ~E—h&E=A+—H 524530051 0.055457  290,888.63
30th January 2019 ZE—-hE—B=+H 12th February 2019 ~—h£-A+=H 12694184 0045514 577763 27th March 2019 ZE—hE=F_++H 8th April 2019 B~ EMANR 524530051 0055961  293,532.26
27thFebruary 2019 ZE—REZA=+tH  11thMarch 2019 ZE—h&E=A+-H 864,507.10  0.046093  39,847.73 24th April 2019 ZE—hEMA -+ 8th May 2019 “E—AEEE/\R 524530051 0056040  293,946.64
27th March 2019 ZF—RE=BZ++A 8th April 2019 ~F—hEMANR 18558118 0046487 862711 29th May 2019 ~2-nEEA-F7E 11thjune 2019 “F—AEAA+—H 523532134 0055522 29067551
24th April 2019 ZF—hEMA - +MH 8th May 2019 “2—h&RANR 2347827 0046528 1039800 28th June 2019 ZE—HEAEZ+HN\A 10th July 2019 ~B—AELA+A 523532134 0054794  286,864.20
29th May 2019 ZE—AERRZ+AA 11th June 2019 ZE—h &7 B+-H 21347827 0046066 9,834.09 018=F—\&
28thjune 2019 —F-RFAR=TN\R 10th July 2019 —F-AFLATH 21347827 004436 969960 26th July 2017 ~E—tELBZHAR 4th August 2017 ~E—t 5\ BA 436027101 0051209  223285.12
_ 30th August 2017 ~E—+EN\B=+H 8th September 2017 ZE—tEAE B 435986398 0051391  224057.77
018 ZF-N\F 27th September 2017 ZE—tEAB=+tH  10th October 2017 ~E—t+%+F+H 435986398 0050799 22147673
26th July 2017 ZF—tELB A 4th August 2017 ZE—+ )\ BIH 511.87 0043044 203 25th October 2017 —E—+%F+B-+%A 6th November 2017 —E—+%&+—F~H 435289889 0051291 22326454
30th August 2017 ZE—+EN\B=+A 8th September 2017 F—tENBN\B 96227158 0.043167 4153838 29th November 2017 Z5—tE+—B=+/H  8th December 2017 ZE—+F+=F\B 435150161 0051550  224319.91
27th September 2017 ~S—tERBZHEE  10th October 2017 ~E—tE+A+A 98586846  0.042647 42,0443 27th December 2017 ZE—t#+ZA-++tH  8thjanuary 2018 ZE—\E—F/\H 435150161 0051809  225446.95
25th October 2017 ZF—+%+H-+EA 6th November 2017 ZE—+%&+—F AR 990,466.60 0043036 4262572 24th January 2018 Z%—/\—A = +IH Sth February 2018 ZF—/\_R % 434321716 0052873 229,638.92
29th November 2017 ~§—t4+—A=+AB  8th December 2017 ~F—E+=A\R 90046866 0043225 4281301 ZistFebruary 08 “F NEA-t—H  sthMarch 2018 —F-\F=A5H 431321716 0051165 2220071
T imi-p- i 28th March 2018 ZE—/\E=A_+/\H 11th April 2018 ZE—/\FMA+—H 4,768,856.61  0.050461  240,641.27
27th December 2017 ZE—tE+ZA=++tH  8thjanuary 2018 ZE—\E—F\H 990470.73  0.043418 43,0426 25th April 2018 B \ERA -1 58 811 May 2018 ~B—\VER BB L7886 E1  O0S001 73868604
24th January 2018 ZF—~)\¥—A=+0A Sth February 2018 Z%—/\fF A 5175976 0044286 229223 30th May 2018 5 —/\EEA=+H 11thjune 2018 ~E—N\EAR+—E 511569844 0049913 25533986
21st February 2018 ZF—\EZA=+-H 5th March 2018 ZF—/\£=A%H 51,761.83 0042833 221712 29th June 2018 ~E—/\EXB=+HA 11thJuly 2018 ZE—\F+E+—H 511569844  0.049080  251,078.48
28th March 2018 ZE—/\E=A=+/\H 11th April 2018 ZE—/\FMA+—H 74,869.14  0.042215 3,160.60
25th April 2018 —F—\EMA-+EH 8th May 2018 ~Z—/\EEA/\A 146,43499 0041849 6,128.16 USD Class X
30th May 2018 ZE—\EEA=1H 11thJune 2018 ZE—N\ERA+—H 224,772.07  0.041705 9,374.12 ETXEERIE (G
29th June 2018 ZE—\EAEZ+HAA 11th July 2018 ZE—\EtB+-H 20581149 0040985 8435.18 Distrbution Totl
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled BB amount
distributions kS BREE
Record date Payment date BRWEURS uss Uss
%A kER ZEfl e e
019 ZF—hE
28th June 2019 ZE—hEAXBZTN\H 10th july 2019 ~5—NELE+A 8256 0066823 552
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8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. kB (4)
(b) Yr B E (i (48)

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. kB (4)

(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) WS EAL ()

AUD Hedged Class A AUD Hedged Class C

SRyTERALER B L TRy CEERIEE (L
Distribution Total Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution No.ofunits  perunit  distribution
entitled FE( amount entitled FE( amount
distributions kS WREHE distributions kS WREE
Record date Payment date BRKERE AUS AUS Record date Payment date BRKEURE AUS AUS
i2%A kSR 2Bl b B 28R kSR 2Bl b B

2019 -F-NE 2019 -F-NE

25thJuly 2018 “E—\EtB-+EA 7th August 2018 ~5—/\E/\BtH 73,877,663.79  0.038067  2,812,301.03 25thJuly 2018 “E—\EtB-+EA 7th August 2018 ~5—/\E/\BtH 780.55 0038672 30.19
29th August 2018 ZF—/\E\B=tNH 10th September 2018 ~Z—\EAA+H 71,646,754.82  0.038110  2,730,457.83 29th August 2018 ZE—\E/\EZ+1A 10th September 2018 ZE—\EAA+H 78365 0038739 3036
26th September 2018 “E—/\EABZ+ARA  10th October 2018 ~5—\E+A+H 69,381,003.26  0.037548  2,605,117.91 26th September 2018 “E—/\EABZ+ARA  10th October 2018 ~5—\E+A+H 78683 0.038187 30.05
24th October 2018 ZE—\E+BZ+MIA 5th November 2018 “E—/\£+—B %A 67,055,149.43  0.034333  2,302,204.45 24th October 2018 ZE—\E+B-+MA 5th November 2018 ~E—/\£+—B %A 79002 0.034937 27.60
28th November 2018 ZE—/\f+—FZ-+/\H  10th December 2018 ZE—/\&+-A+H 64,029,568.20  0.034668  2,219,777.07 28th November 2018 ZE—/\&+—FZ+/\H  10th December 2018 ZE—/\&+-A+H 793.00  0.035298 27.99
19th December 2018 ZE—\E+ZA+AB  3rdjanvary 2019 Z5—hE—-A=H 63,621,451.71 0034504  2,195194.57 19th December 2018 ZE—\E+ZA+AB  3rdjanvary 2019 Z5—hE—-A=H 79599 0035144 21.97
30th January 2019 ZE—-hE—A=1H 12th February 2019 ZE—hE-A+-A 65,020,618.25 0.037628  2,446,595.82 30th January 2019 ~5—NE—B=18H 12th February 2019 Z$—AEZF+ZH 799.01 0038358 30.65
27th February 2019 ZE—hE-A=++H 11th March 2019 ZE-h%E=A+—H 65444717.53 0038083  2,492,331.18 27th February 2019 ZE—hEZ B+t A 11th March 2019 —2—h&E=B+—H 80217 0038839 3116
27th March 2019 ZE-NE=B=++tH 8th April 2019 ZE—h&EMANR 67,386,833.13  0.036369  2,450,791.73 27th March 2019 ZE-NE=B=++tH 8th April 2019 ZE—AEMANE 80536  0.037109 29.89
24th April 2019 ZE—REMB-FMA 8th May 2019 ZZ—hELANE 66,963,482.55  0.036385  2,436,466.31 24th April 2019 ZE—HEMAZ+N A 8th May 2019 ~S—hEER\R 80838  0,037144 30,03
29th May 2019 ZE—-NERRZ+NHE 11thJune 2019 ZE—AERB+—H 66,430,266.41 0.033988  2,257,831.89 29th May 2019 ZE—-NERRZ+NHE 11thJune 2019 ZE—AERBE+—H 81143 0034719 28.17

28th June 2019 ZF—h&EABZ+\R 10thJuly 2019 ZF—h&EtA+H 65160,930.69 0.033103  2,157,022.29 28th June 2019 ZE—NEABZ+N\A 10th July 2019 ~S—h&E+ B+ 3737298 0.033821 1,263.99

2018 “F—)\E 2018 “F—)\£
26th July 2017 ZE—tFtB=+~H 4th August 2017 ZE—+%/\BMH 64,883,889.45  0.044163  2,865,467.21 26th July 2017 E—tELB=+7H 4th August 2017 ZE—t£/\BMA 74322 0.044557 33.12
30th August 2017 ZE—tE/\B=+H 8th September 2017 ZE—+£NB/\A 60,721,278.62  0.044262  2,687,645.23 30th August 2017 ZE—tE£\B=+A 8th September 2017 ZE—+ENB/\A 74648 0.044684 3336
27th September 2017 Z2—t&AA_+tH  10th October 2017 ZE—tF+A+H 59,468,159.01  0.043687  2,597,985.46 27th September 2017 Z2—t&AA_+tH  10th October 2017 ZE—tF+A+H 74975 0.044126 33.08
25th October 2017 ZE—+&+B-+%A 6th November 2017 ZE—+t&+—F~A 60,897,706.95 0.044052  2,682,665.79 25th October 2017 ZE—+&+B-+EA 6th November 2017 ZE—+t&£+—F~A 75302 0.044525 3353
29th November 2017 ZE—tFE+—FZ+NH  8th December 2017 ZE—tE+ZF/\H 62,797376.29  0.044215  2,776,585.99 29th November 2017 ZE—tE+—FBZ+NH  8th December 2017 ZE—tE+ZF/\H 75633 0.044724 33.83
27th December 2017 Z5—t&+ZB=++tH 8thJanuary 2018 Z5—\E—A/\H 62,867,68849  0.042258  2,656,662.78 27th December 2017 ZE—t#£+-B-++H  8thjanuary 2018 ~E—\E—A/\A 759.66  0.042754 3248
24th January 2018 Z5—/\F—B-+1A Sth February 2018 Z2—/\£_B %A 61,737,959.09  0.040887  2,524,279.93 24th January 2018 Z5—/\F—B-+1A Sth February 2018 Z2—/\£_B %A 762.80  0.041392 3157
21st February 2018 ZE—\E-B=+—A 5th March 2018 Z2—/\¥=B 1A 60,618,674.30  0.039514  2,395,286.30 21st February 2018 ~5—\E-A-+—H 5th March 2018 ZE2—/\E=F %A 76589  0.040032 30.66
28th March 2018 ZE—\F=A=+/\H 11th April 2018 ZF—/\fEA+—H 65993,797.08  0.036863 2,432,729.34 28th March 2018 ZE—/\E=A=+\A 11th April 2018 Z5—/\FME+—H 76896 0.037370 28.74
25th April 2018 ZE—\EMA=+EA 8th May 2018 —E—/\ERA/\A 71,268,969.87  0.036516  2,602,457.70 25th April 2018 ZE—\EMB=+%A 8th May 2018 —E—/\EEA/\H 77183 0.037038 2859
30th May 2018 “E—\ERR=+A 11thJune 2018 ZE—N\EARB+—H 7471678841 0036371 2,717,524.31 30th May 2018 “E—\ERR=+A 12thJune 2018 ZE—N\EARBE+ZH 77473 0.036913 28.60
29th June 2018 ZZE—\ERBZ+NH 11thJuly 2018 ZZ—\ELA+-H 75242,159.73  0.035706  2,686,596.56 29th June 2018 ZF—\EARAZHNH 11thjuly 2018 ZE—\EtE+—H 77764 0.036258 28.20
Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund EEDHNSEREES 122



MATEERR 2 MisE

Notes to the Financial
Statements

TSR R Z MisE

Notes to the Financial
Statements

RS (48)
(b) WS EI (48)

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8. kB (4)

(b) WS EI (48)

8. DISTRIBUTIONS (Continued) 8.

(b) Distribution units (Continued) (b) Distribution units (Continued)

RMB Hedged Class A GBP Hedged Class A

AREEEHALERIE (i BRI ALARI B (I
Distribution Total Distribution Total
No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution No.ofunits ~ perunit  distribution
entitled FE( amount entitled FE( amount
distributions kS8 WREHE distributions kS8 BREEE
Record date Payment date BREKERS RMB RMB Record date Payment date BRKERE GBP GBP
23R KEH ZEfi  ARE ARHE 23R kEH ZEfl it Fits

2019 ZE—hi 2019 ZE—hE
25th july 2018 ZE—\ELBZ+%H 7th August 2018 ~5—/\E/\BtH 39,427,21530  0.490151 19,325,289.01 25thJuly 2018 “E—\EtB-+EA 7th August 2018 ~5—\E/\BtH 382,12010  0.026838 1025534
29th August 2018 ZE—\ENBZ+AA 10th September 2018 ~E—\EAA+A 38,990,495.14  0.490448 19,122,810.36 29th August 2018 ZE—\ENBZ+AA 10th September 2018 ~E—\EAA+A 382,309.87 0.026869  10,272.28
26th September 2018 ZE—/\EAB-+H  10th October 2018 Z5—\&E+H+H 38,891,072.66  0.523002 20,340,108.78 26th September 2018 ZE—/\ENB-+H  10th October 2018 Z5—\&+H+H 371,798.00 0026480 9,845.21
24th October 2018 ZE—\E+BZ+MA 5th November 2018 ZE—/\#+—B XA 37,341,665.40 0485497 18,129,266.53 24th October 2018 ZE—\E+BZ+MA 5th November 2018 ZE—/\#+—B XA 375,887.71  0.023597 8,869.82
28th November 2018 ZE—/\f+—FZ=+/\H  10th December 2018 ZE—/\&+-A+H 36,757,830.98 0490158 18,017,144.92 28th November 2018 ZE—/\f+—FZ-+/\H  10th December 2018 ZE—/\&+-A+H 386,361.72 0023835 9,208.93
19th December 2018 ZE—\E+ZB+AH  3rdJanuary 2019 ZE—AE—F=H 36,786,930.40 0448819 16,510,673.32 19th December 2018 ZE—\E+ZB+AH  3rdJanuary 2019 ZE—AE—F=H 386,362.20  0.023744 9,173.78
30th January 2019 Z5—NE—B=18 14th February 2019 ZE—HE-A+EA 37,172,64891 0463860 17,242,904.92 30th January 2019 ~5—NE—B=18 12th February 2019 ZE—hE-A+-A 396,479.90 0.028632 1135201
27th February 2019 ZE—hE-B=++H 11th March 2019 ZE—hE=B+-R 36,864,585.09  0.427889 15,773,950.45 27th February 2019 ZE—hE-B-++H 11th March 2019 ZE—hE=B+-H 43607218 0028973  12,634.32
27th March 2019 ZE—AE=AZ++tH 8th April 2019 ZZ—hEMANR 37,659,101.35  0.431213 16,239,094.07 27th March 2019 ZE—AE=AZ++tH 8th April 2019 ZZ—h&EMANR 43607274 0029207 12,736.38
24th April 2019 ZE—hEMB=+MA 8th May 2019 “E—NERA\A 38350,060.26 0431316 16,540,994.59 24th April 2019 ZE—HEMB - +MA 8th May 2019 “E—NERAN\A 43607330 0029220 12,742.06
29th May 2019 ZE—-NERRZ+NHE 11thJune 2019 ZE—AERB+—H 38,425,692.85  0.467270 17,955,173.50 29th May 2019 “E—AERR-+A.A 11thJune 2019 ZE—AERBE+—H 393437.68 0.028884  11,364.05
28th June 2019 ZE—hEXB-+\A 10th July 2019 ZE—hELA+A 38,100,351.91  0.462465 17,620,079.25 28th June 2019 ZE—h&EXB-+/\A 10th July 2019 ZE—hELA+A 397,14220  0.027748  11,019.90
2018 ZE— )\ 2018 ZE— )\

26th july 2017 ZE—tELAZ+7H 4th August 2017 ZE—tE\ANA 36,747,359.78  0.579003 21,276,831.55 26th July 2017 ZE—tELBZ+7\H 4th August 2017 ZE—tE\ANA 110,109.29  0.030382 334534
30th August 2017 ZE—t&£\B=+A 8th September 2017 ZE—t£EAANA 37,798,193.88  0.579763 21,913,994.28 30th August 2017 ZE—tE£\B=+A 8th September 2017 ZE—t&EAANA 11573855  0.030451 3,524.35
27th September 2017 ZE—t&£AB-+tH  10th October 2017 Z5—t&+A+H 37,250,585.48  0.572050 21,309,197.42 27th September 2017 ZE—t&£AB-+tH  10th October 2017 Z5—t&+H+H 105,735.06  0.032197 3,404.35
25th October 2017 ZE—+&+B-+%A 6th November 2017 ZE—t&£+—B7A 37,930,385.80 0.576762 21,876,805.17 25th October 2017 ZE—+&+B-+%A 6th November 2017 ZE—t#£+—B5A 11675342 0.032463 3,790.17
29th November 2017 ZE—t&+—BZ+NH  8th December 2017 ZE—t&+ZF/\B 39,099,815.53  0.579143 22,644,384.47 29th November 2017 ZE—t&+—BZ+NH  8th December 2017 ZE—t&+=F/\B 184,549.81  0.032579 6,012.45
27th December 2017 ZE—t%£+-A-++H 8thJanuary 2018 Z5—\E—B/\B 38,598,551.37  0.581481 22,444,324.25 27th December 2017 ZE—t4£+-A-++H 8thjanuary 2018 Z5—\E—B/\B 187,862.69  0.030508 573131
24th January 2018 ZE—\&—B-+EA Sth February 2018 ~E—\£-B%A 38,084,018.13  0.592122 22,550,384.98 24th January 2018 Z5—/\F—B=+1A Sth February 2018 ~E—\£-BxA 265,712.09 0031068 8,255.14
21st February 2018 ~5—\E-A-+—-H 5th March 2018 ZE—\E=B R A 37,490,981.21 0572297 21,455,976.07 21st February 2018 ~5—\E-A-+—H 5th March 2018 ZE—\E=BEH 367,51889  0.030026  11,035.12
28th March 2018 Z2—\E=F=+/\A 11th April 2018 ZE—\ENB+-A 38,679,986.85 0.522192 20,198,379.69 28th March 2018 Z2—\E=F=+/\R 11th April 2018 ZE—\ENB+-A 367,519.20 0027426 10,079.58
25th April 2018 ZE—/\EMB=+%A 8th May 2018 ZE—\ERA/\R 38776,836.29  0.517000 20,047,624.36 25th April 2018 ZE—/\EMB=+%A 8th May 2018 ZE—/\ERA/\R 382,119.32 0.025084 9,585.08
30th May 2018 “E—\ERR=+A 11th June 2018 ZE—\E/~B+-H 39,445528.05 0.514859 20,308,885.13 30th May 2018 “E—\ERR=+A 11th June 2018 ZE—\E/B+-H 382,119.58 0024983 9,546.49
29th June 2018 ZE—\EXB-+NA 11thJuly 2018 ZE—\EtA+—H 39,607,249.52  0.505845 20,035,129.13 29th June 2018 ZE—/\EXB-+NA 11th July 2018 ZE—\E+A+-A 382,119.84  0.024526 9,371.87

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Note: Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund HKD Class X Distribution Units and USD Class X
Distribution Units were launched on 15th May 2019.
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9.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
AND CONNECTED PERSONS

In addition to the management fee
and trustee fee disclosed in note 7 and
uncommitted bank overdraft facilities
disclosed in note 13 to the financial
statements, the Fund had the following
transactions with related parties and
connected persons. Connected persons
of the Manager are those as defined in
the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds
established by the SFC. All transactions
with related parties and connected persons
were entered into in the ordinary course of
business and on normal commercial terms.

(i) As at 30th June 2019, the Fund
placed bank deposits amounted to
HK$796,376,559 (2018: HK$996,995,702)
with The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited, a related
company of the Trustee and Registrar.
Bank interest income amounted to
HK$7,967,579 (2018: HK$2,411,188) has
been earned by the Fund.

(i) As at 30th June 2019, the Fund
placed investments amounting
to HK$32,340,050,691 (2018:
HK$37,644,430,585) with the Trustee
and Registrar.

(iii) During the year ended 30th June 2019,
transaction handling fees on purchases
and sales of investments, amounting to
HK$106,759 (2018: HK$116,531) were
charged by the Trustee.

(iv) During the year ended 30th June 2019,
the net registrar’s cost amounting to
HK$64,774,482 (2018: HK$76,440,781)
was paid to Schroder Investment
Management (Europe) S.A., the
registrar’s service provider of the fund.

TSR R Z MisE

9. BERARMEALZZS

PREUPAPIFBIRRMIEE 7 2 BB EARETA
BRNRMIEE 13 2 IFAGEME B RAE 0 B
THEERAKRBEALZRZUT o K12
ANBEALZRESERSRAEGEER
LEEFEMRINEMNGEEREEES TR
(MEREEEFRIL) hAVESR - FRERHEZA
REEAN LT ZRZTHIEEERET > LR
—ARASE RS -

(i) E!zi_v hERB=Z+H E&%F
) 48 18 796,376,559 B T ( Z & — )\
£ 1 996,995,702 # 7T ) IR ﬁﬁ#—fxﬁééﬁi
ERAKREMEEREZEBESIRT
BRQAT - xESHWEERTH B UL
A#(E7,967,579BT(ZE—/\F:
2,411,188 7T) ©

(il BEZS—AEXB=1+H ESEK
4818 32,340,050,691 BT (ZF— )\ F :
37,644,430,585 8 T) RENETLAR
SEMEZAIEA ©

(i) BE_B—HERB=+HLEE B
BRSNS FEEA106,75987T (Z
T—)\£F : 116,531 87T) o LBAX
FEFEA—ELEESTRS EMN B
BRAT] ©

(iv) BEZZ—NFRBE=+HLFE>
MEERA64,774,4828 7T (ZE—
£ 176,440,781 #T) © ﬁt%ms‘zﬁ%
s it R Z AR 75 18 ft & —Schroder
Investment Management (Europe)
SA. e
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9. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

10.

AND CONNECTED PERSONS (Continued)

(v) As at 30th June 2019, the Fund held
investments in unit trusts/ mutual
funds which are managed by the
Manager or other companies under
the same group of the Manager,
amounting to HK$1,761,859,707 (2018:
HK$2,371,842,576).

(vi) During the year ended 30th June
2019, the Fund has incurred brokerage
commission expenses amounting to
HK$45,755 (2018: HK$722,525) paid to
related company of the Trustee for its
brokerage services.

(vii) During the year ended 30th June 2019
and 2018, the Manager and its
connected persons subscribed and
redeemed units of the Fund.

TAXATION

(a) Hong Kong Tax

(b

~

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has
been made as the Fund is exempt from
Hong Kong profits tax under Section 26A of
the Hong Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance.

Mainland China Tax

The Fund invests in shares of companies
in mainland China listed on overseas
stock exchanges including the H-shares
listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
(“H-shares”). Under the mainland China
Corporate Income Tax Law, the Fund may
be liable to pay mainland China tax on
the capital gains realized in the trading
of H-shares. However, no provision was
made for taxation from such gains in the
financial statements as the Trustee and the
Manager believe that the Fund can sustain
a position for not filing a tax return based
on the existing tax regulations and that
the enforcement of mainland China tax on
capital gains is not probable.

MATEERR 2 MisE

9. HERARMBMEALZRZS ()

v) BEZZE—NE,B=1+H »E£7iEH
LIBARZESIEAFBEEETEMA
BEENENEE EEESPRHAER
E%1,761,859,707 BT (ZE—N\F :
2,371,842,576 #7T) ©

(i) BEZZ—-NEXA=+H  £LaLms
BRA4TSET(ZE—N\F:
722,5257%87t) o LEBASZHFEEAZ
BREAL o

Vi) BEZE—NERZE—N\ERA=1
EIJJ:EIEW ) BIBANRBIEANLT G
B BRI B E BT o

10. R1H
(a) EBREA

RIBEBIRBIRGIE 20A R EE S B EHAR
BHAEBRER > FILIERIEREE o

(b) HEAMIRIE

FEEREREBINEFIZ N LHRPE
At EERRG  BEREEEEEMERS

B ETBTHER (THERY) o $E$F¢@Imimm¥
FRISTE » ZESHANEE HRFIISHNE
AU B R PYAR IR o 2R > RAMMEEE
ARESLIZRE > 2ESAREE AR
BRGIMEETETRIAE > BRETAH
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Statements

10.

(c)

1.

TAXATION (Continued)

Withholding Tax

Withholding tax was charged on certain
dividend received during the year.

NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT

The Fund’s capital is represented by the
units in the Fund, and shown as net assets
attributable to unitholders in the statement
of financial position. Subscriptions and
redemptions of units during the year are
shown in the statement of changes in net
assets attributable to unitholders. In order
to achieve the investment objectives, the
Fund endeavors to invest its capital in
accordance with the investment policies
as outlined in note 3, whilst maintaining
sufficient liquidity to meet redemption
requests. Such liquidity is augmented by
the holding of liquid investments.

In accordance with the provisions of the
Fund’s Trust Deed dated 8th October
2010, as amended, and Explanatory
Memorandum, investments are stated
at the last traded price on the valuation
day for the purpose of determining net
asset value per unit for subscriptions
and redemptions and for various fee
calculations.

Net assets attributable to unitholders
represent a liability in the statement
of financial position, carried at the
redemption amount that would be payable
at the year end date if the unitholder
exercised the right to redeem the units
in the Fund.

TSR R Z MisE

10. 18 (&)
(c) TEAIR

TERFER RGP AR S E AR ©
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FEENEREUBRSEMRAR > WAUAD
REBUFAAREERMBRTERERE
e BRERZEMURBRERNNESEAR
BEABLEEREEBIRRPET - BED
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EZ A e iEtERERE ZREBMERE
g o

RIFAEEN _E—SF+A/N\BIZER
ZH (RM1E:]) » AESHNREDUGEERZ
RMXZESE KM EEEUEESR
& (FEERTEEMUER -

DEMEMRFANFEERMBRTRRS
&R MEBEARA ATEEBREF > BILL
FEEEEMIEE RN E& B Z M HBIRR R
% o

127

Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund

Notes to the Financial
Statements

11. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

Number of units in issue as at 30th June
2019 and 2018:

HKD Class A Accumulation &t AR BIFE (I

MATEERR 2 MisE

M. ERFTEMBBRIEHKE

FEE (8)

fiBEASE

A _E-NFR-ZE-N\FRA=+HEH

T2

2019
—E-hE
Units

B

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year

FYE#TEMNHE
Units issued 217811
Units redeemed B&[E| &1L

Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FHREBITEMHE

HKD Class A Distribution 3t A $ERI S E (i

2,257,901.29
505,299.13
(878,986.51)

2018
ZE-N\EF
Units

B

2,641,893.61

632,904.85

(1,016,897.17)

1,884,213.91

2,257,901.29

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year

FEBHTEMEE
Units issued 2178811

112,970,964.16
41,363,360.30

98,633,716.78
83,105,285.53

Units redeemed B&[E| &1 (66,486,557.49) (68,768,038.15)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year

FREBVTEMHE 87,847,766.97 112,970,964.16
HKD Class C Accumulation #7t C 555 2FFE (I
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year

FYERITEMSHE 248,179.06 199,227.64
Units issued ZF4TE 11 1,229.49 54,749.64
Units redeemed B&[E] B i (2,646.91) (5,798.22)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year

FREHTEMHRE 246,761.64 248,179.06
HKD Class C Distribution 77t C RIS & (i
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year

FHEETEMEHE 479,564.73 351,611.40
Units issued Z¥1TE1 63,890.06 139,150.84
Units redeemed BE[E| &L (7,445.48) (11,197.51)
Number of units in issue at the end of the year

FREHTEMHRE 536,009.31 479,564.73
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11. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET

ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO

UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

USD Class A Accumulation ET AR EFE

TSR R Z MisE

M. BRETEMBBRIRAKEMFEASE
FEE (8)

2019 2018
—E—hE —E—\E
Units Units
B B

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year

FHERTRUNE

Units issued 2547811
Units redeemed B&[E| 811

10,432,193.81 12,093,181.86
2,703,024.28  3,741,119.85
(3,955,168.93) (5,402,107.90)

Number of units in issue at the end of the year

FREBVTEMHE

USD Class A Distribution £t A BRI S B i1

9,180,049.16  10,432,193.81

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year

FEYEBTEMNEE
Units issued 3471
Units redeemed BE[E| & {i

185,734,129.28 181,721,729.31
63,819,022.70 135,770,136.79
(113,960,880.20)(131,757,736.82)

Number of units in issue at the end of the year

FREBTEMHE

USD Class C Accumulation 5% C3ERI EEE (i

135,592,271.78 185,734,129.28

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year

FEYEBTEMNEHE
Units issued 25478111
Units redeemed B&[E] 811

7,238,439.17  7,399,456.34
573,102.12  4,761,793.86
(2,049,947.04) (4,922,811.03)

Number of units in issue at the end of the year

FREBTEMHE

USD Class C Distribution 5t C RIS E (i

5,761,594.25  7,238,439.17

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year

FYEETEMUHE
Units issued 2471
Units redeemed BE[E| & {1

205,811.49 509.83
793,971.31 1,164,873.11
(786,304.53) (959,571.45)

Number of units in issue at the end of the year

FREBTEMHE

213,478.27 205,811.49
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11. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET 1.

ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

USD Class I Accumulation 51485 EFEE (I

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year

FEVEBTEMNEE
Units issued {781
Units redeemed B&[E] &8 i1

Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREHTEMHRE

USD Class I Distribution 5% I 851Ut S & (i1

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year

FYEETEMUHE
Units issued 2$17 811
Units redeemed B&[E| &1L

Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREHITEMHRE

AUD Hedged Class A Distribution ;27T }ih A 855K S B (i
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year

FYEETEMNESE
Units issued 25478111
Units redeemed B&[E] &1L

Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREHTEMHRE

AUD Hedged Class C Distribution S8t C SRS B (i
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year

TSR R Z Mt sE

FEE (8)

UBARAEGEMSEASE
2019 2018
—E2hE —E2—N\%F
Units Units
=Ry By
1,556,301.79 1,302,037.64
44,458.00 267,051.33
(13,929.81) (12,787.18)
1,586,829.98 1,556,301.79
5,115,698.44  4,382,518.73
237,566.53 781,500.34
(117,943.63) (48,320.63)
5,235,321.34 5,115,698.44

75,242,159.73
33,400,667.50

67,981,330.12
46,886,470.67

(43,481,896.54) (39,625,641.06)

65,160,930.69

75,242,159.73

FYEEITEMNHE 777.64 739.95
Units issued Z¥1TE (1 36,595.34 37.69
Units redeemed B&[E] & il - -
Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FROBITEMSE 37,372.98 777.64
MHEEENSSREES 130



Notes to the Financial

TSR R Z MisE

Statements
11. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET N BRTEMSERSRAENMTEASE
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO REE (&)
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)
2019 2018
—E-NEF —E—N\FE
Units Units
B B

RMB Hedged Class A Distribution A R¥#tih A AR S B

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYEBTEMHME

Units issued 3#{TEE1iI

Units redeemed B&[o] 811

Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREHITEMHE

RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation
ARKESH M ER RIRE

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYEHTEMME

Units issued #4781

Units redeemed B&[E] &1

Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREHTEMHRE

GBP Hedged Class A Accumulation
BESEETD A SRR RREL

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FYERITEMHE

Units issued &$47E11

Units redeemed B&[EEE 11

Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREHTEMHRE

GBP Hedged Class A Distribution ZE§E#}%h A 551 S &8 (i

Number of units in issue at the beginning of the year
FNERTRUHE

Units issued 2547811
Units redeemed B&[E| &1L

Number of units in issue at the end of the year
FREHTEMHRE

39,607,249.52 35,958,145.85
15,881,103.47 18,801,168.21
(17,388,001.08) (15,152,064.54)

38,100,351.91 39,607,249.52

8,033,883.68 213.11
6,646,828.75  8,568,515.87
(2,484,396.62) (534,845.30)

12,196,315.81 8,033,883.68

37,089.07 100.00
- 36,989.07

(100.00) -
36,989.07 37,089.07
382,119.84 110,108.99
93,848.53 282,614.80
(78,826.17) (10,603.95)
397,142.20 382,119.84
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11. NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

M. BRETEMBRBRIRAKEMNEASE
FEE (8)

2019 2018
—Z—hnEF E-N\FE
Units Units
B B
HKD Class X Accumulation®™ete 5% X 851 EFFEE {3
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the period
HAYI B #1TE S - -
Units issued #1781 67.62 -
Units redeemed FEEIE {1 - -
Number of units in issue at the end of the period
BB RTEMHA 67.62 -
HKD Class X Distribution®ete 75 X F5II U S EE i (&)
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the period
B RITEMSE - -
Units issued Z#4TE 11 64.42 -

Units redeemed B&[E| &1 - -

Number of units in issue at the end of the period
B EBHTEMHRE 64.42 -

USD Class X Accumulation®ete) 257 X $E 51 B FF 8 (i (1)
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the period

HYIE #1TEMEE -
Units issued Z¥1TE1 68.14 -
Units redeemed B&[E] &1 - -

Number of units in issue at the end of the period
B BTEMEE 68.14 -

USD Class X Distribution®™ete) 3257 X 851Uk S B {i] (4w
Number of units in issue at the beginning of the period
BB ETEMNEHE -
Units issued 2F4TE 11 82.56 -
Units redeemed B&[@] &1 - -

Number of units in issue at the end of the period
B BITEMHKE 82.56 -

Note: Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund HKD Class X Accumulation Units and USD Class X
Accumulation Units were launched on 14th September 2018 and HKD Class X Distribution
Units and USD Class X Distribution Units were launched on 15th May 2019.

MizE : MREDNSEREBTREBXERETEBXER _E—N\FEARTNAMRI - EEZENE
EREBTKREXERETHEXER _2—NFERA+HEBRKI °
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Notes to the Financial
Statements

1.

12.

NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE AND NET
ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO
UNITHOLDERS PER UNIT (Continued)

Net assets attributable to unitholders per unit

NELREMFEANFEESE

HKD Class A Accumulation 787t A$ER) 2FEEANL
HKD Class A Distribution 77t A 87Uk 8 &1
HKD Class C Accumulation 7t C BRI RFEE
HKD Class C Distribution 77t C 85Uk S B 1
HKD Class X Accumulation 77t X $85 2f&E L
HKD Class X Distribution 37t X 487!k 8 811
USD Class A Accumulation 7T A 85| EFEE (L
USD Class A Distribution 7t A$BRIU S B 11
USD Class C Accumulation 37t C$85! 2 FEEE (L
USD Class C Distribution 37t C 83U S 81
USD Class I Accumulation &5t 1485 2fE8 L
USD Class I Distribution =7t 1 585Uk S 88 i1
USD Class X Accumulation 357t X 85| 28 (i
USD Class X Distribution 357t X $85! Ut 2 811

AUD Hedged Class A Distribution SRt ¥}% A £87 8 81
AUD Hedged Class C Distribution Byt ¥t% C 485U S B {1
RMB Hedged Class A Distribution AR %4 A £85Ik S (i
RMB Hedged Class M Accumulation A R¥¥34 M £873) RFEE L RMB AR
GBP Hedged A Accumulation 3E&5¥t i A BRI RFEE L
GBP Hedged A Distribution 385 #t % A 85| U S B i1

SOFT COMMISSION ARRANGEMENTS

During the years ended 30th June 2019
and 2018, the Manager and its connected
persons did not enter into any soft
commission arrangements with brokers
in relation to dealings in the assets of the
Fund.

TSR R Z MisE

M. BRETEMBRBRIRKEMFEASE

EEEE (@)
2019 2018
—B-NE ZT-N\EF
HK$#B7T 161.2388  147.2493
HK$ BT 106.6920  102.5489
HK$#E7T 170.8102  154.8634
HK$#5T 113.0638  107.8884
HK$#5T  160.9676 -
HK$#5T  160.2763 -
US$ET  16.0715  14.6154
US$ET  10.6345  10.1787
US$ET 152260  13.7465
US$ET  10.8585  10.3180
US$ET  15.6751 14.0525
US$ET  13.0954  12.3561
US$ET  16.0350 -
US$ET  15.9684 -
AUS$ BT 9.8985 9.4895
AU$EIT  10.1137 9.6361
RMBARM 100.4438  96.6580
128.7037  116.7020
GBPZE 112240  10.4026
GBPZfE  10.2186 9.7897

12. JFE SRR L2 HE

BE_E-NFR-ZF-N\FA=+HL
FER > KEAKRRBEA LTI ERKLTIT
HAEESAMBEERDZFEBINENE
o

Notes to the Financial
Statements

13.

14.

UNCOMMITTED BANK OVERDRAFT
FACILITIES

During the period 1st June 2017 to 6th
December 2017, the Fund had arranged
uncommitted overdraft facilities (“Facility
1") with The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited (“HSBC").
The overdraft facility amount of Facility 1 is
the lesser of US$25,000,000 or 25% of the
net asset value of the Fund. The overdraft
balance shall bear interest at 0.6% above
HSBC's best lending rate for United States
dollars and 1.625% below HSBC's best
lending rate for Hong Kong dollars.

With effective from 7th December 2017, the
Fund had arranged revolving uncommitted
overdraft facilities (“Facility 2") to replace
the Facility 1 with HSBC. The overdraft
facility amount of Facility 2 is the lesser
of US$12,500,000 or 10% of the net asset
value of the Fund. The overdraft balance
shall bear interest at 0.6% above HSBC's
best lending rate for USD and CNY; 2%
over HSBC's best lending rate for CAD,
GBP, EUR, SGD, JPY, NZD and AUD; 1.625%
below HSBC's best lending rate for HKD.
As at 30th June 2019 and 2018, there was
no outstanding payable under the Facility
2 overdraft facility.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements of the Fund were

approved by the Trustee and the Manager
on 22nd October 2019.

MATEERR 2 MisE

13.

14.

JEFGEMERIE S EARE

RIE—+tE&EAB—HEZZE—t&+=AH
ANEHRE ) AEENEB LIEEZRTAR
AE (MES)) ZHHERBMMNBSEEE (T3
AEMENEIEE1) - BXHEEAET
25,000,000 B EEEEFEEAZ-TH
(URBAE) - EXTEISHEEBRIEES
REEEFFANENED 2R/ > BT
AESREEERMNERERSZ AT
£ o

H-Z—tE+"HA+tH sEESREBL
HESRITAERAE (TES)) THHIEREM
MEBESBEECEAREENEZE
E21) U IFEEMNBEZEEE 1 o BRE
E#A%7T12,500,000 AESEEFETD
Z+ (URBAE) c EXRARBEZ ST
EEAEESRESEFNXNGNIZZTY
780 INEE > BEE > Byt #NT 0 HE
AT RETH A ELEREBEERFMEM
BAZI; MATHAELREEERAE
RERZ—EA_hH BE_E—HhER_
T—N\ENA=1H » xESREMIEEE
MRS REE 2 ZEMNFIE o

MEmEZHE

KRR ZE—AE+BZ+ZHHEFA
FASIEAHE A o
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited)
HEEREHREE CREER)

As at 30th June 2019

HE-E—NEAF=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings REE net asset value
BER & REEA Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED EQUITIES
EHRE
AUSTRALIA 5 4,307,374,511 12.92
AGL Energy Limited Ord Npv 1,988,415 218,135,612 0.65
ASX Ltd Ord Npv 404,663 182,740,587 0.55
AusNet Services Ord Npv (Stapled) 61,119,996 628,285,509 1.88
Australia and NZ Banking Group Ltd
Ord Npv 2,996,751 463,474,878 1.39
National Australia Bank Ltd Ord Npv 3,697,364 541,628,010 1.63
Shopping Centres Australasia Property
Group REIT Npv (AUOO0000SCP9) 18,388,041 240,938,287 0.72
Spark Infrastructure Group Ord Npv
(Partly Paid) 28,724,398 382,674,623 1.15
Stockland Npv (Stapled) 21,212,460 484,952,882 1.45
Telstra Corp Ltd Ord Npv 10,500,795 221,643,686 0.67
Transurban Group Ord Npv (Stapled) 3,114,069 251,650,715 0.76
Vicinity Centres REIT Ord Npv 15,205,766 204,242,840 0.61
Westpac Banking Corp Ltd Ord Npv 3,132,250 487,006,882 1.46
HONG KONG &# 5,632,177,801 16.89
BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Ltd Ord HKD5 10,170,500 312,742,875 0.94
China Construction Bank H Shr Ord CNY1 54,448,000 366,435,040 1.10
China Mobile Ltd Ord HKDO.1 6,194,500 440,738,675 1.32
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp H Shr
Ord CNY1 55,544,000 294,938,640 0.89
China Yangtze Power Co Ltd Ord CNY1 7,137,093 145,217,191 0.44
Fortune Real Estate Investment Trust REIT
Npv 64,697,000 694,845,780 2.08
HK Electric Investments SS Ord HKD0.0005 77,937,677 623,501,416 1.87
HKT Trust and HKT Ltd Share Stapled Unit 37,975,060 470,890,744 1.41
HSBC Holdings Plc Ord USDO.5 (HKSE) 2,992,000 193,881,600 0.58
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
H Shs Ord CNY1 73,348,000 418,083,600 1.25
Link REIT 7,158,500 687,216,000 2.06
Power Assets Holdings Ltd Ord Npv 6,274,500 352,626,900 1.06
Sands China Ltd Ord USD0.01 8,204,400 306,434,340 0.92
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd Ord Npv 2,450,000 324,625,000 0.97
INDIA ENE 428,775,018 1.28
Embassy Office Parks REIT Npv 1,499,200 62,250,044 0.18
India Grid Trust Ord INR Npv 19,784,331 192,569,590 0.58
IRB InvIT Fund Ord Npv 12,625,000 93,320,908 0.28
Power Grid Corp of India Ltd Ord INR10
(Demat) 3,443,439 80,634,476 0.24
INDONESIA EfE 294,416,151 0.88
Telekomunikasi Indonesia Thk
Pt Ord IDR50 (Demat) 128,598,700 294,416,151 0.88
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRREHEE (RESEH) (§)

As at 30th June 2019
BEZZFE-NFAA=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings REE net asset value
ER & REEE Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
LHRE (8]
JAPAN B7s 175,430,541 0.53
Advance Residence Investment REIT 349 8,110,853 0.02
AEON REIT Investment Corp Ord Npv 1,370 13,709,219 0.04
Daiwa Office Investment Corp (REIT) 153 8,575,984 0.03
Frontier Real Estate Investment Corp (REIT) 236 7,871,960 0.02
Fukuoka REIT Corp 436 5,494,768 0.02
GLP J-REIT REIT Npv 1,569 13,971,221 0.04
Invesco Office J-REIT Inc Ord Npv 8,269 10,810,898 0.03
Japan Excellent Inc Ord Npv REIT 835 9,578,688 0.03
Japan Hotel Fund Investment Corp (REIT) 1,131 7,118,613 0.02
Japan Rental Housing Investment Inc Ord
Npv (REIT) 1,613 9,801,475 0.03
Kenedix Office Investment Corp Ord Npv
(REIT) 267 14,927,212 0.05
Lasalle Logiport REIT Npv 1,153 10,668,247 0.03
MUCUBS Midcity REIT Inc 2,100 15,440,818 0.05
Nippon Accommodations Fund (REIT) 161 7,051,409 0.02
Nomura Real Estate Master Fund Inc REIT
Npv 1,155 13,877,702 0.04
Premier Investment Co REIT Ord Npv 1,255 12,904,257 0.04
Sekisui House REIT Inc Ord Npv 944 5,517,217 0.02
NEW ZEALAND #i 75/ 256,101,361 0.77
Spark New Zealand Ltd Ord Npv
(New Zealand) 12,201,658 256,101,361 0.77
SINGAPORE il 5,220,383,622 15.65
Ascendas Real Estate Investment Trust Npv 36,745,800 662,019,237 1.98
CapitaCommercial Trust Ord Npv 54,821,963 686,946,041 2.06
CapitaMall Trust REIT SGD1 32,036,700 486,532,473 1.46
Frasers Centrepoint Trust Ord Npv (REIT) 29,870,647 448,462,658 1.34
Mapletree Commercial Trust Ord Npv
(REIT) 66,004,156 796,573,541 2.39
Mapletree Industrial Trust Ord Npv 50,416,600 652,123,546 1.96
Mapletree Logistics Trust Ord Npv 14,560,900 133,688,377 0.40
Mapletree North Asia Commercial Trust
REIT 94,893,400 800,013,236 2.40
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp Ord Npv 1,696,479 111,676,462 0.33
Soilbuild Business Space REIT Npv 31,976,230 113,556,156 0.34
Suntec REIT 29,350,200 328,791,895 0.99
SOUTH KOREA Fi§# 258,682,749 0.77
ING Life Insurance Korea Ltd Ord
KOW1000 485,923 104,059,285 0.31
SK Telecom Ord KRW500 88,234 154,623,464 0.46
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRREHEE RESEH) (§)

As at 30th June 2019
BEZFE-NFAA=1H

Fair value % of
Country/Territory Investments Holdings AFE net asset value
BER & REER BHE HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE (8])
TAIWAN &i# 293,031,829 0.88
Novatek Microelectronics Ltd Ord TWD10 6,734,000 293,031,829 0.88
THAILAND ZRE 1,103,051,105 3.31
Bangkok Bank Pcl NVDR THB10 2,016,000 101,173,884 0.30
Electricity Generating Pcl Ord NVDR
THB10 5,702,600 472,136,893 1.42
Intouch Holdings Public Company Limited
Ord THB1 13,933,000 222,725,547 0.67
Land & Houses Pcl Ord NVDR THB1 108,573,700 307,014,781 0.92
LISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
LIHREESE
LUXEMBOURG EZE 661,677,825 1.98
Lyxor China Enterprise HSCEI UCITS ETF
(LU1900069136) 5,189,630 661,677,825 1.98
UNLISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
JELHREES
HONG KONG &i# 1,038,892,785 3.12
Schroder Umbrella Fund II -
Schroder China Asset Income Fund -
USD Class I Acc 10,765,903 1,038,892,785 3.12
LUXEMBOURG E#{E 722,966,922 2.17
Schroder International Selection Fund -
Dynamic Indian Income Fund
USD Class I Acc 35,270 27,474,990 0.08
Schroder International Selection Fund -
Emerging Multi Asset Income -
USD Class I Acc 843,251 695,491,932 2.09
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRiBHEE REE%) (8)

As at 30th June 2019
BEZZFE-NFAA=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings NEE net asset value
ak KEIEE BB HK$ B (HEEFEBRSL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES
LifERSES
INDIAN RUPEE EDEELL 8,927,665 0.03
India Government Bond 6.79%
15/05/2027 80,000,000 8,927,665 0.03
INDONESIAN RUPIAH
ENEE 195,236,828 0.59
European Bank for Reconstruction and
Development Ser Emtn (Reg) 6.45%
13/12/2022 50,000,000,000 27,540,065 0.08
Indonesia Government Ser (Fr79) 8.375%
15/04/2039 239,695,000,000 138,178,005 0.42
Inter-American Development Bank (Reg)
Ser GDP 7.875% 14/03/2023 40,000,000,000 23,088,613 0.07
Jasa Marga (Persero) Ser Regs (Reg) 7.5%
11/12/2020 12,000,000,000 6,430,145 0.02
PHILIPPINE PESO
SFRERE 6,538,892 0.02
Philippines (Republic of) (Reg) 3.9%
26/11/2022 44,000,000 6,538,892 0.02
RENMINBI A B 84,904,485 0.25
Bank of China Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp 60,000,000 68,837,121 0.21
China Development Bank (Reg S) 4.3%
02/08/2032 4,000,000 4,684,271 0.01
Petrochina Co Ltd Ser Mtn (Reg) 3.45%
12/05/2021 China Interbank 10,000,000 11,383,093 0.03
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
ES 11,386,165,773 34.14
21Vianet Group Inc (Reg S) 7.875%
15/10/2021 7,350,000 59,288,086 0.18
ABM Investama Tbk Pt Ser Regs (Reg)
7.125% 01/08/2022 9,350,000 69,668,457 0.21
Abu Dhabi Crude Oil (Ser Regs) (Reg )
(Reg S) 4.6% 02/11/2047 5,300,000 45,517,270 0.14
AEGEA Finance Sarl Ser Regs (Reg) 5.75%
10/10/2024 4,299,000 34,593,516 0.10
Aes Gener Sa (Ser Regs) (Reg) (Reg S) Var
26/03/2079 5,500,000 46,128,006 0.14
AIA Group Ltd (Reg S) 4.875% 11/03/2044 800,000 7,535,687 0.02
AIA Group Ltd (Reg) Ser Reg S 3.9%
06/04/2028 935,000 7,768,791 0.02
AIA Group Ltd (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg)
3.6% 09/04/2029 8,200,000 67,186,700 0.20
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRREHEE RESEH) (§)

As at 30th June 2019
HE—T—NFNB=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
] REER Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7t (8)
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 4.5%
16/03/2046 4,500,000 40,304,531 0.12
AKCB Finance Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 4.75%
09/10/2023 5,030,000 41,581,006 0.12
Al Ahli Bank of Kuwait (Reg S) Var Perp 6,500,000 53,577,520 0.16
Alam Synergy Pte Ltd (Reg S) 11.5%
22/04/2021 2,837,000 23,798,662 0.07
Alam Synergy Pte Ltd (Regs) 6.625%
24/04/2022 4,600,000 35,263,672 0.1
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd (Reg) 3.6%
28/11/2024 16,000,000 130,495,687 0.39
APT Pipelines Ltd Ser Regs 4.2%
23/03/2025 4,000,000 32,784,687 0.10
Asian Infrastructure Inv (Reg) 2.25%
16/05/2024 9,703,000 77,010,323 0.23
Banco Mercantil De Norte (Ser Regs) (Reg)
(Reg S) Var Perp (USP1400MAA64) 2,266,000 17,715,606 0.05
Banco Mercantil De Norte (Ser Regs) (Reg)
(Reg S) Var Perp (USP1400MAB48) 1,413,000 11,151,661 0.03
Banco Nacional Com Ext (Ser Regs) (Reg S)
4.375% 14/10/2025 4,400,000 35,136,578 0.1
Bank of China Hong Kong Ser Regs (Reg)
Var Perp 7,990,000 66,657,730 0.20
Bank of China Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 5%
13/11/2024 2,800,000 23,608,156 0.07
BBVA Banco Continental (Reg S) (Var)
22/09/2029 5,500,000 46,175,078 0.14
BBVA Bancomer/Inst Banca (Reg S) (Reg)
6.5% 10/03/2021 4,000,000 32,871,250 0.10
Beijing State-Owned Asset Management
HK (Reg S) 4.125% 26/05/2025 11,000,000 89,375,000 0.27
Bharat Petroleum Corp (Ser Emtn) (Reg S)
4.375% 24/01/2022 3,422,000 27,703,496 0.08
BHP Billiton Fin USA Ltd Ser (Reg S) Var
19/10/2075 12,800,000 114,250,000 0.34
BOC Aviation Ltd (Reg) (Ser Regs) 3.875%
27/04/2026 14,000,000 112,299,687 0.34
Burgan Tier 1 Financing (Reg S) (Reg) Var
Perp 5,300,000 41,460,906 0.12
Busan Bank Ser Gmtn (Reg S) (Reg)
3.625% 25/07/2026 2,000,000 15,345,469 0.05
Castle Peak Power Finance Co (Reg) (Reg S)
Ser Emtn 3.25% 25/07/2027 4,200,000 33,296,648 0.10
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRREHEE (RESEH) (§)

As at 30th June 2019
HE—T—NFNB=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
] REER BHE HK$ Bt (LWEEFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%57 (8
CCCI Treasure Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp 9,000,000 70,576,172 0.21
CCT12017 Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.625%
08/08/2022 10,400,000 80,155,562 0.24
CDB Leasing Co Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S)
4.25% 02/12/2024 18,000,000 148,007,812 0.44
Celestial Dynasty Ltd (Reg S) 4.25%
27/06/2029 9,623,000 76,009,303 0.23
Central Plaza Development Ltd (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.875% 30/01/2021 10,000,000 78,808,594 0.24
CGNPC International Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
4% 19/05/2025 4,600,000 37,761,148 0.1
Ch Ovs Grand Oce Finance (Reg S) (Reg)
4.875% 01/06/2021 1,845,000 14,819,890 0.04
Chalieco Hong Kong Corp (Reg) Reg S
(Reg S) Frn Perp 900,000 7,092,773 0.02
China Aoyuan Group Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
7.95% 19/02/2023 6,000,000 49,101,562 0.15
China Aoyuan Group Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
8.5% 23/01/2022 5,000,000 41,258,008 0.12
China Aoyuan Property Group (Reg)
(Reg S) 6.35% 11/01/2020 3,900,000 30,697,266 0.09
China Aoyuan Property Group (Reg)
(Reg S) 7.95% 07/09/2021 1,481,000 12,091,439 0.04
China Cinda Finance 2017 (Reg) (Reg S)
4.1% 09/03/2024 15,000,000 122,080,664 0.37
China Cinda Finance 2017 (Ser Emtn)
(Reg S) (Req) 4.75% 21/02/2029 1,783,000 15,026,999 0.04
China Cinda Finance 2017 Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.875% 08/02/2023 4,000,000 32,184,062 0.10
China Cinda Finance 2017 Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 4.375% 08/02/2025 252,000 2,062,531 0.01
China Clean Energy Develop (Reg S) (Reg)
4% 05/11/2025 7,300,000 59,862,281 0.18
China Construction Bank (Reg S) (Reg) Var
13/05/2025 14,000,000 110,095,781 0.33
China Construction Bank (Reg) (Reg S) Var
27/02/2029 8,000,000 64,624,062 0.19
China Evergrande Group (Reg S) (Reg)
6.25% 28/06/2021 4,500,000 33,881,836 0.10
China Great Wall International III Ser
Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) 3.875% 31/08/2027 3,600,000 28,547,016 0.09
China Life Insurance (Reg S) Var
03/07/2075 14,000,000 109,921,875 0.33
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRREHEE RESEH) (§)

As at 30th June 2019
HE—T—NFNB=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
] REER Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%7t (8)
China Mengniu Dairy (Reg S) (Reg) 4.25%
07/08/2023 1,544,000 12,619,426 0.04
China Minmetals Corp (Reg S) (Reg) Var
Perpetual 7,000,000 54,438,672 0.16
China Oil & Gas Group (Reg) (Reg S)
4.625% 20/04/2022 900,000 6,960,937 0.02
China Oil & Gas Group Ltd (Reg S) 5%
07/05/2020 5,000,000 39,161,328 0.12
China Overseas Finance Ky III (Regs) (Reg)
5.375% 29/10/2023 2,000,000 17,192,500 0.05
China Resources Land Ltd (Ser Emtn)
(Reg S) (Req) 3.75% 26/08/2024 1,289,000 10,436,670 0.03
China Resources Land Ltd (Ser Emtn)
(Reg S) (Req) 4.125% 26/02/2029 1,918,000 15,748,878 0.05
China SCE Property Holdings (Reg S) (Reg)
7.45% 17/04/2021 3,000,000 24,052,734 0.07
China SCE Property Holdings (Reg) (Reg S)
10% 02/07/2020 2,000,000 16,093,750 0.05
China Taiping Insurance Holdings Co Ltd
(Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp 3,000,000 23,496,094 0.07
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg S) (Reg) 7.625%
02/03/2021 4,000,000 32,382,812 0.10
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg S) (Reg) 7.75%
05/06/2020 2,000,000 9,985,352 0.03
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg S) 5.5%
23/01/2022 3,000,000 23,349,609 0.07
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg S) Var Perp 10,000,000 73,535,156 0.22
Cindai Capital Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Conv 0%
08/02/2023 6,000,000 46,357,195 0.14
CITIC Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) 3.7%
14/06/2026 7,500,000 59,284,570 0.18
CK Hutchison Capital 17 (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 800,000 6,281,250 0.02
CK Hutchison International 17 Ltd Ser
Regs (Reg) 3.5% 05/04/2027 15,000,000 120,955,664 0.36
CK Hutchison International 19 Ltd (Ser
Regs) (Reg S) (Reg) 3.625% 11/04/2029 4,000,000 32,524,281 0.10
CMT MTN Pte Ltd (Ser Emtn) (Reg S) (Br)
3.609% 04/04/2029 6,000,000 48,560,391 0.15
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
3.375% 19/06/2024 6,527,000 51,021,253 0.15
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Investment Portfolio (Unaudited) (Continued)

BRREHEE (RESEH) (§)

As at 30th June 2019
HE—T—NFNB=1H

Fair value % of
Currency Investments Holdings REE net asset value
& REER Bu#e HK$ BT (WEEFERDL
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
%t (8)
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
3.875% 19/06/2029 7,400,000 58,135,094 0.17
CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
4.75% 19/06/2049 3,042,000 25,352,931 0.08
CNOOC Curtis Funding No.1 Pty Ltd
(Reg S) 4.5% 03/10/2023 3,500,000 29,334,320 0.09
CNOOC Finance 2011 Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
5.75% 26/01/2041 5,000,000 50,416,016 0.15
CNOOC Finance 2014 Ulc (Reg) 4.875%
30/04/2044 4,000,000 36,953,125 0.11
CNOOC Finance 2015 Ltd (Reg) 3.5%
05/05/2025 12,000,000 96,596,672 0.29
CNRC Capitale Ltd Regs (Reg) 3.9%
02/06/2022 3,000,000 23,439,844 0.07
Codelco Inc (Reg S) 4.875% 04/11/2044 3,400,000 30,292,273 0.09
Colombia Telecomunicaciones Ser Regs
(Reg) Var Perp 4,500,000 36,650,391 0.1
Compania Minera Milpo Ser (Reg S) (Reg)
4.625% 28/03/2023 2,000,000 16,210,938 0.05
COSCO Pacific Finance Co (Reg S) 4.375%
31/01/2023 15,000,000 120,269,531 0.36
Country Garden Holdings (Reg) (Reg S) 8%
27/01/2024 3,000,000 25,517,578 0.08
Country Garden Holdings Company
(Reg S) (Reg) 7.5% 09/03/2020 15,000,000 119,238,281 0.36
CRCC Yupeng Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp 7,000,000 54,692,422 0.16
Dianjian Haixing (Reg S) (Reg) Frn
Perpetual 14,000,000 109,921,875 0.33
DIFC Investments Llc (Reg S) 4.325%
12/11/2024 5,600,000 45,299,188 0.14
DP World Ltd Ser Regs 5.625% 25/09/2048 2,600,000 22,623,748 0.07
EHI Car Services Ltd (Reg) 5.875%
14/08/2022 4,000,000 28,593,750 0.09
Emirates NBD 2014 Tier 1 (Reg S) (Reg) Var
Perp 8,400,000 67,434,281 0.20
Empresa De Transporte Me (Reg S) (Reg)
Ser Regs 5% 25/01/2047 1,832,000 15,802,574 0.05
ENN Energy Holdings Ltd (Reg S) 3.25%
24/07/2022 2,200,000 17,328,953 0.05
Formosa Group Cayman Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
3.375% 22/04/2025 16,300,000 130,208,984 0.39
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FUFENG Group Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 5.875%
28/08/2021 5,800,000 47,102,344 0.14
FWD Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 6.25% Perp 600,000 4,816,406 0.01
GCL New Energy Holdings (Reg S) (Reg)
7.1% 30/01/2021 500,000 3,828,125 0.01
Gemdale Ever Prosperity (Reg S) (Re G) 6%
06/09/2021 10,257,000 81,434,971 0.24
GNL Quintero (Reg S) (Reg) 4.634%
31/07/2029 3,900,000 32,169,379 0.10
Golden Legacy Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
6.875% 27/03/2024 3,000,000 24,101,250 0.07
Golden Legacy Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg)
8.25% 07/06/2021 1,774,000 14,500,371 0.04
Goodman HK Finance Ser Emtn (Reg S)
(Reg) 4.375% 19/06/2024 9,000,000 73,872,070 0.22
Hana Bank Ser Regs 4.375% 30/09/2024 10,500,000 87,291,750 0.26
Hidrovias International Finance SARL Ser
(Regs) (Reg) 5.95% 24/01/2025 4,000,000 32,031,250 0.10
Hilong Holding Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 7.25%
22/06/2020 13,500,000 104,941,406 0.31
HKT Capital No 2 Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3.625%
02/04/2025 11,000,000 88,837,891 0.27
HKT Capital No 4 Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3%
14/07/2026 9,000,000 68,966,719 0.21
HLP Finance Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg) 4.75%
25/06/2022 9,000,000 73,854,492 0.22
Huaneng HK Capital Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 3,300,000 25,265,625 0.08
Huarong Finance 2017 Co (Reg) (Reg S)
Frn 27/04/2022 9,000,000 71,246,250 0.21
Huarong Finance 2017 Co Ser (Emtn)
(Reg S) (Reg) Frn 07/11/2022 7,000,000 54,324,922 0.16
Hutchison Whampoa International 14 Ltd
Ser Regs (Br) 3.625% 31/10/2024 10,000,000 81,776,953 0.24
ICTSI Treasury Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg)
5.875% 17/09/2025 8,000,000 67,533,125 0.20
IFC Development Corp Trs (Reg S) (Reg)
3.625% 17/04/2029 3,000,000 24,454,805 0.07
Indian QOil Corp Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 4 .75%
16/01/2024 14,000,000 115,666,797 0.35
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Indika Energy III Pte Ser Regs (Reg)
5.875% 09/11/2024 3,934,000 30,273,359 0.09
Indonesia (Republic of) (Reg S) 4.75%
08/01/2026 7,000,000 59,556,875 0.18
Indonesia (Republic of) (Reg) 3.5%
11/01/2028 3,000,000 23,571,844 0.07
Indonesia (Republic of) (Reg) 5.35%
11/02/2049 8,500,000 79,425,760 0.24
Indonesia (Republic of) (Ser Regs) (Reg S)
(Reg) 4.45% 20/02/2029 5,000,000 42,089,844 0.13
Indonesia Asahan Alumini (Ser Regs)
(Reg S) 6.53% 15/11/2028 2,437,000 22,513,691 0.07
Indonesia Asahan Aluminium (Ser Regs)
(Reg S) 5.71% 15/11/2023 3,497,000 30,001,118 0.09
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
(Reg S) (Reg) Var 10/09/2024 7,000,000 54,761,328 0.16
Inkia Energy Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 5.875%
09/11/2027 3,354,000 26,858,203 0.08
Joyous Glory Group (Reg) (Reg S) Gmtn
5.7% 07/03/2020 15,300,000 121,309,313 0.36
KEB Hana Bank (Reg S) (Reg) 4.25%
14/10/2024 16,000,000 132,437,500 0.40
Kuwait Projects Co Spc L (Reg S) (Reg)
4.5% 23/02/2027 7,791,000 60,603,024 0.18
Link Finance Cayman 2009 Ser Emtn
(Reg S) (Reg) 3.6% 03/09/2024 6,000,000 48,765,492 0.15
LLPL Capital Pte Ltd (Ser Regs) (Re G)
(Reg S) 6.875% 04/02/2039 3,989,000 35,643,896 0.11
Logan Property Holdings (Reg S) (Re G)
7.5% 25/08/2022 4,200,000 34,166,016 0.10
Logan Property Holdings (Reg S) 6.375%
07/03/2021 3,750,000 29,699,707 0.09
Longfor Properties (Reg) (Reg S) 3.875%
13/07/2022 8,000,000 63,550,938 0.19
MAF Sukuk Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 4.638%
14/05/2029 7,000,000 57,111,523 0.17
Medco Oak Tree Pte Ltd (Ser Regs) (Reg S)
(Reg) 7.375% 14/05/2026 4,023,000 31,665,410 0.09
Medco Straits Services Ptd Ltd Regs (Reg)
8.5% 17/08/2022 4,000,000 33,632,813 0.10
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Megaworld Corp (Reg S) (Reg) 4.25%
17/04/2023 4,300,000 34,086,570 0.10
Mexichem SAB de Ser (Reg S) (Reg) 5.875%
17/09/2044 4,600,000 37,330,078 0.11
Mexico Generadora De Ene Ser (Reg S)
5.5% 06/12/2032 300,000 2,128,544 0.01
MGM China Holdings Ltd (Ser Regs)
(Reg S) (Reg) 5.375% 15/05/2024 2,083,000 16,720,957 0.05
MGM China Holdings Ltd (Ser Regs)
(Reg S) (Reg) 5.875% 15/05/2026 7,000,000 56,464,844 0.17
Millicom International Cellular (Ser Regs)
(Reg S) (Reg) 6.25% 25/03/2029 1,829,000 15,360,742 0.05
Minmetals Bounteous Finance BVI Ltd
(Reg S) (Reg) 4.75% 30/07/2025 3,200,000 27,031,250 0.08
Minmetals Bounteous Finance BVI Ltd Ser
Regs (Reg) 4.2% 27/07/2026 10,000,000 81,139,453 0.24
Modernland Overseas Pte (Reg S) 6.95%
13/04/2024 5,500,000 42,001,953 0.13
Mumtalakat Sukuk Holding Ser (Reg)
(Regs) 4% 25/11/2021 5,000,000 38,526,563 0.12
NagaCorp Ltd Ser Regs 9.375%
21/05/2021 5,000,000 41,455,078 0.12
New World Development Company (Reg S)
5.25% 26/02/2021 7,300,000 59,077,246 0.18
Newcrest Finance Pty Ltd (Reg S) 4.2%
01/10/2022 5,000,000 40,884,609 0.12
Newcrest Finance Pty Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S)
(Reg) 5.75% 15/11/2041 4,863,000 42,627,082 0.13
NTPC Ltd (Ser Emtn) (Reg S) 3.75%
03/04/2024 2,590,000 20,620,245 0.06
NWD Finance (BVI) Ltd (Reg) (Regs) 5.75%
Perp 11,600,000 89,557,891 0.27
Oil India International (Reg S) (Reg) 4%
21/04/2027 4,000,000 31,842,656 0.10
Oil India Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 5.125%
04/02/2029 4,670,000 40,100,341 0.12
Oil India Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 5.375%
17/04/2024 7,000,000 59,569,180 0.18
ONGC Videsh Ltd Ser Regs 4.625%
15/07/2024 5,000,000 41,423,047 0.12
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Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp Ser (Regs)
4.25% 19/06/2024 12,000,000 98,841,938 0.30
Overseas Chinese Town As (Reg) (Reg S)
Var Perp 9,000,000 70,312,500 0.21
PB International BV (Reg) (Reg S) 7.625%
26/01/2022 2,791,000 22,599,359 0.07
PCCW HKT Capital No4 Ltd (Reg S) 5.75%
17/04/2022 1,500,000 12,558,340 0.04
Pertamina Persero 6.45% (Reg S)
30/05/2044 5,000,000 47,802,734 0.14
Perusahaan Gas Negara Reg S 5.125%
16/05/2024 11,000,000 92,543,945 0.28
Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN (Reg S)
(Ser Regs) 4.55% 29/03/2026 1,538,000 12,856,719 0.04
Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN Ser (Reg S)
(Reg) 4.15% 29/03/2027 8,000,000 65,546,875 0.20
Petroleos Del Peru Sa Ser Regs (Reg)
5.625% 19/06/2047 6,970,000 61,701,707 0.18
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 3.75%
14/01/2029 5,909,000 50,247,181 0.15
Phoenix Lead Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.85% Perp 1,000,000 7,626,953 0.02
Poseidon Finance 1 Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Conv
0% 01/02/2025 6,000,000 46,130,859 0.14
Powerlong Real Estate (Reg S) 5.95%
19/07/2020 7,222,000 56,171,080 0.17
Press Metal Labuan Ltd (Reg S) 4.8%
30/10/2022 6,500,000 50,400,391 0.15
Reliance Industries Ltd (Reg S) 4.875%
10/02/2045 7,000,000 60,910,938 0.18
Renew Power Synthetic (Ser Regs) (Reg S)
(Reg) 6.67% 12/03/2024 9,000,000 72,246,094 0.22
Republic of Indonesia (Reg) (Reg S) 3.85%
18/07/2027 3,000,000 24,240,703 0.07
Republic of Indonesia Ser Regs (Reg)
4.35% 08/01/2027 5,000,000 41,764,648 0.12
Republic of Philippines (Reg) 3%
01/02/2028 17,000,000 136,441,867 0.41
Republic of Sri Lanka (Ser Regs) (Reg S)
(Reg) 6.85% 14/03/2024 6,000,000 47,967,000 0.14
Republic of Sri Lanka (Ser Regs) (Reg S)
(Reg) 7.85% 14/03/2029 16,000,000 129,545,563 0.39
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Ronshine China (Reg S) (Reg) 10.5%
01/03/2022 4,586,000 37,574,746 0.11
Ronshine China (Reg S) (Reg) 11.25%
22/08/2021 1,555,000 13,044,385 0.04
Ronshine China (Reg S) (Reg) 8.75%
25/10/2022 2,000,000 15,507,813 0.05
Royal Capital BV Var Regs (Reg) Var Perp 12,800,000 102,637,000 0.31
Saka Energi Indonesia Pt (Reg) (Reg S)
Ser Regs 4.45% 05/05/2024 5,400,000 42,609,375 0.13
Sands China Ltd (Reg) 5.4% 08/08/2028 17,180,000 146,801,758 0.44
Santos Finance Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Br)
4.125% 14/09/2027 12,736,000 98,131,875 0.29
SD International Sukuk (Ser Emtn) (Reg S)
(Reg) 6.3% 09/05/2022 3,000,000 23,789,063 0.07
Shanghai Port Group BVI (Reg) (Reg S)
Conv 0% 09/08/2022 5,000,000 39,697,266 0.12
Shanghai Port Group BVI Development Co
Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3.375% 18/06/2029 561,000 4,430,169 0.01
Shimao Property Holdings (Reg S) (Reg)
6.125% 21/02/2024 3,000,000 24,667,969 0.07
Shimao Property Holdings (Reg S) (Reg)
6.375% 15/10/2021 8,800,000 72,187,500 0.22
Shinhan Bank (Reg S) 3.875% 24/03/2026 16,000,000 128,560,625 0.39
Shinhan Bank (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Re G) 4%
23/04/2029 2,324,000 18,877,716 0.06
Shinhan Bank Ser Gmtn (Reg) (Reg S) Var
07/12/2026 4,200,000 33,590,484 0.10
Shougang Group Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 4%
23/05/2024 1,428,000 11,432,423 0.03
Siam Commercial Bank Cay (Ser Gmtn)
(Reg S) (Req) 4.4% 11/02/2029 11,219,000 95,317,676 0.29
SIHC International Capital (Reg) (Reg S)
4.35% 26/09/2023 2,000,000 16,291,328 0.05
Sinochem Offshore Capital (Reg S) (Reg)
Ser Emtn 3.124% 24/05/2022 1,500,000 11,834,355 0.04
Sinopec Capital 2013 (Reg S) 3.125%
24/04/2023 2,600,000 20,560,810 0.06
Sinopec Group Overseas 2012 (Reg S)
(Reg) 3.9% 17/05/2022 8,000,000 64,679,094 0.19
Sinopec Group Overseas 2013 (Reg S)
4.375% 17/10/2023 5,000,000 41,610,918 0.12
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Sinopec Group Overseas 2014 Ser Regs
4.375% 10/04/2024 3,000,000 25,072,957 0.07
Sinopec Group Overseas Development
2016 Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 4.25%
03/05/2046 4,000,000 33,883,594 0.10
Sinopec Group Overseas Development Ser
Regs (Reg) 4% 13/09/2047 2,000,000 16,387,266 0.05
SmarTone Finance Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
3.875% 08/04/2023 4,000,000 32,112,188 0.10
SMC Global Power Holdings (Reg S) Var
Perp 10,682,000 85,330,820 0.26
Spic Lux Latam Re Ener (Reg S) 4.65%
30/10/2023 2,900,000 23,957,172 0.07
State Grid Overseas Investment (Reg S)
4.125% 07/05/2024 4,000,000 33,300,672 0.10
Studio City Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 7.25%
30/11/2021 14,800,000 119,816,406 0.36
Sun Hung Kai Prop (Cap) (Ser Emtn) (Reg S)
(Reg) 3.75% 25/02/2029 12,500,000 102,961,426 0.31
Swire Pacific Mtn Fin Ser Emtn (Reg S)
(Reg) 3.875% 21/09/2025 10,000,000 82,259,375 0.25
Swire Properties Mtn Fin Ser Emtn (Reg S)
(Reg) 3.625% 13/01/2026 5,000,000 40,343,164 0.12
Swire Properties Mtn Fin Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.5% 10/01/2028 4,000,000 32,167,969 0.10
Tencent Holdings Ltd (Reg S) 3.8%
11/02/2025 2,000,000 16,366,563 0.05
Tencent Holdings Ltd (Ser Regs) (Reg S)
(Reg) 3.28% 11/04/2024 2,000,000 16,005,469 0.05
Tencent Holdings Ltd (Ser Regs) (Reg S)
(Reg) 3.975% 11/04/2029 2,000,000 16,304,094 0.05
Times China Holdings Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
7.625% 21/02/2022 4,500,000 36,386,719 0.1
Times China Holdings Ltd (Reg S) 6.25%
23/01/2020 2,900,000 22,719,234 0.07
Times China Holdings Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
6.25% 17/01/2021 4,200,000 33,140,625 0.10
Towngas Finance Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var
Perp 9,200,000 74,756,109 0.22
Trust F/1401 (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Re G)
4.869% 15/01/2030 4,235,000 33,361,709 0.10
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Trust F/1401 (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Re G)
6.39% 15/01/2050 5,510,000 44,129,934 0.13
Tsinghua Unic Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75%
31/01/2021 10,000,000 76,624,219 0.23
Vanke Real Estate HK (Reg S) (Reg) Ser
Emtn Frn 25/05/2023 9,303,000 72,782,893 0.22
Vanke Real Estate HK Ser (Emtn) (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.975% 09/11/2027 6,800,000 53,302,969 0.16
Vedanta Resources (Ser Regs) (Reg S)
9.25% 23/04/2026 2,500,000 19,848,633 0.06
VM Holding SA (Reg S) Ser Regs 5.375%
04/05/2027 8,000,000 65,645,313 0.20
Weichai International HK Energy (Reg S)
(Reg) Var Perp 7,000,000 53,935,547 0.16
West China Cement Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 6.5%
11/09/2019 7,500,000 29,406,738 0.09
Woodside Finance Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
15/09/2026 3,000,000 23,811,914 0.07
Woodside Finance Ltd Ser Regs 3.7%
15/03/2028 5,000,000 39,069,336 0.12
WTT Investment Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 5.5%
21/11/2022 6,600,000 53,340,994 0.16
Yingde Gases Investment Ltd Ser (Regs)
(Reg S) 6.25% 19/01/2023 972,000 7,707,656 0.02
Yuzhou Properties Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)
8.625% 23/01/2022 3,000,000 24,638,672 0.07
Yuzhou Properties Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
6.375% 06/03/2021 5,000,000 39,306,641 0.12
Zhenro Properties Group (Reg S) (Re G)
8.6% 13/01/2020 1,700,000 13,447,266 0.04
Zhenro Properties Group (Reg S) (Re G)
8.65% 21/01/2023 5,714,000 43,547,823 0.13
Zhenro Properties Group (Reg S) (Reg)
10.5% 28/06/2020 790,000 6,390,853 0.02
Zhenro Properties Group (Reg) (Reg S)
12.5% 02/01/2021 925,000 7,732,422 0.02
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AUSTRALIAN DOLLAR
T 36,141,934 0.1
Ausgrid Finance Pty Ltd Ser Mtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.75% 30/10/2024 5,800,000 34,053,482 0.10
DBCT Finance Pty Ltd Ser Mtn Frn
09/06/2021 400,000 2,088,452 0.01
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
s 229,172,894 0.69
Mitsui Fudosan Co Ltd (Ser Regs) (Reg S)
(Reg) 3.95% 24/01/2029 1,750,000 14,807,058 0.04
NBM US Holdings Inc (Ser Regs) (Reg S)
(Reg) 7% 14/05/2026 7,150,000 58,652,344 0.18
US Treasury Bill Zcp 29/08/2019 20,000,000 155,713,492 0.47
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE
BEETE 32,340,050,691 96.98
OTHER NET ASSETS
Hth&EFE 1,007,625,089 3.02
NET ASSETS ATTRIBUTABLE TO UNITHOLDERS AS AT 30TH JUNE 2019
BHE_T-NAERA=+HEEFE 33,347,675,780 100.00
TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, AT COST
BB RTTESM T BEMURAS 29,664,887,658
Note: Investments are accounted for on a trade date basis.
HIREDURZHARE -
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ZE-NEFEANB=FHILFE

Holdings
EE =]
Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
BEXR#hE REEE HEhn p LIRS
LISTED EQUITIES
EHRE
AUSTRALIA B
AGL Energy Limited Ord Npv - (1,142,369) -
ASX Ltd Ord Npv - (426,302) -
AusNet Services Ord Npv (Stapled) - (9,080,484) -
Australia and NZ Banking Group Ltd Ord Npv - (359,552) -
National Australia Bank Ltd Ord Npv 252,240 (293,780) -
Shopping Centres Australasia Property Group
REIT Npv (AUOO0000SCP9) 2,717,827 - -
Spark Infrastructure Group Ord Npv (Partly Paid) - (1,340,182) -
Stockland Npv (Stapled) - (1,607,199) -
Telstra Corp Ltd Ord Npv - (3,125,247) -
Transurban Group Ord Npv (Stapled) 502,148 (250,322) -
Vicinity Centres REIT Ord Npv - (5,999,299) -
HONG KONG &i#
BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Ltd Ord HKD5 3,252,000 (2,270,000) -
China Construction Bank H Shr Ord CNY1 - (16,874,000) -
China Mobile Ltd Ord HKDO.1 - (3,529,000) -
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp H Shr Ord
CNY1 15,144,000 - -
China Yangtze Power Co Ltd Ord CNY1 - (1,073,600) -
Fortune Real Estate Investment Trust REIT Npv - (5,987,000) -
HK Electric Investments SS Ord HKD0.0005 - (29,329,000) -
HKT Trust and HKT Ltd Share Stapled Unit - (5,420,000) -
HSBC Holdings Plc Ord USDO.5 (HKSE) - (3,104,400) -
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China H Shs
Ord CNY1 - (12,872,000) -
Link REIT - (3,701,000) -
Sands China Ltd Ord USDO0.01 1,393,600 (2,201,600) -
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd Ord Npv - (146,000) -
VTech Holdings Ltd Ord USD0.05 - (844,900) -
INDIA EDEE
Embassy Office Parks Reit Npv 1,499,200 - -
India Grid Trust Ord INR Npv 19,784,331 (14,334,327) -
IRB InvIT Fund Ord Npv 50,500,000 (50,500,000) -
National Hydroelectric Power Corp Ltd Ord INR10
(Demat) - (6,396,681) -
Power Grid Corp of India Ltd Ord INR10 (Demat) 3,443,439 - -
INDONESIA ENIfE
Telekomunikasi Indonesia Tbk Pt Ord IDR50
(Demat) - (47,017,600) -
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ZENFNB=FHIEFE

Holdings
EE =]
Country/Territory Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
BEXR#hE RHEIEE i P LIRS
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE (8]
JAPAN B7s
Advance Residence Investment REIT 473 (1,944) -
AEON REIT Investment Corp Ord Npv 1,861 (7,632) -
Daiwa Office Investment Corp (REIT) 207 (848) -
Frontier Real Estate Investment Corp (REIT) 320 (1,314) -
Fukuoka REIT Corp 591 (2,426) -
GLP J-REIT REIT Npv 2,132 (8,746) -
Invesco Office J-REIT Inc Ord Npv 12,832 (44,599) -
Japan Excellent Inc Ord Npv REIT 1,134 (4,650) -
Japan Hotel Fund Investment Corp (REIT) 1,536 (6,305) -
Japan Rental Housing Investment Inc Ord Npv
(REIT) 2,191 (8,991) -
Kenedix Office Investment Corp Ord Npv (REIT) 364 (1,492) -
Lasalle Logiport REIT Npv 1,567 (6,431) -
MUCUBS Midcity REIT Inc 2,854 (11,720) -
Nippon Accommodations Fund (REIT) 220 (902) -
Nomura Real Estate Master Fund Inc REIT Npv 1,568 (6,437) -
Premier Investment Co REIT Ord Npv 1,705 (6,994) -
Sekisui House REIT Inc Ord Npv 1,282 (5,260) -
NEW ZEALAND #7585
Spark New Zealand Ltd Ord Npv (New Zealand) - (1,006,044) -
SINGAPORE #ifli§
Ascendas Real Estate Investment Trust Npv 121,325,800 (133,849,000) -
CapitaCommercial Trust Ord Npv - (7,641,500) -
CapitaMall Trust REIT SGD1 - (18,934,300) -
DBS Group Holdings Ltd Ord Npv - (1,475,400) -
Frasers Centrepoint Trust Ord Npv (REIT) 898,147 (6,338,600) -
Mapletree Commercial Trust Ord Npv (REIT) - (11,254,400) -
Mapletree Industrial Trust Ord Npv 204,676,900 (215,463,700) -
Mapletree Logistics Trust Ord Npv 58,243,600 (58,243,600) -
Mapletree North Asia Commercial Trust REIT 397,920,600 (413,819,900) -
Oversea-Chinese Banking Corp Ord Npv 68,279 - -
Soilbuild Business Space REIT Npv 31,976,230 (31,976,230) -
Suntec REIT 121,805,300 (126,209,800) -
SOUTH KOREA fj#g
SK Telecom Ord KRW500 - (107,999) -
TAIWAN &i
ASE Technology Holding Co Ltd Ord TWD10 2,110,500 (4,221,000) -
Novatek Microelectronics Ltd Ord TWD10 - (1,062,000) -
Quanta Computer Inc Ord TWD10 - (2,571,000) -
Taiwan Mobile Co Ltd Ord TWD10 2,417,000 (4,834,000) -
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BEXR#hE REEE HEhn p LIRS
LISTED EQUITIES (Continued)
EHRE (8
THAILAND %&El
BTS Rail Mass Transit Growth Infrastructure Fund
(Fr) Ord - (88,482,900) -
Electricity Generating Pcl Ord NVDR THB10 - (4,281,000) -
Intouch Holdings Public Company Limited Ord
THB1 - (19,532,800) -
Land & Houses Pcl Ord NVDR THB1 - (6,979,800) -
UNLISTED EQUITIES
JELHRRE
AUSTRALIA B
Shopping Centres Australasia Property Group
REIT Npv (AU0000026080) 2,717,827 (2,717,827) -
Transurban Group Ord Npv 502,148 (502,148) -
SINGAPORE #ill
Frasers Centrepoint Trust Nil Paid Rts 10/06/2019 - (898,147) 898,147
LISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
IHREES
FRANCE ;:E
Lyxor China Enterprise HSCEI UCITS ETF
(FR0O010377010) - (5,899,640) -
LUXEMBOURG E#E
Lyxor China Enterprise HSCEI UCITS ETF
(LU1900069136) 5,189,630 - -
UNLISTED INVESTMENT FUNDS
FEFREES
HONG KONG &Fi#
Schroder Umbrella Fund II - Schroder China Asset
Income Fund - USD Class I Acc 175,199 (1,395,203) -
LUXEMBOURG [E#E
Schroder International Selection Fund - Emerging
Multi Asset Income - USD Class I Acc - (624,124) -
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& ®&EER 1B e ARG
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES
EHRBES
HONG KONG DOLLAR
BT
China Evergrande Group (Reg S) Conv 4.25%
14/02/2023 26,000,000 (66,000,000) -
Future Land Development (Reg) (Reg S) 2.25%
10/02/2019 - (60,000,000) -
Powerlong Real Estate Ser 1238 (Reg S) Conv 0%
11/02/2019 - (55,000,000) -
Smart Insight International Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Conv
0% 27/01/2019 - (60,000,000) -
INDIAN RUPEE
ENEEELE
Export-Import Bank of India Ser Q20 9.7%
21/11/2018 - (250,000,000) -
Housing Development Finance Corp Ltd Ser N002
8.75% 13/01/2020 - (332,000,000) -
International Finance Corp Ser Gmtn 6.45%
30/10/2018 - (320,000,000) -
Power Grid Corp of India Ser 41C 8.85%
19/10/2018 - (480,000,000) -
INDONESIAN RUPIAH
EE’E
Indonesia Government Ser (Fr79) 8.375%
15/04/2039 239,695,000,000 - -
RENMINBI AR
Petrochina Co Ltd Ser Mtn (Reg) 3.45% 12/05/2021
China Interbank 10,000,000 - -
THAI BAHT %k
Thailand Government Bond Ser ILB (Reg S) (Reg)
Frn 12/03/2028 - (230,000,000) -
UNITED STATES DOLLAR
E
21Vianet Group Inc (Reg S) 7.875% 15/10/2021 7,350,000 - -
ABJA Investment Co (Reg S) (Reg) 5.95%
31/07/2024 - (5,000,000) -
ABJA Investment Co (Reg) (Reg S) 4.45%
24/07/2023 - (4,200,000) -
ABJA Investment Co (Reg) (Reg S) 5.45%
24/01/2028 - (3,050,000) -
ABM Investama Tbk Pt Ser Regs (Reg) 7.125%
01/08/2022 - (450,000) -
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Holdings
BugE
Currency Investments Additions Disposals Bonus/Splits
& ®&EER i e ARG
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Abu Dhabi Crude Oil (Ser Regs) (Reg) (Reg S) 4.6%
02/11/2047 5,300,000 - -
Abu Dhabi Crude Oil (Ser Regs) (Reg S) 3.65%
02/11/2029 5,500,000 (5,500,000) -
ABU Dhabi Govt International Ser Regs 4.125%
11/10/2047 18,000,000 (18,000,000) -
Abu Dhabi National Energy Ser Regs (Reg) 4.375%
23/04/2025 - (8,000,000) -
Abu Dhabi National Energy Ser Regs (Reg) 4.875%
23/04/2030 - (4,400,000) -
AEGEA Finance Sarl Ser Regs (Reg) 5.75%
10/10/2024 2,000,000 (235,000) -
Aes Gener Sa (Ser Regs) (Reg) (Reg S) Var
26/03/2079 5,500,000 - -
AIA Group Ltd (Reg S) 4.875% 11/03/2044 800,000 - -
AIA Group Ltd (Reg) Ser Reg S 3.9% 06/04/2028 - (1,065,000) -
AIA Group Ltd (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg) 3.6%
09/04/2029 8,200,000 - -
AIA Group Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 4.5% 16/03/2046 2,000,000 - -
AKCB Finance Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 4.75% 09/10/2023 5,030,000 - -
Al Ahli Bank of Kuwait (Reg S) Var Perp 6,500,000 - -
Alam Synergy Pte Ltd (Reg S) 11.5% 22/04/2021 2,837,000 - -
Alam Synergy Pte Ltd (Reg S) 6.95% 27/03/2020 787,000 (787,000) -
Alam Synergy Pte Ltd (Regs) 6.625% 24/04/2022 - (4,000,000) -
Almarai Co Jsc (Reg S) 4.311% 05/03/2024 3,535,000 (3,535,000) -
APT Pipelines Ltd (Reg S) 3.875% 11/10/2022 - (10,000,000) -
APT Pipelines Ltd Ser Regs 4.2% 23/03/2025 - (3,000,000) -
Asian Infrastructure Inv (Reg) 2.25% 16/05/2024 9,703,000 - -
AYC Finance Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 5.125% - (1,800,000) -
Azure Orbit IV International Finance Ser (Emtn)
(Reg S) (Reg) 3.5% 25/01/2021 - (13,000,000) -
Azure Power Energy Ltd Ser Regs 03/11/2022 - (8,700,000) -
Banco Mercantil De Norte (Ser Regs) (Reg) (Reg S)
Var Perp (USP1400MAA64) 2,266,000 - -
Banco Mercantil De Norte (Ser Regs) (Reg) (Reg S)
Var Perp (USP1400MAB48) 1,413,000 - -
Banco Nacional Com Ext (Ser Regs) (Reg S) 4.375%
14/10/2025 4,400,000 - -
Bank Mandiri Pt (Ser Emtn) (Reg S) (Reg) 3.75%
11/04/2024 3,851,000 (3,851,000) -
Bank of China Hong Kong Ser Regs (Reg) Var Perp 7,990,000 - -
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& ®&EER i e ARG
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Bank of China Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 5% 13/11/2024 2,800,000 - -
Bank of Philippine Islan (Reg) (Reg S) Ser Emtn
4.25% 04/09/2023 5,000,000 (5,000,000) -
Bank Rakyat Indonesia (Reg S) 3.95% 28/03/2024 2,716,000 (2,716,000) -
Baoxin Auto Finance I Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp - (1,200,000) -
BBVA Banco Continental (Reg S) (Var) 22/09/2029 - (2,500,000) -
BBVA Bancomer/Inst Banca (Reg S) (Reg) 6.5%
10/03/2021 4,000,000 - -
Beijing Capital Polaris (Reg S) (Reg) 4.25%
26/03/2021 - (4,984,000) -
Beijing Environment BVI Co Ltd (Ser USD) (Reg S)
(Reg) 5.3% 18/10/2021 1,030,000 (1,030,000) -
Bharat Petroleum Corp (Ser Emtn) (Reg S) 4.375%
24/01/2022 3,422,000 - -
Bharti Airtel International (Reg) (Reg S) 5.125%
11/03/2023 - (12,000,000) -
BHP Billiton Fin USA Ltd Ser (Reg S) (Reg) Var
19/10/2075 - (8,000,000) -
Bluestar Finance Holdings (Reg S) 3.125%
30/09/2019 - (5,000,000) -
BNZ International Funding/London (Ser Regs) FRN
14/09/2021 6,000,000 (6,000,000) -
BPRL International Singapore Ser Emtn (Reg S)
4.375% 18/01/2027 - (806,000) -
Brambles USA Inc Ser Regs (Reg S) 4.125%
23/10/2025 - (8,000,000) -
Burgan Tier 1 Financing (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp 5,300,000 - -
Celestial Dynasty Ltd (Reg S) 4.25% 27/06/2029 9,623,000 - -
Central China Real Estate (Reg S) (Reg) 6%
16/07/2018 - (8,100,000) -
Central Plaza Development Ltd (Reg) (Reg S)
3.875% 30/01/2021 - (6,000,000) -
Chalco HK Investment (Reg) (Reg S) 4.875%
07/09/2021 588,000 (588,000) -
Chengdu Communications Investment Group
(Reg S) (Req) 4.75% 13/12/2027 - (1,300,000) -
China Aoyuan Group Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 7.95%
19/02/2023 6,000,000 - -
China Aoyuan Group Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 8.5%
23/01/2022 5,000,000 - -
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& ®&EER i pet ARG
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
China Aoyuan Property Group (Reg) (Reg S) 7.95%
07/09/2021 1,481,000 - -
China Cinda Finance 2017 (Ser Emtn) (Reg S) (Reg)
4.75% 21/02/2029 1,783,000 - -
China Clean Energy Develop (Reg S) (Reg) 4%
05/11/2025 700,000 - -
China Construction Bank (Reg) (Reg S) Var
27/02/2029 8,000,000 - -
China Construction Bank Asia Ser Emtn (Reg S) Var
20/08/2024 - (4,000,000) -
China Evergrande Group (Reg S) (Br) 8.75%
28/06/2025 3,000,000 (4,200,000) -
China Evergrande Group (Reg S) (Reg) 7.5%
28/06/2023 - (1,800,000) -
China Honggiao Group Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 6.85%
22/04/2019 - (6,711,000) -
China Jinjiang Environment (Reg) (Reg S) 6%
27/07/2020 - (4,000,000) -
China Life Insurance (Reg S) Var 03/07/2075 - (2,500,000) -
China Mengniu Dairy (Reg S) (Reg) 4.25%
07/08/2023 1,544,000 - -
China Merchants Port Holdings Company Limited
(Reg S) 4.75% 03/08/2025 (formerly known as
China Merchants Finance (Reg S) 4.75%
03/08/2025) - (9,550,000) -
China Minmetals Corp (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perpetual - (2,000,000) -
China Overseas Finance (Reg S) (Reg) 5.95%
08/05/2024 - (4,000,000) -
China Resources Land Ltd (Ser Emtn) (Reg S) (Reg)
3.75% 26/08/2024 1,289,000 - -
China Resources Land Ltd (Ser Emtn) (Reg S) (Reg)
4.125% 26/02/2029 1,918,000 - -
China SCE Property Holdings (Reg S) (Reg) 7.45%
17/04/2021 - (2,000,000) -
China State Construction Finance II (Reg S) 3.375%
29/11/2022 - (3,400,000) -
Chouzhou International Investment Ltd (Reg S)
(Reg) 4% 05/12/2020 - (6,019,000) -
CIFI Holdings Group (Reg S) (Reg) 7.625%
02/03/2021 4,000,000 - -
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&% REEE

Holdings
BUgE

Additions
i
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peiy

Bonus/Splits
4IRS DI

LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
LifREES ()

UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
EZHA G

CIFI Holdings Group (Reg S) (Reg) 7.75%
05/06/2020

CIFI Holdings Group (Reg S) 5.5% 23/01/2022

Cimpor Financial Operations (Reg S) 5.75%
17/07/2024

Cindai Capital Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Conv 0%
08/02/2023

CITIC Ltd Var Perp

CK Hutchison International 19 Ltd (Ser Regs)
(Reg S) (Req) 3.625% 11/04/2029

CLP Power HK Financing Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) Var
Perpetual

CMHI Finance BVI Co Ltd (Reg S) 5% 06/08/2028

CMT MTN Pte Ltd (Ser Emtn) (Reg S) (Br) 3.609%
04/04/2029

CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3.375%
19/06/2024

CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3.875%
19/06/2029

CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 4.75%
19/06/2049

CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg S) 4.125%
14/03/2021

CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg S) 4.125%
19/07/2027

CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3%
19/07/2020

CNAC HK Finbridge Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.5%
19/07/2022

CNOOC Finance 2011 Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 5.75%
26/01/2041

CNOOC Finance 2014 Ulc (Reg) 4.875% 30/04/2044

CNOOC Finance 2015 Ltd (Reg) 3.5% 05/05/2025

Coca-Cola Icecek As Ser Regs 4.215% 19/09/2024

Codelco Inc (Reg S) 4.875% 04/11/2044

Colombia Telecomunicaciones Ser Regs (Reg) Var
Perp

COSCO Pacific Finance Co (Reg S) 4.375%
31/01/2023

COSL Finance BVI Ltd (Reg S) 3.25% 06/09/2022

2,000,000
3,000,000

9,000,000
4,000,000

820,00(;
6,000,000
6,527,000
7,400,000

3,042,000

5,000,000
4,000,000

5,500,000
3,400,000

4,500,000

(2,000,000)

(2,000,000)

(3,000,000)
(7,000,000)

(5,000,000)
(820,000)

(3,000,000)

(4,000,000)

(800,000)

(1,200,000)

(10,000,000)
(5,500,000)

(1,560,000)
(5,000,000)

EEENE EREREE
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& ®&EER i e ARG
LISTED DEBT SECURITIES (Continued)
EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Country Garden Holdings (Reg) (Reg S) 8%
27/01/2024 3,000,000 - -
Delta Merlin Dunia Texti (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg)
8.625% 12/03/2024 1,864,000 (1,864,000) -
Dib Tier 1 Sukuk 3 Ltd (Reg S) Var Perp 2,316,000 (2,316,000) -
DIFC Investments Llc (Reg S) 4.325% 12/11/2024 5,600,000 - -
DP World (Reg S) 6.85% 02/07/2037 - (5,000,000) -
DP World Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 1.75% Conv 19/06/2024 1,400,000 (2,400,000) -
DP World Ltd Ser Regs 5.625% 25/09/2048 2,600,000 - -
EHI Car Services Ltd (Reg) 5.875% 14/08/2022 4,000,000 - -
Emirates NBD 2014 Tier 1 (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp 8,400,000 - -
Emirates NBD Bank PJSC (Reg S) Var Perp 9,500,000 (9,500,000) -
Empresa De Transmision (Ser Regs) (Reg) (Reg S)
5.125% 02/05/2049 1,200,000 (1,200,000) -
Export-Import Bank China (Reg S) (Reg) 2.625%
14/03/2022 - (4,000,000) -
Export-Import Bank China (Reg S) (Reg) 3.375%
14/03/2027 - (5,350,000) -
Export-Import Bank Korea (Reg) 3% 01/11/2022 - (10,000,000) -
Fermaca Enterprises S RL (Reg S) 6.375%
30/03/2038 1,885,000 (3,770,000) -
First Abu Dhabi Bank PJSC (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp - (2,086,000) -
Foxconn Far East Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) 3%
23/09/2026 - (1,500,000) -
FUFENG Group Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 5.875%
28/08/2021 5,800,000 - -
Future Land Development (Reg S) (Reg) 5%
16/02/2020 - (5,600,000) -
GCL New Energy Holdings (Reg S) (Reg) 7.1%
30/01/2021 500,000 (12,200,000) -
Gemdale Ever Prosperity (Reg S) (Re G) 6%
06/09/2021 10,257,000 - -
GMR Hyderabad International Ser Regs 4.25%
27/10/2027 - (6,000,000) -
Gohl Capital Ltd (Reg S) 4.25% 24/01/2027 - (14,000,000) -
Golden Legacy Pte Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 8.25%
07/06/2021 - (4,726,000) -
Greenko Dutch BV (Reg) Ser (Regs) 4.875%
24/07/2022 - (457,000) -
Greenko Investment Co Ser Regs (Reg) (Regs)
4.875% 16/08/2023 - (2,400,000) -
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EhRBES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Grupo Kuo S.A.B. de C.V. (Reg) Ser Regs 5.75%
07/07/2027 - (1,400,000) -
Grupo Televisa Sab (Reg) 6.625% 18/03/2025 365,000 (365,000) -
Hankook Tire Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 3.5% 30/01/2023 - (2,600,000) -
Health and Happiness H&H International Holdings
Ltd (Reg S) 7.25% 21/06/2021 - (3,000,000) -
Hilong Holding Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 7.25% 22/06/2020 3,300,000 - -
Hindustan Petroleum Corp (Reg) (Reg S) 4%
12/07/2027 - (1,200,000) -
HKT Capital No 4 Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3% 14/07/2026 - (2,500,000) -
HLP Finance Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) 4.45%
16/04/2021 - (3,800,000) -
Hong Kong Airport Auth (Ser Emtn) (Reg S) (Reg)
3.45% 21/02/2029 3,152,000 (3,152,000) -
HPCL-Mittal Energy Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 5.25%
28/04/2027 - (3,991,000) -
Huarong Finance 2017 Co (Reg) (Reg S) Frn
27/04/2022 9,000,000 - -
Huarong Finance 2017 Co Ser (Emtn) (Reg S) (Reg)
Frn 07/11/2022 7,000,000 - -
Huarong Finance 2017 Co Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg)
4.95% 07/11/2047 - (5,600,000) -
Huarong Finance Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 4%
17/07/2019 - (4,000,000) -
Huarong Finance Co Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) 5%
19/11/2025 - (3,500,000) -
Huarong Finance II Co Ltd Ser Emtn (Regs) (Reg)
5.5% 16/01/2025 - (1,900,000) -
IFC Development Corp Trs (Reg S) (Reg) 3.625%
17/04/2029 3,000,000 - -
Indian QOil Corp Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 4 .75%
16/01/2024 14,000,000 - -
Indian Oil Corp Ltd Emtn (Reg S) 5.75% 01/08/2023 - (16,600,000) -
Indian Railway Finance (Reg S) (Reg) 3.835%
13/12/2027 - (3,600,000) -
Indika Energy Capital II Pte Ser Regs (Reg) 6.875%
10/04/2022 - (2,000,000) -
Indika Energy III Pte Ser Regs (Reg) 5.875%
09/11/2024 934,000 - -
Indonesia (Republic of) (Reg S) 4.75% 08/01/2026 7,000,000 - -
Indonesia (Republic of) (Reg) 3.5% 11/01/2028 3,000,000 - -
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EhREES (@)
UNITED STATES DOLLAR (Continued)
£ (8)
Indonesia (Republic of) (Reg) 5.35% 11/02/2049 8,500,000 - -
Indonesia (Republic of) (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg)
4.45% 20/02/2029 5,000,000 - -
Indonesia Asahan Alumini (Ser Regs) (Reg S) 6.53%
15/11/2028 2,437,000 - -
Indonesia Asahan Alumini (Ser Regs) (Reg S)
6.757% 15/11/2048 1,780,000 (1,780,000) -
Indonesia Asahan Aluminium (Ser Regs) (Reg S)
5.71% 15/11/2023 3,497,000 - -
Indonesia Eximbank Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) 3.875%
06/04/2024 - (600,000) -
Indusind Bank/Gift City (Ser Emtn) (Reg S) 3.875%
15/04/2022 2,661,000 (2,661,000) -
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Reg)
(Reg S) 2.875% 21/02/2022 - (3,600,000) -
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China/SG Ser
Emtn (Reg S) (Reg) Frn 16/04/2021 - (20,000,000) -
Industrial Bank of Korea (Reg) Ser Regs Var Perp - (7,000,000) -
Inkia Energy Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 5.875% 09/11/2027 550,000 - -
Jababeka International Ser Regs 6.5% 05/10/2023 - (1,400,000) -
JBS Investments II GMBH (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg)
7% 15/01/2026 1,017,000 (1,017,000) -
Johnson Electric Holding (Reg) (Regs) Conv 1%
02/04/2021 - (1,500,000) -
JSL Europe (Reg) Ser Regs 7.75% 26/07/2024 - (5,226,000) -
JSW Steel Ltd (Reg S) 5.95% 18/04/2024 15,700,000 (15,700,000) -
Kia Motors Corp Ser Regs 3% 25/04/2023 - (4,500,000) -
KOC Holding As (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg) 6.5%
11/03/2025 4,750,000 (4,750,000) -
Kookmin Bank Ser Reg S 2.875% 25/03/2023 - (5,000,000) -
Korea Development Bank (Reg) 2.75% 19/03/2023 - (4,000,000) -
Korea Development Bank 3.75% 22/01/2024 - (2,000,000) -
Korea Gas Corp (Reg) (Reg S) 2.75% 20/07/2022 - (2,500,000) -
Korea Housing Finance Co Ser Regs (Reg) 3%
31/10/2022 - (7,000,000) -
KT Corp (Reg S) (Reg) 2.625% 07/08/2022 - (4,000,000) -
Kuwait Projects Co Spc L (Reg S) (Reg) 4.5%
23/02/2027 7,791,000 - -
KWG Property Holding Ltd (Reg S) 8.975%
14/01/2019 - (1,500,000) -
Li & Fung Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 5.25% - (9,500,000) -
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Lima Metro Line 2 Finance Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg
S) 5.875% 05/07/2034 - (899,000) -
Listrindo Capital (Reg S) (Reg) 4.95% 14/09/2026 - (6,000,000) -
LLPL Capital Pte Ltd (Ser Regs) (Re G) (Reg S)
6.875% 04/02/2039 3,989,000 - -
Logan Property Holdings (Reg S) (Re G) 7.5%
25/08/2022 8,581,000 (4,381,000) -
Logan Property Holdings (Reg S) 6.375%
07/03/2021 - (1,250,000) -
Longfor Properties (Reg S) (Reg) 3.9% 16/04/2023 - (2,200,000) -
Macquarie Bank London (Reg) Reg S) Ser Regs Var
Perp 8,000,000 (8,000,000) -
MAF Sukuk Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 4.638% 14/05/2029 7,000,000 - -
Maoye International Holdings Ser Emtn (Reg)
(Reg S) 7% 23/10/2018 - (3,000,000) -
Marubeni Corp (Reg S) 3.56% 26/04/2024 5,440,000 (5,440,000) -
Mashregbank PSC (Reg S) (Br) 4.25% 26/02/2024 4,150,000 (4,150,000) -
MCC Holding HK Corp Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 2.95%
31/05/2020 - (3,000,000) -
Medco Oak Tree Pte Ltd (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg)
7.375% 14/05/2026 4,023,000 - -
Medco Straits Services Ptd Ltd Regs (Reg) 8.5%
17/08/2022 1,000,000 (2,603,000) -
Melco Resorts Finance Ser Regs 4.875%
06/06/2025 - (12,400,000) -
Mexichem SAB de Ser (Reg S) (Reg) 5.875%
17/09/2044 4,600,000 - -
Mexico Generadora De Ene Ser (Reg S) 5.5%
06/12/2032 600,000 (600,000) -
MGM China Holdings Ltd (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg)
5.375% 15/05/2024 2,083,000 - -
MGM China Holdings Ltd (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg)
5.875% 15/05/2026 7,000,000 - -
Millicom International Cellular (Ser Regs) (Reg S)
(Reg) 6.25% 25/03/2029 1,829,000 - -
Millicom International Cellular Ser Regs (Reg) 6%
15/03/2025 - (3,000,000) -
Minerva Luxembourg (Ser Reg S) Var Perpetual - (1,950,000) -
Minerva Luxembourg SA Ser Regs (Reg) 5.875%
19/01/2028 - (6,100,000) -
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Mirvac Group Finance Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) 3.625%
18/03/2027 - (17,000,000) -
Modernland Overseas Pte (Reg S) 6.95%
13/04/2024 5,500,000 - -
Mumtalakat Sukuk Holding (Reg S) (Reg) 5.625%
27/02/2024 5,500,000 (5,500,000) -
Mumtalakat Sukuk Holding Ser (Reg)(Regs) 4%
25/11/2021 5,000,000 - -
NagaCorp Ltd Ser Regs 9.375% 21/05/2021 4,600,000 (2,600,000) -
Neerg Energy Ltd (Reg) Ser Regs 6% 13/02/2022 783,000 (783,000) -
New Metro Global Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75%
11/02/2019 - (3,158,000) -
Newcrest Finance Pty Ltd (Reg S) 4.2% 01/10/2022 - (9,000,000) -
Newcrest Finance Pty Ltd Ser Regs (Reg S) (Reg)
5.75% 15/11/2041 - (2,000,000) -
NMC Health Sukuk Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 5.95%
21/11/2023 5,800,000 (5,800,000) -
NongHyup Bank (Reg S) 2.875% 17/07/2022 - (4,500,000) -
NTPC Ltd (Ser Emtn) (Reg S) 3.75% 03/04/2024 2,590,000 - -
Oil India Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 5.125% 04/02/2029 4,670,000 - -
Oil India Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 5.375% 17/04/2024 1,600,000 - -
Overseas Chinese Town As (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp - (2,500,000) -
Pampa Energia Sa (Reg) Ser Regs 7.5% 24/01/2027 - (1,184,000) -
PB International BV (Reg) (Reg S) 7.625%
26/01/2022 791,000 (2,000,000) -
PCCW HKT Capital No4 Ltd (Reg S) 5.75%
17/04/2022 - (6,500,000) -
Pertamina (Reg S) 4.875% 03/05/2022 - (1,100,000) -
Pertamina Persero 6.45% (Reg S) 30/05/2044 2,000,000 (3,500,000) -
Pertamina Persero Pt (Ser Regs) (Re G S) (Reg)
6.5% 07/11/2048 3,000,000 (3,000,000) -
Pertamina Persero Pt 5.625% 20/05/2043 2,000,000 (6,500,000) -
Perusahaan Gas Negara Reg S 5.125% 16/05/2024 - (6,500,000) -
Perusahaan Listrik Negar (Reg S) 5.5% 22/11/2021 - (6,000,000) -
Perusahaan Listrik Negar 5.25% 24/10/2042 - (14,100,000) -
Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN (Reg S) (Ser Regs)
4.55% 29/03/2026 1,538,000 - -
Perusahaan Penerbit SBSN Ser (Reg S) (Reg) 4.15%
29/03/2027 8,000,000 - -
PETRONAS Capital Ltd Ser Regs 4.5% 18/03/2045 - (8,000,000) -
Philippines (Rep of) (Reg) 3.75% 14/01/2029 5,909,000 - -
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Poseidon Finance 1 Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Conv 0%

01/02/2025 8,000,000 (2,000,000) -
Powerlong Real Estate Holdings Ltd (Reg S) (Reg)

4.875% 15/09/2021 - (3,000,000) -
Provincia De Buenos Aire (Reg) Ser Reg S 6.5%

15/02/2023 - (880,000) -
Provincia De Buenos Aire Ser Reg S (Reg) (Reg S)

7.875% 15/06/2027 - (3,740,000) -
Provincia De Cordoba (Reg) Ser Regs 7.125%

10/06/2021 - (3,750,000) -
PT Pelabuhan Indo II (Reg S) 4.25% 05/05/2025 - (7,000,000) -
QBE Insurance Group Limited (Reg) (Reg S) Ser

Emtn 3% 21/10/2022 - (1,640,000) -
Qiib Senior Sukuk Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 4.264%

05/03/2024 2,708,000 (2,708,000) -
Rede D'Or Finance SARL Ser Regs (Reg) 4.95%

17/01/2028 - (3,000,000) -
Renew Power Synthetic (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg)

6.67% 12/03/2024 9,000,000 - -
Republic of Argentina (Reg) 5.875% 11/01/2028 - (6,000,000) -
Republic of Indonesia (Reg S) 4.75% 11/02/2029 25,000,000 (25,000,000) -
Republic of Indonesia (Reg) (Reg S) 3.85%

18/07/2027 3,000,000 - -
Republic of Indonesia (Regs) 3.375% 15/04/2023 - (5,000,000) -
Republic of Indonesia Ser (Reg S) (Reg S) 5.95%

08/01/2046 - (2,000,000) -
Republic of Indonesia Ser Regs (Reg) 4.35%

08/01/2027 5,000,000 - -
Republic of Sri Lanka (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg) 6.85%

14/03/2024 6,000,000 - -
Republic of Sri Lanka (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg) 7.85%

14/03/2029 16,000,000 - -
Ronshine China (Reg S) (Reg) 10.5% 01/03/2022 4,586,000 - -
Ronshine China (Reg S) (Reg) 11.25% 22/08/2021 1,555,000 - -
Ronshine China (Reg S) (Reg) 8.75% 25/10/2022 2,000,000 - -
Royal Capital BV (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp - (3,000,000) -
Rumo Luxembourg Sarl (Reg) Ser Regs 7.375%

09/02/2024 - (3,000,000) -
Saka Energi Indonesia Pt (Reg) (Reg S) Ser Regs

4.45% 05/05/2024 5,400,000 (1,000,000) -
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Sands China Ltd (Reg) 5.4% 08/08/2028 17,180,000 - -
Sands China Ltd Ser Reg S (Reg) 5.4% 08/08/2028 17,180,000 (17,180,000) -
Santos Finance Ltd Ser Emtn (Reg S) (Br) 4.125%
14/09/2027 3,500,000 (4,264,000) -
Saudi Arabian Oil Co (Ser Regs) (Re G S) (Reg)
4.25% 16/04/2039 3,080,000 (3,080,000) -
Saudi Arabian Oil Co (Ser Regs) (Re G S) (Reg)
4.375% 16/04/2049 3,842,000 (3,842,000) -
Saudi Arabian Oil Co (Ser Regs) (Re G S) 3.5%
16/04/2029 5,100,000 (5,100,000) -
Saudi International Bond (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg)
4.375% 16/04/2029 2,400,000 (2,400,000) -
Saudi International Bond (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg)
5.25% 16/01/2050 2,800,000 (2,800,000) -
Saudi International Bond Ser Regs (Reg) 4%
17/04/2025 - (6,000,000) -
Saudi International Bond Ser Regs (Reg) 4.5%
17/04/2030 - (17,000,000) -
Saudi International Bond Ser Regs (Reg) 5%
17/04/2049 12,000,000 (12,000,000) -
SD International Sukuk (Ser Emtn) (Reg S) (Reg)
6.3% 09/05/2022 3,000,000 - -
Shanghai Port Group BVI (Reg) (Reg S) Conv 0%
09/08/2022 5,000,000 - -
Shanghai Port Group BVI Development Co Ltd
(Reg S) (Req) 3.375% 18/06/2029 561,000 - -
Shimao Property Holdings (Reg S) (Reg) 6.125%
21/02/2024 6,000,000 (3,000,000) -
Shimao Property Holdings (Reg S) (Reg) 6.375%
15/10/2021 8,800,000 - -
Shinhan Bank (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Re G) 4%
23/04/2029 2,324,000 - -
Shinhan Financial Group (Reg S) (Reg) Var Perp 3,500,000 (3,500,000) -
Shougang Group Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 4%
23/05/2024 1,428,000 - -
Siam Commercial Bank Cay (Ser Gmtn) (Reg S)
(Reg) 4.4% 11/02/2029 11,219,000 - -
Sigma Alimentos Ser Regs (Reg) 4.125%
02/05/2026 - (4,500,000) -
SIHC International Capital (Reg) (Reg S) 4.35%
26/09/2023 2,000,000 - -
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Sino Ocean Land Treasure Finance III (Reg) (Reg S)
Var Perp - (5,600,000) -
Sinochem Corp (Regs) Var Perp - (4,500,000) -
Sinochem International Development Pte Ltd (Reg)
(Reg S) 3.125% 25/07/2022 - (3,200,000) -
Sinopec Group Overseas Development (Reg) (Ser
Regs) 2.75% 03/05/2021 - (3,000,000) -
SK Telecom Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 3.75%
16/04/2023 - (737,000) -
SmarTone Finance Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3.875%
08/04/2023 - (7,000,000) -
SMC Global Power Holdings (Reg S) Var Perp 10,682,000 - -
Southern Copper Corp (Reg) 5.25% 08/11/2042 - (1,000,000) -
Southern Copper Corp (Reg) 5.875% 23/04/2045 - (1,000,000) -
SP Group Treasury Pte Ser Regs Regs 3.375%
27/02/2029 5,045,000 (5,045,000) -
Spic Lux Latam Re Ener (Reg S) 4.65% 30/10/2023 2,900,000 - -
State Grid Overseas Inv (Reg S) 4.25% 02/05/2028 4,100,000 (4,100,000) -
State of Qatar (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg) 4%
14/03/2029 2,911,000 (2,911,000) -
State of Qatar (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg) 4.817%
14/03/2049 3,468,000 (3,468,000) -
Studio City Co Ltd Ser Regs (Reg) 7.25%
30/11/2021 - (1,000,000) -
Sun Hung Kai Prop (Cap) (Ser Emtn) (Reg S) (Reg)
3.75% 25/02/2029 12,500,000 - -
Sunny Express (Reg S) (Reg) 3.5% 21/03/2022 1,213,000 (1,213,000) -
Sunny Optical Technology (Reg) (Reg S) 3.75%
23/01/2023 - (10,000,000) -
Sydney Airport Finance (Reg S) (Reg) 3.375%
30/04/2025 - (5,000,000) -
Sydney Airport Finance Co Pty Ltd Ser Regs 3.625%
28/04/2026 - (6,000,000) -
TBG Global Pte Ltd (Reg S) 5.25% 10/02/2022 - (3,200,000) -
TBLA International Pte Ltd (Reg S) 7% 24/01/2023 1,800,000 (3,300,000) -
Tencent Holdings Ltd (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg)
3.28% 11/04/2024 2,000,000 - -
Tencent Holdings Ltd (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg)
3.975% 11/04/2029 2,000,000 - -
Three Gorges Finance I Cayman Ser Regs 2.3%
02/06/2021 - (1,1700,000) -
Tianqi Finco Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3.75% 28/11/2022 - (4,751,000) -
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Times China Holdings Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 7.625%
21/02/2022 4,500,000 - -
Times China Holdings Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6.25%
17/01/2021 2,000,000 - -
TNB Global Ventures Cap (Reg S) (Reg) 3.244%
19/10/2026 - (5,600,000) -
Towngas Finance Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) Var Perp 9,200,000 - -
Transport De Gas Peru (Reg S) 4.25% 30/04/2028 - (4,300,000) -
Treasury Bill ZCP 13/12/2018 20,000,000 (20,000,000) -
Trust F/1401 (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Re G) 4.869%
15/01/2030 4,235,000 - -
Trust F/1401 (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Re G) 6.39%
15/01/2050 5,510,000 - -
Tsinghua Unic Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 4.75% 31/01/2021 - (8,900,000) -
Turk Sise Ve Cam Fabrika (Ser Regs) (Reg S) 6.95%
14/03/2026 5,108,000 (5,108,000) -
Unifin Financiera Sa De (Reg S) (Reg) Ser (Regs) 7%
15/01/2025 4,550,000 (4,550,000) -
US Treasury Bill Zcp 15/08/2019 15,000,000 (15,000,000) -
US Treasury Bill ZCP 28/02/2019 14,000,000 (14,000,000) -
Vanke Real Estate HK Ser (Emtn) (Reg) (Reg S)
3.975% 09/11/2027 - (4,000,000) -
Vedanta Resources (Ser Regs) (Reg S) 9.25%
23/04/2026 5,000,000 (2,500,000) -
Vedanta Resources Plc (Reg S) 7.125% 31/05/2023 - (7,000,000) -
Vedanta Resources Plc (Regs) 8.25% 07/06/2021 - (8,000,000) -
Vedanta Resources Plc Ser Regs (Reg) (Reg S)
6.375% 30/07/2022 - (4,500,000) -
Voyage Bonds Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 3.375% 28/09/2022 - (1,700,000) -
Weichai International HK Energy (Reg S) (Reg) Var
Perp - (3,000,000) -
Weichai International Hong Kong Energy (Reg S)
(Reg) 4.125% 30/09/2020 - (6,000,000) -
West China Cement Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 6.5%
11/09/2019 22,500,000 (22,500,000) -
Wisdom Glory Group Ltd (Reg S) 5.25% Var Perp - (5,000,000) -
Woodside Finance Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 15/09/2026 - (1,000,000) -
Woodside Finance Ltd (Reg S) 3.65% 05/03/2025 - (7,000,000) -
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Woodside Finance Ltd Ser Regs 3.7% 15/03/2028 - (1,000,000) -
Wynn Macau Ltd Ser (Reg S) (Reg) 5.5% 01/10/2027 - (7,323,000) -
Xian Construction Investment Ser Emtn (Reg S)
(Reg) 2.8% 13/09/2019 - (3,000,000) -
Yancoal International Resource Development
(Reg S) Stp Perpetual - (700,000) -
YPF Sociedad Anonima Ser Regs (Reg) 7%
15/12/2047 - (5,000,000) -
Yuzhou Properties Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 8.5%
26/02/2024 6,261,000 (6,261,000) -
Yuzhou Properties Co Ltd (Reg S) (Reg) 8.625%
23/01/2022 3,000,000 - -
Yuzhou Properties Co Ltd (Reg) (Reg S) 6.375%
06/03/2021 - (2,000,000) -
Zhenro Properties Group (Reg S) (Re G) 8.6%
13/01/2020 1,700,000 - -
Zhenro Properties Group (Reg S) (Re G) 8.65%
21/01/2023 5,714,000 - -
Zhenro Properties Group (Reg S) (Re G) 9.8%
20/08/2021 1,108,000 (1,108,000) -
Zhenro Properties Group (Reg S) (Reg) 10.5%
28/06/2020 790,000 - -
Zhenro Properties Group (Reg) (Reg S) 12.5%
02/01/2021 925,000 - -
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Logan Property Holdings (Reg S) 5.375%
03/12/2018 - (2,400,000) -
Mitsui Fudosan Co Ltd (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg)
3.95% 24/01/2029 1,750,000 - -
NBM US Holdings Inc (Ser Regs) (Reg S) (Reg) 7%
14/05/2026 7,150,000 - -
Newcastle Coal Infrastructure Ser Regs (Reg) 4.4%
29/09/2027 - (18,600,000) -
Scentre Group Trust 1/2 (Reg S) (Reg) 3.25%
28/10/2025 - (3,000,000) -
Scentre Management Ltd RE1 Ser (Reg S) (Reg)
3.75% 23/03/2027 - (3,500,000) -
Treasury Bill UCP 0% 15/11/2018 10,000,000 (10,000,000) -
Treasury Bill UCP 06/06/2019 15,000,000 (15,000,000) -
Treasury Bill UCP 20/09/2018 13,000,000 (23,000,000) -
Treasury Bill UCP 23/05/2019 15,500,000 (15,500,000) -
US Treasury Bill Zcp 29/08/2019 23,000,000 (3,000,000) -
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2019 2018 2017

“2-NE “2-\F “2—tF
Net assets BEFE HK$ #7533,347,675,780 HK$#7539,323,917,498  HK$ %7t 39,960,605,554
Net asset value per unit SE(IEEFE
Class A 485!
HKD Accumulation Units 7t 2FEE{L HK$ #75161.2388 HK$ 877 147.2493 HK$ 7T 145.6691
HKD Distribution Units BTl &l HK$ #75106.6920 HK$ 751025489 HK$ #75106.3916
USD Accumulation Units £t ERE(L US$£7516.0715 US$ %7z 14.6154 US$ 357 14.5308
USD Distribution Units £t S & US$ £75.10.6345 US$£7510.1787 US$3£7510.6129
AUD Hedged Distribution Units
PG pelly XA AU$ 8579.8985 AU$ 87%.9.4895 AU$879.9198
RMB Hedged Distribution Units
ARES K S B RMB AR 100.4438 RMBARM96.6580  RMB AR 100.9079
GBP Hedged Accumulation Units 23§58 BFRE I GBP#§%11.2240 GBP##%10.4026 GBP ##%10.5501
GBP Hedged Distribution Units S35 i & B GBP#$£10.2186 GBP#$%9.7897 GBP#$£10.2441
Class C 5851
HKD Accumulation Units Bt 2FEEL HK$ #35170.8102 HK$ 877 154.8634 HK$ #3152.0950
HKD Distribution Units A7 S &1l HK$ %75 113.0638 HK$ %75 107.8884 HK$ %75 111.1226
USD Accumulation Units EcEREE(L US$ %73 15.2260 US$ 77 13.7465 US$ 37T 13.5682
USD Distribution Units £t 8 Bfi US$ £7510.8585 US$£7£.10.3180 US$3£7510.6816
AUD Hedged Distribution Units
RS B AU$ 355101137 AU$ 87%.9.6361 AU$ 7%.9.9987
Class I 3
USD Accumulation Units E7c £ US$E75.15.6751 US$ %75 14.0525 US$3£5t13.7728
USD Distribution Units £t 8 Bfil US$ £73.13.0954 US$ 37 12.3561 US$ 37t 12.7002
Class M 48R
RMB Hedged Accumulation Units
ARBHARRE( RMBAR128.7037  RMBARM1167020  RMB AR 114.4701
Class X 485!
HKD Accumulation Units 7t 2FEE(L HK$ 7% 160.9676 - -
HKD Distribution Units Bt 8 81 HK$ 77z 160.2763 - -
USD Accumulation Units &7t EREEI US$3£7.16.0350 - -
USD Distribution Units &7t S B US$ 37T 15.9684 - -
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Performance Table (Unaudited) (Continued)

FaR (REER) (48)

For the year ended 30th June 2019
ZENFENB=FHIEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD SINCE INCEPTION
EIRYIL BB Z AT

HKD Class A 78T A$85

Highest issue price per unit

Lowest redemption price per unit

BEUREIBEE SEAREELE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
REEE( WS E KRB WS B

HK$ BT HK$ BT HK$ BT HK$ BT
2019=F—N%F 161.2431 107.1413 142.9249 97.8865
2018 ZF—N\&F 156.0361 111.1475 144.5942 102.6624
2017 =&8—t&F 146.29 107.47 132.20 99.66
2016 “E—RF 135.62 105.16 122.25 96.04
2015-&—HF 135.51 110.50 126.99 104.78
2014”8 —NFE 126.95 107.79 113.69 99.91
2013°-8—=& 127.38 114.19 104.65 98.52
2012°2F——%F 103.92 101.75 87.48 86.13

HKD Class C #7t C 487!

Highest issue price per unit

Lowest redemption price per unit

BEUREIEE SEAREELE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
RIEE( WS B B EL WS B

HK$ BT HK$ BT HK$ BT HK$ BT
2019 =F—h%F 170.8102 113.5354 150.6831 103.2351
2018 ZF—\&F 163.6002 116.5706 150.9937 108.0034
2017 28—t &F 152.74 112.04 137.41 103.62
2016 _E—~E 140.58 108.31 126.32 99.27
2015-&—H%F 139.27 113.47 130.01 107.86
2014 —F—MmF 129.69 110.16 115.45 101.86
2013°-8—=&F 129.06 115.74 105.43 99.23
2012°2F——% 104.68 101.81 87.65 86.30

HKD Class X Note)
FBTT X EER| W)

Highest issue price per unit
BEURSIBEE

Accumulation Units  Distribution Units  Accumulation Units

RREM
HKS$ 7T

2019 "F—hE 160.9740

Lowest redemption price per unit

SEAREELE
Distribution Units
WS E REB( iyt
HK$ 7T HK$ BT HK$ BT
160.9562 142.8836 154.8867
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Performance Table (Unaudited) (Continued)

FER REER (8

For the year ended 30th June 2019
ZENFNB=FHIEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD SINCE INCEPTION (CONTINUED)
BRI BB Z FifECEHR (1)

USD Class A =T AER! Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit

BEUREIEE SEUREELE

Accumulation Units  Distribution Units  Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
LA WS E REB( Syt

US$ =TT US$ =7t US$ &t US$ =TT
2019 =F—hE 16.0719 10.6793 14.1930 9.7206
2018 ZF—\F 15.5424 11.0723 14.4143 10.1864
2017 ZB—t%F 14.60 10.78 13.27 10.00
2016 ZE—RF 13.61 10.57 12.17 9.56
201525 —H%F 13.61 11.09 12.74 10.52
2014 —F—MmF 12.75 10.83 11.42 10.02
2013 °8E—=% 12.78 11.46 10.51 9.89
2012°2F——% 10.43 10.17 8.75 8.61
USD Class C 37t C#85l Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit

BEUREIBEE BEIRKELE

Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
EE i W BB S ELi W BB

US$ &7t US$ =TT US$ =TT US$ =TT
2019 =F—hE 15.2260 10.9038 13.3816 9.8775
2018 ZF—\F 14.5735 11.1889 13.4612 10.0577
2017 Z8—t& 13.63 10.79 12.33 10.03
2016 ZF—RF 12.62 10.43 11.25 10.22
201525 —H%F 12.51 - 11.67 -
2014 —F—MmF 11.65 - 10.37 -
2013 °2F—=% 11.58 - 10.00 -
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Performance Table (Unaudited) (Continued)

FaR (REER) (48)

For the year ended 30th June 2019
ZENFENB=FHIEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD SINCE INCEPTION (CONTINUED)
EIRIL BB Z AT (1)

USD Class I &7t 1485 Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
BEURSIBEE SEREEDE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
RIEE( W S E (i REB( BB
US$ =TT US$ =7t US$ =7t US$ =TT
2019 =F—hE 15.6751 13.1495 13.7118 11.8565
20182F—\fF 14.8534 13.3584 13.6661 12.3645
2017 Z8B—t%F 13.83 12.81 12.47 11.87
2016 ZE—F 12.30 12.72 11.21 11.30
2005 E—HEF 12.51 - 12.01 -
USD Class X (Nete) Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
HTT X $HR ) BEURRIHEE SEREEEDE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
RBEM WS E (L REBAL Syt
US$ETT US$ =7t US$ =TT US$ =TT
2019 2F—hEF 16.0357 16.0362 14.1890 15.3578

AUD Hedged Class A BT A 85!

Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit

BEARSNEE BEMREEEE
Distribution Units Distribution Units
g S B i WS B

AUS$ BT AUS$ BT
2019 2F—NI%F 9.9319 9.0619
2018 ZF—\&F 10.3302 9.4942
2017 28—t & 10.10 9.36
2016 “E—RF 9.93 8.98
2015-&—HF 10.43 9.88
2014 —F—MF 10.17 9.40
2013°28—=& 10.77 9.59
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Performance Table (Unaudited) (Continued)

FIRR (REER) (8)

For the year ended 30th June 2019
ZENFNB=FHIEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD SINCE INCEPTION (CONTINUED)

HIR 3L Hi e 2 #iRsoik (4F)

AUD Hedged Class C &t CE85l

2019 =B—H%F

2018 _&—)\F
2017 28—+ %F
2016 ZE—RE

RMB Hedged Class A AR¥%H AR

2019 "B—hE
2018 =%—\&F
2017 25—+ 5F
2016 ZB—"F
2015 -8—F%F
2014 —B—ME

RMB Hedged Class M AR#%H M85

Highest issue price per unit

Lowest redemption price per unit

BEARSNEE BEAREERE
Distribution Units Distribution Units
Wy BB i W BB
AUS$ BT AUS$ BT
10.1474 9.2224
10.8572 9.6408
10.12 9.40
9.79 9.58

Highest issue price per unit

Lowest redemption price per unit

BE(IRE0REE BERAERIE
Distribution Units Distribution Units
WEEf WEEf

RMB AR RMB AR

100.9089 92.1900

105.2661 96.8289

102.04 96.65

100.05 90.46

105.00 99.46

102.25 94.45

Highest issue price per unit

Lowest redemption price per unit

BEREHEE SEUREEEE
Accumulation Units Accumulation Units
REEB RBE
RMB AR RMB AR
2019 2F—N%&F 128.7072 113.6921
2018 “&E—\&F 123.1782 113.6151
2017 -&—t& 114.99 102.19
2016 22— F 103.95 91.79
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Performance Table (Unaudited) (Continued)
FER REEZ) (18)

For the year ended 30th June 2019
ZENFENB=FHIEFE

PERFORMANCE RECORD SINCE INCEPTION (CONTINUED)

HRI BiE 2 A0 ()
GBP Hedged Class A Highest issue price per unit Lowest redemption price per unit
BRI ALRR BEURSIBEE SEREEDE
Accumulation Units  Distribution Units Accumulation Units  Distribution Units
L WS E KRB BB

GBP %% GBP Hf5 GBP %% GBP %$%
2019 =F—hE 11.2243 10.2466 10.0425 9.3516
2018 ZE—\&F 11.1581 10.6505 10.3688 9.7831
2017 25 —t%F 10.60 10.32 9.65 9.63

Note: Schroder Asian Asset Income Fund HKD Class X Accumulation Units and USD Class X
Accumulation Units were launched on 14th September 2018 and HKD Class X Distribution
Units and USD Class X Distribution Units were launched on 15th May 2019.

MizE . MEREREENSEREECEBRXERECERXENRZ—/\FNAATHEBMI - HEZEDNS
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